
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                   

                NOTICE OF MEETING OF THE WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

                                                                                     ( MARCH 14) (Week 11 of 2023) 

                                     
I                                        Live streaming at:                                                  Agenda and Minutes available at:                                                              

                https://www.youtube.com/user/woodburycountyiowa                     www.woodburycountyiowa.gov 

            
                                                                      
      
 Daniel A. Bittinger II          Mark Nelson             Keith W. Radig        Jeremy Taylor             Matthew A. Ung                                               
           389-4405                         540-1259                     560-6542                     259-7910                        490-7852                               
dbittinger@woodburycountyiowa.gov        mnelson@woodburycountyiowa.gov          kradig@woodburycountyiowa.gov       jtaylor@woodburycountyiowa.gov       matthewung@woodburycountyiowa.gov            

 
You are hereby notified a meeting of the Woodbury County Board of Supervisors will be held March 14, 2023 at 
4:30 p.m.  in the Basement of the Courthouse, 620 Douglas Street, Sioux City, Iowa for the purpose of taking 
official action on the agenda items shown hereinafter and for such other business that may properly come before 
the Board.   
 
This is a formal meeting during which the Board may take official action on various items of business. Members 
of the public wishing to speak on an item must follow the participation rules adopted by the Board of Supervisors. 
 

1. Please silence cell phones and other devices while in the Boardroom. 
2. The Chair may recognize speakers on agenda items after initial discussion by the Board. 
3. Speakers will approach the microphone one at a time and give their name and address before their statement. 
4. Speakers will limit their remarks to three minutes on any one item and address their remarks to the Board. 
5. At the beginning of discussion on any item, the Chair may request statements in favor of an action be heard first 

followed by statements in opposition to the action.  The Chair may also request delegates provide statements on 
behalf of multiple speakers. 

6. Any concerns or questions which do not relate to a scheduled item on the agenda will be heard under the item 
“Citizen Concerns.” Please note the Board is legally prohibited from taking action on or engaging in deliberation on 
concerns not listed on the agenda, and in such cases the Chair will request further discussion take place after 
properly noticed. 

7. Public comment by electronic or telephonic means is prohibited except when directed by the Chair or a majority of 
the board for a particular agenda item of a subsequent meeting. 

 

AGENDA 
 
4:15 p.m.     Courthouse Foundation Meeting – Basement Meeting Room 
                     a.  Election of Directors 
                     b.  Election of Officers 
                     c.  Approve the minutes of the March 1, 2022, meeting 
                     d.  Receive the February 28, 2023 Financial Report 
                     e.  Old Business 
                      f.  New Business 
                     g.  Adjourn 
 
4:30 p.m.     Call Meeting to Order – Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag – Moment of Silence    
 
                     1.  Approval of the agenda                                                                                                Action 
 

Consent Agenda 

Items 2 through 8 constitute a Consent Agenda of routine action items to be considered by one     

motion.  Items pass unanimously unless a separate vote is requested by a Board Member. 

 

                     2.  Approval of the minutes of the March 7, 2023 meeting 

         

                     3.  Approval of claims 

 

 

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=7QQ0sePQEtI
https://www.youtube.com/user/woodburycountyiowa
http://www.woodburycountyiowa.gov/
mailto:dbittinger@woodburycountyiowa.gov
mailto:kradig@woodburycountyiowa.gov
mailto:matthewung@woodburycountyiowa.gov


                      

 

                    4.  Human Resources – Melissa Thomas 

                          a.  Approval of Memorandum of Personnel Transactions 

                          b.  Authorization to Initiate the Hiring Process 

 

                     5.  Board Administration – Dennis Butler 

                          Authorize Woodbury County Finance/Budget Director as the county’s representative of the   

                          Opioid Settlement and funding for Opioid Settlement reporting resulting from the Iowa 

                          Opioid Allocation Memorandum of Understanding from the State of Iowa 

 

                     6.  County Treasurer – Tina Bertrand 

                          a.  Approve refund request for overpayment of taxes for Parcel #894721252012 in the 

                               amount of $913.00 

                          b.  Approve resolution naming depositories to remove First State Bank 

 

                     7.  County Auditor – Patrick Gill 

                          Approval of Liquor License Application for Anthon Golf Course, Anthon 

 

                     8.  Community Action Agency – Jean Logan 

                          Approval of appointments of Kevin Grieme, Sally Hartley, and Kevin Kay for a 3 year 

                          Term on the Community Action Agency of Siouxland Board of Directors effective 

                          April 1, 2023 

 

End Consent Agenda 

                      

                    9.  Board Administration – Heather Van Sickle 

4:35 p.m.         a.  Public hearing and sale of property parcel #894728102018 (aka 1311 Grandview     Action 

(Set time)              Blvd.) 

4:37 p.m.          b. Public hearing and sale of property parcel #894729402013 (aka 210 ½ Main             Action 

(Set time)              Street)    

4:39 p.m.          c. Public hearing and sale of property parcel #894730254010 (aka 315 Collins Street)   Action 

(Set time)  

                  10.  Planning/Zoning – Daniel Priestley 

4:42 p.m.          a.  Conduct public hearing on a Zoning Ordinance Map Amendment to rezone              Action 

(Set time)                from Agricultural Preservation (AP) to Agricultural Estates (AE) Zoning District  

                                for Maxys Family Farm LLC & Brian & Bonnie Ivener Trust 13.26 – acres Parcel  

                                #874704300003  

                          b.  Approve the second reading of the ordinance as the final reading                             Action 

                          c.  Waive the third reading of the ordinance                                                                     Action 

                          d.  Adopt the Zoning Ordinance Map Amendment (Rezone)                                           Action 

 

                  11.  Planning/Zoning – Daniel Priestley 

                         a.  Receive the Zoning Commission’s recommendation from their 2/27/23 meeting          Action 

                              to approve the final plat of Barker Addition, a minor subdivision to Woodbury 

                              County, Iowa 

                         b.  Approve the Barker Addition, a minor subdivision with the condition that the                Action 

                              property owner(s) sign a pavement agreement for any future grading and hard 

                              surfacing and pavement along Barker Avenue and 230th Street 

                         c.   Approve the application and authorize the Chairman to sign the Board’s scoring       Action 

                               and recommendation letter to the Iowa Department of Natural Resources (IDNR) 

                               for the “Sioux Jerseys, LLC” Confinement Feeding Operation 



 

 

                         d.  Approve the application and authorize the Chairman to sign the Board’s scoring        Action 

                              and recommendation letter to the Iowa Department of Natural Resources (IDNR)  

                              for the “Salix Farms, LLC” Confinement Feeding Operation   

 

                  12.  County Auditor – Patrick Gill 

                         a.  Accept the petition and bond presented by the City of Salix for the establishment      Action 

                              of a new drainage district 

                         b.  Appoint a drainage engineer to prepare a report for the Board of Supervisors as       Action 

                              required by Section 468.10 of the Code of Iowa, and to direct said engineer  

                              to prepare a contract for board approval as required by Section 468.10(2) 

                              of the Code of Iowa 

                         c.  Approve the Fiscal Year 23-24 County Parking Plan                                                    Action   

 

                   13.  Secondary Roads – Mark Nahra 

                          Approve the project agreement for project IM-029-6(278)139—13-97 and IM-029-6       Action 

                          (170)139-0E-97 and direct the chair to sign said agreement 

 

                   14.  Board Administration – Dennis Butler 

                         a.  Approval to un-obligate $444,447 from ARPA Funds for the 28th Street Sewer            Action 

                              Project and then obligate $444,447 to be paid from FY 23 CIP 

                         b.  Approval of funding source from ARPA funding to FY 23 CIP Funds for the                Action              

                              five new Sheriff vehicles 

                         c.  Approval to amend ARPA Funds obligated for Conservation and Emergency              Action 

                              Services radios from $344,000 down to $162,745 

                         d.  Approval to reduce the previously approved ARPA Funds for the Trosper/Hoyt           Action 

                              emergency repairs from $292,750 to $200,000 

                         e.  Approval to obligate ARPA Funds in the amount of $30,000 to replace the                  Action 

                              outdated Life Pack heart monitors for Emergency Services 

                         f.   Approval to amend the funding of the Sheriff’s cameras and tasers by obligating         Action 

                              $300,000 to FY 23 CIP and $687,840 to ARPA Funding 

            

                  15.  Reports on Committee Meetings                                                                                 Information 

   

                  16.  Citizen Concerns                                                                                                         Information 

  

                  17.  Board Concerns                                                                                                          Information   

       

 

 

 
ADJOURNMENT 

 
 
 

Subject to Additions/Deletions 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 
CALENDAR OF EVENTS          

 
                               

WED., MAR. 15  12:00 p.m.         Siouxland Economic Development Corporation Meeting, 617 Pierce St., Ste. 202 
 
                                 1:00 p.m.         Regional Workforce Development Meeting, 2508 4th Street, Sioux City 
 
THU., MAR. 16     4:00 p.m.         Conservation Board Meeting, Dorothy Pecaut Nature Center  
 
                             4:30 p.m.          Community Action Agency of Siouxland Board Meeting, 2700 Leech Avenue   
 
FRI., MAR. 17       9:00 a.m.         Hungry Canyons Alliance Spring Quarterly Meeting, Atlantic, Iowa    
 
                            12:00 p.m.         Siouxland Human Investment Partnership Board Meeting Northwest AEA, Room G   
 
MON., MAR. 20    6:00 p.m.         Zoning Commission Meeting, First Floor Boardroom   
 
TUE., MAR 21      2:00 p.m.          Decat Board Meeting, Western Hills AEA, Room F 
 
WED., MAR 22     2:30 p.m.          Rolling Hills Community Services Region Governance Board Meeting 

THU., MAR 23    10:00 a.m.          Siouxland Regional Transit Systems (SRTS) Board Meeting, SIMPCO Office,  

                                                       1122 Pierce St. 

  

                            11:15 a.m.          Western Iowa Community Improvement Regional Housing Trust Fund, Hybrid  

 

                              1:30 p.m.          SIMPCO Community and Economic Development, Hybrid      

                           
MON., APRIL 3     6:00 p.m.          Board of Adjustment meeting, First Floor Boardroom 
 
WED., APRIL 5     4:45 p.m.          Veteran Affairs Meeting, Veteran Affairs Office, 1211 Tri-View Ave.                                

                                

WED., APRIL 12   8:05 a.m.          Woodbury County Information Communication Commission, First Floor Boardroom 
 
                            10:00 a.m.          STARComm Board Meeting, The Security Institute, WIT Campus 
 
                            12:00 p.m.          District Board of Health Meeting, 1014 Nebraska St.                             
 
THU., ARPIL 13  12:00 p.m.          SIMPCO Board of Directors, 1122 Pierce St. 
                              

                               4:00 p.m.         Conservation Board Meeting, Dorothy Pecaut Nature Center, Stone Park 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Woodbury County is an Equal Opportunity Employer.  In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, the County will consider reasonable accommodations 
for qualified individuals with disabilities and encourages prospective employees and incumbents to discuss potential accommodations with the Employer. 
 
Federal and state laws prohibit employment and/or public accommodation discrimination on the basis of age, color, creed, disability, gender identity, national origin, 
pregnancy, race, religion, sex, sexual orientation or veteran’s status. If you believe you have been discriminated against, please contact the Iowa Civil Rights 
Commission at 800-457-4416 or Iowa Department of Transportation’s civil rights coordinator. If you need accommodations because of a disability to access the Iowa 
Department of Transportation’s services, contact the agency’s affirmative action officer at 800-262-0003.     



COURTHOUSE FOUNDATION MEETING 

 

Tuesday, March 14, 2023 @ 4:15 p.m. 

 

 

Board of Supervisors Meeting Room 

 

 

 

 

************************************************************* 

 

 

AGENDA 

 

Election of Directors 

-Motion to elect ex officio members as Board of Directors 

 

Election of Officers 

-Motion to elect President of the Board of Directors 

 -Motion to elect Vice President of the Board of Directors 

-Motion to combine the offices of Secretary and Treasurer 

and to appoint the County Auditor to the combined position 

 

Reports 

-Motion to approve the minutes of the March 1, 2022   

  meeting 

 -Motion to receive the February 28, 2023 Financial Report 

 

Old Business 

 

New Business 

 

Adjourn 



WOODBURY COUNTY COURTHOUSE FOUNDATION MEETING 

 

ANNUAL MEETING MINUTES 

 

Tuesday, March 1, 2022 

 

Board of Supervisors Meeting Room 

 

************************************************************* 
Present were Taylor, Ung, Radig, De Witt and Wright. 
 

Election of Directors 

Motion by Ung second by Radig to elect ex officio members as Board of Directors.  

Motion carried. 

 

Election of Officers 

Motion by Ung second by De Witt to elect Radig as President of the Board of the Board 

of Directors.  Motion carried. 

 

Motion by Ung second by Radig to elect Ung as Vice President of the Board of Directors.  

Motion Carried. 

 

Motion by Ung second by Radig to combine the offices of Secretary and Treasurer and to 

appoint the County Auditor to the combined position.  Motion carried. 

 

Reports 

Motion by Ung second by De Witt to approve the minutes of the March 2, 2021 meeting.  

Motion carried. 

 

Motion by Ung second by De Witt to receive the Financial Report as of February 28, 

2022.  Motion carried. 

 

Old Business 

There was no old business. 

 

New Business 

There was no new business. 

 

Adjourn 

The meeting was adjourned. 

 
 



MARCH 07, 2023, TENTH MEETING OF THE WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS  
 
The Board of Supervisors met on Tuesday, March 07, 2023, at 4:30 p.m.  Board members present were Bittinger II (phone), 
Nelson (phone), Taylor (phone), Ung, and Radig.  Staff members present were Karen James, Board Administrative Assistant, 
Dennis Butler, Budget and Finance Director, Loan Hensley, Assistant County Attorney, Melissa Thomas, Human Resources 
Director, and Patrick Gill, Auditor/Clerk to the Board. 
 
The regular meeting was called to order with the Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag and a Moment of Silence. 
  
1. Motion by Radig second by Ung to approve the agenda for March 07, 2023.  Carried 5-0.  Copy filed. 
 
 Motion by Radig second by Ung to approve the following items by consent: 
 
2. To approve minutes of the February 28, 2023 meeting.  Copy filed. 
  
3. To approve the claims totaling $531,960.36.  Copy filed. 
 
4a. To approve and authorize the Chairperson to sign a Resolution approving petition for suspension of taxes through 

the redemption process for Claudia Villagrana, 1424 Court St., parcel #894721479001. 
 

WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA 
RESOLUTION #13,557 

RESOLUTION APPROVING PETITION FOR SUSPENSION  
OF TAXES THROUGH THE REDEMPTION PROCESS 

 
WHEREAS, Claudia Villagrana is a titleholder of property located at 1424 Court Street, Sioux City, Iowa, Woodbury 
County, Iowa, and legally described as follows: 
 
Parcel # 894721479001 
GALBRAITHS W 100 FT LOT 18 
 
WHEREAS, Claudia Villagrana, is a titleholder of the aforementioned property has petitioned the Board of 
Supervisors for a suspension of taxes pursuant to the 2017 Iowa Code Section 447.9(3) and, 
 
WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors recognizes from documents provided that the petitioner is unable to provide to 
the public revenue; and 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Woodbury County Board of Supervisors hereby directs the County 
Auditor to redeem this property Parcel #894721479001 owned by the petitioner from the holder of a certificate of 
purchase of the amount necessary to redeem under section 447.9, and hereby directs the Woodbury County 
Treasurer to so record the approval of this tax suspension for this parcel. 
 
SO RESOLVED this 7th day of March, 2023. 
WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
Copy filed. 

 
4b.  To approve the appointment of Kim Peterson to the Woodbury County Library Board of Trustee to fulfill the rest of 

Alicia Sanders term that will expire June 2024.  Copy filed.   
 
5a. To receive the appointment of Jeff Redmond, 109 Buckley St., to City of Sloan council seat, to fill a vacancy 

previously held by Robert Copple, until the next regular/general election.  Copy filed.  
 
5b.  To receive the appointment of Jennifer Benson, 3263 230th St., Anthon, to Grant Township Clerk, and Kevin Allman, 

2620 Jewell Ave., Oto, to Grant Township Trustee.  Copy filed. 
 
6a. To approve the promotion of Lee Blanchard, Civilian Lieutenant, County Sheriff Dept., effective 03-06-23, 

$87,349.05/year, $3,235.15/bi-weekly, 17%=$469.55/bi-weekly. Promotion from Jail Sergeant to Civilian 



March 07, 2023 Cont’d.                                                                                                                                                                      Page 2 
 

 

 

Lieutenant.; the promotion of Tristen Vanderschaaf, Jail Sergeant, County Sheriff Dept., effective 03-06-23, 
$34.57/hour, 29%=$10.29/hr. Promotion from Civilian Jailer to Jail Sergeant.; the appointment of Jacob Gilreath, 
P/T Civil/Construction Engineer Intern, Secondary Roads Dept., effective 03-13-23, $34.13/hour. Job Vacancy 
Posted 7-28-22. Entry Level Salary: $69,334-$73,000/year.; the reclassification of Kenneth Schmitz, Director, 
Building Services Dept., effective 03-20-23, $111,452.76/year, $4,127.88/bi-weekly, 3.8%= $4,127.88/yr. Other.;  
the reclassification of Todd Harlow, Civilian Captain, County Sheriff Dept., effective 03-20-23, $106,735.12/year, 
$3,953.17/bi-weekly, 3.8%= $3,953.17/yr.  Other.; the reclassification of Melissa Thomas, Director, Human 
Resources Dept., effective 03-20-23, $101,769.23/year, $3,769.23/bi-weekly, 3.8%=$3,769.23/yr.  Other.; the 
appointment of Kelsey Hinrickson, Clerk II, County Treasurer Dept., effective 03-27-23, $18.22/hour. Job Vacancy 
Posted 1-18-23. Entry Level Salary: $18.22/hour.  Copy filed. 

 
6b. To approve and authorize the Chairperson to sign the Authorization to initiate the hiring process for P/T 

Civil/Construction Engineer Intern, Secondary Roads Dept. Wage Plan: $34.13/hour.; Jail Sergeant, County Sheriff 
Dept. CWA: $34.57/hour.; Civilian Jailer, County Sheriff Dept. CWA: $23.33/hour.; (2) Deputy Sheriff, County Sheriff 
Dept. CWA: $26.55/hour.  Copy filed. 

 
7a. To approve and authorize the Chairperson to sign a Resolution fixing date for a meeting on the authorization of a 

loan agreement and the issuance of not to exceed $600,701 General Obligation Capital Loan Notes (ECP #1) of 
Woodbury County, State of Iowa (for essential County purposes), and providing for publication of Notice thereof.   

 
RESOLUTION #13,558 

RESOLUTION FIXING DATE FOR A MEETING ON THE 
AUTHORIZATION OF A LOAN AGREEMENT AND THE 
ISSUANCE OF NOT TO EXCEED $600,701 GENERAL 

OBLIGATION CAPITAL LOAN NOTES (ECP #1) OF 
WOODBURY COUNTY, STATE OF IOWA (FOR ESSENTIAL 

COUNTY PURPOSES), AND PROVIDING FOR 
PUBLICATION OF NOTICE THEREOF 

 
WHEREAS, it is deemed necessary and advisable that Woodbury County, State of Iowa, should provide for the 
authorization of a Loan Agreement and issuance of General Obligation Capital Loan Notes (ECP #1), to the 
amount of not to exceed $600,701, as authorized by Sections 331.402 and 331.443, of the Code of Iowa, for the 
purpose of providing funds to pay costs of carrying out essential county purpose project(s) as hereinafter 
described; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Loan Agreement and Notes shall be payable from the Debt Service Fund; and 

 
WHEREAS, before a Loan Agreement may be authorized and General Obligation Capital Loan Notes (ECP #1), issued 
to evidence the obligation of the County thereunder, it is necessary to comply with the provisions of the Code of 
Iowa, as amended, and to publish a notice of the proposal and of the time and place of the meeting at which the 
Board proposes to take action for the authorization of the Loan Agreement and Notes and to receive oral and/or 
written objections from any resident or property owner of the County to such action. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF WOODBURY COUNTY, STATE OF IOWA: 

 
Section 1. That this Board meet in the Basement Boardroom, Woodbury County Courthouse, 620 Douglas Street, 
Sioux City, Iowa, at  4:40 P.M., on the 28th day of March, 2023, for the purpose of taking action on the matter of 
the authorization of a Loan Agreement and issuance of not to exceed $600,701 General Obligation Capital Loan 
Notes (ECP #1), for essential county purposes, the proceeds of which notes will be used to provide funds to pay 
the costs of erecting, equipping, remodeling or reconstructing of the Courthouse including remodeling Room 210, 
software, hardware and other equipment; equipping the law enforcement center including software, hardware 
and other equipment; and erecting, equipping, remodeling or reconstructing the Siouxland District Health 
building. 

 



March 07, 2023 Cont’d.                                                                                                                                                                      Page 3 
 

 

 

Section 2. The Auditor is authorized and directed to proceed on behalf of the County with the negotiation of terms 
of a Loan Agreement and the issuance of General Obligation Capital Loan Notes (ECP #1), evidencing the County's 
obligations to a principal amount of not to exceed $600,701, to select a date for the final approval thereof, to 
cause to be prepared such notice and sale information as may appear appropriate, to publish and distribute the 
same on behalf of the County and this Board and otherwise to take all action necessary to permit the completion 
of a loan on a basis favorable to the County and acceptable to the Board. 

 
Section 3. That the Auditor is hereby directed to cause at least one publication to be made of a notice of the 
meeting, in a legal newspaper, printed wholly in the English language, published at least once weekly, and having 
general circulation in the County. The publication to be not less than four clear days nor more than twenty days 
before the date of the public meeting on the issuance of the Notes. 

 
Section 4. The notice of the proposed action to issue notes shall be in substantially the following form: 

 

(To be published between March 8, 2023 and March 18, 2023, inclusive) 

 
NOTICE OF MEETING OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF WOODBURY COUNTY, STATE OF 
IOWA, ON THE MATTER OF THE PROPOSED AUTHORIZATION OF A LOAN AGREEMENT AND THE 
ISSUANCE OF NOT TO EXCEED $600,701 GENERAL OBLIGATION CAPITAL LOAN NOTES (ECP #1) 
OF THE COUNTY (FOR ESSENTIAL COUNTY PURPOSES), AND THE HEARING ON THE ISSUANCE 
THEREOF 

 
PUBLIC NOTICE is hereby given that the Board of Supervisors of Woodbury County, State of Iowa, will hold a 
public hearing on the 28th day of March, 2023, at 4:40 P.M. the Board proposes to take additional action for 
the authorization of a Loan Agreement and the issuance of not to exceed $600,701 General Obligation Capital 
Loan Notes (ECP #1), for essential county purposes, to provide funds to pay the costs of erecting, equipping, 
remodeling or reconstructing of the Courthouse including remodeling Room 210, software, hardware and 
other equipment; equipping the law enforcement center including software, hardware and other equipment; 
and erecting, equipping, remodeling or reconstructing the Siouxland District Health building. Principal and 
interest on the proposed Loan Agreement will be payable from the Debt Service Fund. 

 
At the above meeting the Board shall receive oral or written objections from any resident or property owner of 
the County to the above action. After all objections have been received and considered, the Board will at the 
meeting or at any adjournment thereof, take additional action for the authorization of a Loan Agreement and the 
issuance of the Notes to evidence the obligation of the County thereunder or will abandon the proposal to issue 
said Notes. 

 
This notice is given by order of the Board of Supervisors of Woodbury County, State of Iowa, as provided by 
Sections 331.402 and 331.443 of the Code of Iowa. 

 
Dated this 7th day of March, 2023. 
WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

 Copy filed. 
 
7b. To approve and authorize the Chairperson to sign a Resolution fixing date for a meeting on the authorization of a 

loan agreement and the issuance of not to exceed $662,969 General Obligation Capital Loan Notes (ECP #2) of 
Woodbury County, State of Iowa (for essential County purposes), and providing for publication of Notice thereof. 

 
RESOLUTION #13,559 

RESOLUTION FIXING DATE FOR A MEETING ON THE 
AUTHORIZATION OF A LOAN AGREEMENT AND THE 
ISSUANCE OF NOT TO EXCEED $662,969 GENERAL 

OBLIGATION CAPITAL LOAN NOTES (ECP #2) OF 
WOODBURY COUNTY, STATE OF IOWA (FOR ESSENTIAL 



March 07, 2023 Cont’d.                                                                                                                                                                      Page 4 
 

 

 

COUNTY PURPOSES), AND PROVIDING FOR 
PUBLICATION OF NOTICE THEREOF 

 
WHEREAS, it is deemed necessary and advisable that Woodbury County, State of Iowa, should provide for the 
authorization of a Loan Agreement and issuance of General Obligation Capital Loan Notes (ECP #2), to the 
amount of not to exceed $662,969, as authorized by Sections 331.402 and 331.443, of the Code of Iowa, for the 
purpose of providing funds to pay costs of carrying out essential county purpose project(s) as hereinafter 
described; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Loan Agreement and Notes shall be payable from the Debt Service Fund; and 

 
WHEREAS, before a Loan Agreement may be authorized and General Obligation Capital Loan Notes (ECP #2), issued 
to evidence the obligation of the County thereunder, it is necessary to comply with the provisions of the Code of 
Iowa, as amended, and to publish a notice of the proposal and of the time and place of the meeting at which the 
Board proposes to take action for the authorization of the Loan Agreement and Notes and to receive oral and/or 
written objections from any resident or property owner of the County to such action. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF WOODBURY COUNTY, STATE OF IOWA: 

 
Section 1. That this Board meet in the Basement Boardroom, Woodbury County Courthouse, 620 Douglas Street, 
Sioux City, Iowa, at 4:42 P.M., on the 28th day of March, 2023, for the purpose of taking action on the matter of 
the authorization of a Loan Agreement and issuance of not to exceed $662,969 General Obligation Capital Loan 
Notes (ECP #2), for essential county purposes, the proceeds of which notes will be used to provide funds to pay 
the costs of the planning, acquisition, leasing, construction, reconstruction, extension, remodeling, improvement, 
repair, equipping, maintenance, and operation of works and facilities useful for the collection, treatment, and 
disposal of surface waters and streams including the 28th Street sewer project; and the construction, 
reconstruction, improvement, or repair of Elk Creek Road which is located along the corporate limits of a city and 
is partly within and partly without the limits and is in whole or part a secondary road and is also a capital project 
that assists in economic development which creates jobs and wealth. 

 
Section 2. The Auditor is authorized and directed to proceed on behalf of the County with the negotiation of terms 
of a Loan Agreement and the issuance of General Obligation Capital Loan Notes, evidencing the County's 
obligations to a principal amount of not to exceed $662,969, to select a date for the final approval thereof, to 
cause to be prepared such notice and sale information as may appear appropriate, to publish and distribute the 
same on behalf of the County and this Board and otherwise to take all action necessary to permit the completion 
of a loan on a basis favorable to the County and acceptable to the Board. 

 
Section 3. That the Auditor is hereby directed to cause at least one publication to be made of a notice of the 
meeting, in a legal newspaper, printed wholly in the English language, published at least once weekly, and having 
general circulation in the County. The publication to be not less than four clear days nor more than twenty days 
before the date of the public meeting on the issuance of the Notes. 

 
Section 4. The notice of the proposed action to issue notes shall be in substantially the following form: 
 

(To be published between March 8, 2023 and March 18, 2023, inclusive) 

 
NOTICE OF MEETING OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF WOODBURY COUNTY, STATE OF 
IOWA, ON THE MATTER OF THE PROPOSED AUTHORIZATION OF A LOAN AGREEMENT AND THE 
ISSUANCE OF NOT TO EXCEED $662,969 GENERAL OBLIGATION CAPITAL LOAN NOTES (ECP #2) 
OF THE COUNTY (FOR ESSENTIAL COUNTY PURPOSES), AND THE HEARING ON THE ISSUANCE 
THEREOF 

 
PUBLIC NOTICE is hereby given that the Board of Supervisors of Woodbury County, State of Iowa, will hold a 
public hearing on the 28th day of March, 2023, at 4:42 P.M., in the Basement Boardroom, Woodbury County 



March 07, 2023 Cont’d.                                                                                                                                                                      Page 5 
 

 

 

Courthouse, 620 Douglas Street, Sioux City, Iowa, at which meeting the Board proposes to take additional 
action for the authorization of a Loan Agreement and the issuance of not to exceed $662,969 General 
Obligation Capital Loan Notes (ECP #2), for essential county purposes, to provide funds to pay the costs of the 
planning, acquisition, leasing, construction, reconstruction, extension, remodeling, improvement, repair, 
equipping, maintenance, and operation of works and facilities useful for the collection, treatment, and 
disposal of surface waters and streams including the 28th Street sewer project; and the construction, 
reconstruction, improvement, or repair of Elk Creek Road which is located along the corporate limits of a city 
and is partly within and partly without the limits and is in whole or part a secondary road and is also a capital 
project that assists in economic development which creates jobs and wealth. Principal and interest on the 
proposed Loan Agreement will be payable from the Debt Service Fund. 

 
At the above meeting the Board shall receive oral or written objections from any resident or property owner of 
the County to the above action. After all objections have been received and considered, the Board will at the 
meeting or at any adjournment thereof, take additional action for the authorization of a Loan Agreement and the 
issuance of the Notes to evidence the obligation of the County thereunder or will abandon the proposal to issue 
said Notes. 

 
This notice is given by order of the Board of Supervisors of Woodbury County, State of Iowa, as provided by 
Sections 331.402 and 331.443 of the Code of Iowa. 

 
Dated this 7th day of March, 2023. 
WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

 Copy filed. 
 
7c. To approve and authorize the Chairperson to sign a Resolution fixing date for a meeting on the authorization of a 

loan agreement and the issuance of not to exceed $60,000 General Obligation Capital Loan Notes (ECP #3) of 
Woodbury County, State of Iowa (for essential County purposes), and providing for publication of Notice thereof. 

 
RESOLUTION #13,560 

RESOLUTION FIXING DATE FOR A MEETING ON THE 
AUTHORIZATION OF A LOAN AGREEMENT AND THE 

ISSUANCE OF NOT TO EXCEED $60,000 GENERAL 
OBLIGATION CAPITAL LOAN NOTES (ECP #3) OF 

WOODBURY COUNTY, STATE OF IOWA (FOR ESSENTIAL 
COUNTY PURPOSES), AND PROVIDING FOR 

PUBLICATION OF NOTICE THEREOF 
 

WHEREAS, it is deemed necessary and advisable that Woodbury County, State of Iowa, should provide for the 
authorization of a Loan Agreement and issuance of General Obligation Capital Loan Notes (GCP#3), to the amount 
of not to exceed $60,000, as authorized by Sections 331.402 and 331.442, of the Code of Iowa, for the purpose of 
providing funds to pay costs of carrying out general county purpose project(s) as hereinafter described; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Loan Agreement and Notes shall be payable from the Debt Service Fund; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Issuer has a population in excess of 50,000, and the Notes for these purposes do not exceed 
$300,000; and 

 

WHEREAS, before a Loan Agreement may be authorized and General Obligation Capital Loan Notes, issued to 
evidence the obligation of the County thereunder, it is necessary to comply with the provisions of the Code of 
Iowa, as amended, and to publish a notice of the proposal and of the time and place of the meeting at which 
the Board proposes to take action for the authorization of the Loan Agreement and Notes and to receive oral 
and/or written objections from any resident or property owner of the County to such action; and 
 
WHEREAS, before the Notes may be issued, it is necessary to comply with the provisions of Chapter 331 of the 



March 07, 2023 Cont’d.                                                                                                                                                                      Page 6 
 

 

 

Code of Iowa, and to publish a notice of the proposal to issue such Notes and the right to petition for an election. 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF WOODBURY COUNTY, STATE OF IOWA: 

 
Section 1. That this Board meet in the Basement Boardroom, Woodbury County Courthouse, 620 Douglas Street, 
Sioux City, Iowa, at 4:44 P.M., on the 28th day of March, 2023, for the purpose of taking action on the matter of 
the authorization of a Loan Agreement and issuance of not to exceed $60,000 General Obligation Capital Loan 
Notes (GCP#3), for general county purposes, the proceeds of which notes will be used to provide funds to pay the 
costs of the acquisition and equipping a vehicle for emergency services which is necessary for the operation of 
the county or the health and welfare of its citizens and shall bear interest at a rate not exceeding the maximum 
specified in the attached notice. 

 
Section 2. The Auditor is authorized and directed to proceed on behalf of the County with the negotiation of 
terms of a Loan Agreement and the issuance of General Obligation Capital Loan Notes, evidencing the County's 
obligations to a principal amount of not to exceed $60,000, to select a date for the final approval thereof, to 
cause to be prepared such notice and sale information as may appear appropriate, to publish and distribute the 
same on behalf of the County and this Board and otherwise to take all action necessary to permit the completion 
of a loan on a basis favorable to the County and acceptable to the Board. 

 
Section 3. That the Auditor is hereby directed to cause at least one publication to be made of a notice of the 
meeting, in a legal newspaper, printed wholly in the English language, published at least once weekly, and having 
general circulation in the County. The publication to be not less than ten clear days nor more than twenty days 
before the date of the public meeting on the issuance of the Notes. 

 
Section 4. The notice of the proposed action to issue notes shall be in substantially the following form: 

 

(To be published between March 8, 2023 and March 18, 2023, inclusive) 

 
NOTICE OF MEETING OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF WOODBURY COUNTY, STATE OF 
IOWA, ON THE MATTER OF THE PROPOSED AUTHORIZATION OF A LOAN AGREEMENT AND THE 
ISSUANCE OF NOT TO EXCEED $60,000 GENERAL OBLIGATION CAPITAL LOAN NOTES (GCP#3) 
OF THE COUNTY (FOR GENERAL COUNTY PURPOSES), AND THE HEARING ON THE ISSUANCE 
THEREOF 

 
PUBLIC NOTICE is hereby given that the Board of Supervisors of Woodbury County, State of Iowa, will hold a 
public hearing on the 28th day of March, 2023, at 4:44 P.M., in the Basement Boardroom, Woodbury County 
Courthouse, 620 Douglas Street, Sioux City, Iowa, at which meeting the Board proposes to take additional 
action for the authorization of a Loan Agreement and the issuance of not to exceed $60,000 General 
Obligation Capital Loan Notes (GCP#3), for general county purposes, bearing interest at a rate of not to exceed 
nine (9) per centum per annum, the Notes to be issued to provide funds to pay the costs of the acquisition and 
equipping a vehicle for emergency services which is necessary for the operation of the county or the health 
and welfare of its citizens. Principal and interest on the proposed Loan Agreement will be payable from the 
Debt Service Fund. 

 
At any time before the date of the meeting, a petition, asking that the question of issuing such Notes be 
submitted to the legal voters of the County, may be filed with the Auditor of the County, in the manner provided 
by Section 331.306 of the Code of Iowa, pursuant to the provisions of Sections 331.402 and 331.442 of the Code 
of Iowa. 

 
At the above meeting the Board shall receive oral or written objections from any resident or property owner of 
the County to the above action. After all objections have been received and considered, the Board will at the 
meeting or at any adjournment thereof, take additional action for the authorization of a Loan Agreement and the 
issuance of the Notes to evidence the obligation of the County thereunder or will abandon the proposal to issue 
said Notes. 



March 07, 2023 Cont’d.                                                                                                                                                                      Page 7 
 

 

 

 
This notice is given by order of the Board of Supervisors of Woodbury County, State of Iowa, as provided by 
Sections 331.402 and 331.442 of the Code of Iowa. 

 
Dated this 7th day of March, 2023. 
WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

 Copy filed. 
 
7d.  To approve and authorize the Chairperson to sign a Resolution fixing date for a meeting on the authorization of a 

loan agreement and the issuance of not to exceed $276,330 General Obligation Capital Loan Notes (ECP #4) of 
Woodbury County, State of Iowa (for essential County purposes), and providing for publication of Notice thereof. 

 
RESOLUTION #13,561 

RESOLUTION FIXING DATE FOR A MEETING ON THE 
AUTHORIZATION OF A LOAN AGREEMENT AND THE 
ISSUANCE OF NOT TO EXCEED $276,330 GENERAL 

OBLIGATION CAPITAL LOAN NOTES (ECP #4) OF 
WOODBURY COUNTY, STATE OF IOWA (FOR ESSENTIAL 

COUNTY PURPOSES), AND PROVIDING FOR 
PUBLICATION OF NOTICE THEREOF 

 
WHEREAS, it is deemed necessary and advisable that Woodbury County, State of Iowa, should provide for the 
authorization of a Loan Agreement and issuance of General Obligation Capital Loan Notes (GCP #4), to the 
amount of not to exceed $276,330, as authorized by Sections 331.402 and 331.442, of the Code of Iowa, for the 
purpose of providing funds to pay costs of carrying out general county purpose project(s) as hereinafter 
described; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Loan Agreement and Notes shall be payable from the Debt Service Fund; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Issuer has a population in excess of 50,000, and the Notes for these purposes do not exceed 
$300,000; and 

 

WHEREAS, before a Loan Agreement may be authorized and General Obligation Capital Loan Notes, issued to 
evidence the obligation of the County thereunder, it is necessary to comply with the provisions of the Code of 
Iowa, as amended, and to publish a notice of the proposal and of the time and place of the meeting at which the 
Board proposes to take action for the authorization of the Loan Agreement and Notes and to receive oral and/or 
written objections from any resident or property owner of the County to such action; and 
 
WHEREAS, before the Notes may be issued, it is necessary to comply with the provisions of Chapter 331 of the 
Code of Iowa, and to publish a notice of the proposal to issue such Notes and the right to petition for an election. 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF WOODBURY COUNTY, STATE OF IOWA: 

 
Section 1. That this Board meet in the Basement Boardroom, Woodbury County Courthouse, 620 Douglas Street, 
Sioux City, Iowa, at 4:46 P.M., on the 28th day of March, 2023, for the purpose of taking action on the matter of 
the authorization of a Loan Agreement and issuance of not to exceed $276,330 General Obligation Capital Loan 
Notes (GCP #4), for general county purposes, the proceeds of which notes will be used to provide funds to pay 
the costs of the acquisition and equipping of sheriff’s vehicles which are necessary for the operation of the 
county or the health and welfare of its citizens and shall bear interest at a rate not exceeding the maximum 
specified in the attached notice. 

 
Section 2. The Auditor is authorized and directed to proceed on behalf of the County with the negotiation of terms 
of a Loan Agreement and the issuance of General Obligation Capital Loan Notes, evidencing the County's 
obligations to a principal amount of not to exceed $276,330, to select a date for the final approval thereof, to 



March 07, 2023 Cont’d.                                                                                                                                                                      Page 8 
 

 

 

cause to be prepared such notice and sale information as may appear appropriate, to publish and distribute the 
same on behalf of the County and this Board and otherwise to take all action necessary to permit the completion 
of a loan on a basis favorable to the County and acceptable to the Board. 

 
Section 3. That the Auditor is hereby directed to cause at least one publication to be made of a notice of the 
meeting, in a legal newspaper, printed wholly in the English language, published at least once weekly, and having 
general circulation in the County. The publication to be not less than ten clear days nor more than twenty days 
before the date of the public meeting on the issuance of the Notes. 

 
Section 4. The notice of the proposed action to issue notes shall be in substantially the following form: 

 

(To be published between March 8, 2023 and March 18, 2023, inclusive) 

 
NOTICE OF MEETING OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF WOODBURY COUNTY, STATE OF 
IOWA, ON THE MATTER OF THE PROPOSED AUTHORIZATION OF A LOAN AGREEMENT AND THE 
ISSUANCE OF NOT TO EXCEED $276,330 GENERAL OBLIGATION CAPITAL LOAN NOTES (GCP #4) 
OF THE COUNTY (FOR GENERAL COUNTY PURPOSES), AND THE HEARING ON THE ISSUANCE 
THEREOF 

 
PUBLIC NOTICE is hereby given that the Board of Supervisors of Woodbury County, State of Iowa, will hold a 
public hearing on the 28th day of March, 2023, at 4:46 P.M., in the Basement Boardroom, Woodbury County 
Courthouse, 620 Douglas Street, Sioux City, Iowa, at which meeting the Board proposes to take additional 
action for the authorization of a Loan Agreement and the issuance of not to exceed $276,330 General 
Obligation Capital Loan Notes (GCP #4), for general county purposes, bearing interest at a rate of not to exceed 
nine (9) per centum per annum, the Notes to be issued to provide funds to pay the costs of the acquisition and 
equipping of sheriff’s vehicles which are necessary for the operation of the county or the health and welfare 
of its citizens. Principal and interest on the proposed Loan Agreement will be payable from the Debt Service 
Fund. 

 
At any time before the date of the meeting, a petition, asking that the question of issuing such Notes be 
submitted to the legal voters of the County, may be filed with the Auditor of the County, in the manner provided 
by Section 331.306 of the Code of Iowa, pursuant to the provisions of Sections 331.402 and 331.442 of the Code 
of Iowa. 

 
At the above meeting the Board shall receive oral or written objections from any resident or property owner of 
the County to the above action. After all objections have been received and considered, the Board will at the 
meeting or at any adjournment thereof, take additional action for the authorization of a Loan Agreement and the 
issuance of the Notes to evidence the obligation of the County thereunder or will abandon the proposal to issue 
said Notes. 

 
This notice is given by order of the Board of Supervisors of Woodbury County, State of Iowa, as provided by 
Sections 331.402 and 331.442 of the Code of Iowa. 

 
Dated this 7th day of March, 2023. 
WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

 Copy filed. 
 
 
7e. To approve and authorize the Chairperson to sign a Resolution fixing date for a meeting on the authorization of a 

loan agreement and the issuance of not to exceed $300,00 General Obligation Capital Loan Notes (ECP #5) of 
Woodbury County, State of Iowa (for essential County purposes), and providing for publication of Notice thereof. 

 
RESOLUTION #13,562 

RESOLUTION FIXING DATE FOR A MEETING ON THE 



March 07, 2023 Cont’d.                                                                                                                                                                      Page 9 
 

 

 

AUTHORIZATION OF A LOAN AGREEMENT AND THE 
ISSUANCE OF NOT TO EXCEED $300,000 GENERAL 

OBLIGATION CAPITAL LOAN NOTES (ECP #5) OF 
WOODBURY COUNTY, STATE OF IOWA (FOR ESSENTIAL 

COUNTY PURPOSES), AND PROVIDING FOR 
PUBLICATION OF NOTICE THEREOF 

 
WHEREAS, it is deemed necessary and advisable that Woodbury County, State of Iowa, should provide for the 
authorization of a Loan Agreement and issuance of General Obligation Capital Loan Notes, to the amount of not to 
exceed $300,000, as authorized by Sections 331.402 and 331.442, of the Code of Iowa, for the purpose of providing 
funds to pay costs of carrying out general county purpose project(s) as hereinafter described; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Loan Agreement and Notes shall be payable from the Debt Service Fund; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Issuer has a population in excess of 50,000, and the Notes for these purposes do not exceed 
$300,000; and 

 

WHEREAS, before a Loan Agreement may be authorized and General Obligation Capital Loan Notes, issued to 
evidence the obligation of the County thereunder, it is necessary to comply with the provisions of the Code of 
Iowa, as amended, and to publish a notice of the proposal and of the time and place of the meeting at which the 
Board proposes to take action for the authorization of the Loan Agreement and Notes and to receive oral and/or 
written objections from any resident or property owner of the County to such action; and 
 
WHEREAS, before the Notes may be issued, it is necessary to comply with the provisions of Chapter 331 of the 
Code of Iowa, and to publish a notice of the proposal to issue such Notes and the right to petition for an election. 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF WOODBURY COUNTY, STATE OF IOWA: 

 
Section 1. That this Board meet in the Basement Boardroom, Woodbury County Courthouse, 620 Douglas Street, 
Sioux City, Iowa, at 4:48 P.M., on the 28th day of March, 2023, for the purpose of taking action on the matter of 
the authorization of a Loan Agreement and issuance of not to exceed $300,000 General Obligation Capital Loan 
Notes (GCP #5), for general county purposes, the proceeds of which notes will be used to provide funds to pay 
the costs of the acquisition and equipping of the sheriff’s department including body cameras and tasers which 
are necessary for the operation of the county or the health and welfare of its citizens and shall bear interest at a 
rate not exceeding the maximum specified in the attached notice. 
 

Section 2. The Auditor is authorized and directed to proceed on behalf of the County with the negotiation of 
terms of a Loan Agreement and the issuance of General Obligation Capital Loan Notes (GCP #5), evidencing the 
County's obligations to a principal amount of not to exceed $300,000, to select a date for the final approval 
thereof, to cause to be prepared such notice and sale information as may appear appropriate, to publish and 
distribute the same on behalf of the County and this Board and otherwise to take all action necessary to permit 
the completion of a loan on a basis favorable to the County and acceptable to the Board. 

 
Section 3. That the Auditor is hereby directed to cause at least one publication to be made of a notice of the 
meeting, in a legal newspaper, printed wholly in the English language, published at least once weekly, and having 
general circulation in the County. The publication to be not less than ten clear days nor more than twenty days 
before the date of the public meeting on the issuance of the Notes. 

 
Section 4. The notice of the proposed action to issue notes shall be in substantially the following form: 

 

(To be published between March 8, 2023 and March 18, 2023, inclusive) 

 
NOTICE OF MEETING OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF WOODBURY COUNTY, STATE OF 



March 07, 2023 Cont’d.                                                                                                                                                                      Page 10 
 

 

 

IOWA, ON THE MATTER OF THE PROPOSED AUTHORIZATION OF A LOAN AGREEMENT AND THE 
ISSUANCE OF NOT TO EXCEED $300,000 GENERAL OBLIGATION CAPITAL LOAN NOTES (GCP #5) 
OF THE COUNTY (FOR GENERAL COUNTY PURPOSES), AND THE HEARING ON THE ISSUANCE 
THEREOF 

 
PUBLIC NOTICE is hereby given that the Board of Supervisors of Woodbury County, State of Iowa, will hold a 
public hearing on the 28th day of March, 2023, at 4:48 P.M., in the Basement Boardroom, Woodbury County 
Courthouse, 620 Douglas Street, Sioux City, Iowa, at which meeting the Board proposes to take additional 
action for the authorization of a Loan Agreement and the issuance of not to exceed $300,000 General 
Obligation Capital Loan Notes (GCP #5), for general county purposes, bearing interest at a rate of not to 
exceed nine (9) per centum per annum, the Notes to be issued to provide funds to pay the costs of the 
acquisition and equipping of the sheriff’s department including body cameras and tasers which are necessary 
for the operation of the county or the health and welfare of its citizens. Principal and interest on the 
proposed Loan Agreement will be payable from the Debt Service Fund. 

 
At any time before the date of the meeting, a petition, asking that the question of issuing such Notes be 
submitted to the legal voters of the County, may be filed with the Auditor of the County, in the manner provided 
by Section 331.306 of the Code of Iowa, pursuant to the provisions of Sections 331.402 and 331.442 of the Code 
of Iowa. 

 
At the above meeting the Board shall receive oral or written objections from any resident or property owner of 
the County to the above action. After all objections have been received and considered, the Board will at the 
meeting or at any adjournment thereof, take additional action for the authorization of a Loan Agreement and the 
issuance of the Notes to evidence the obligation of the County thereunder or will abandon the proposal to issue 
said Notes. 

 
This notice is given by order of the Board of Supervisors of Woodbury County, State of Iowa, as provided by 
Sections 331.402 and 331.442 of the Code of Iowa. 

 
Dated this 7th day of March, 2023. 
WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

 Copy filed. 
 
Carried 5-0. 
 
8.  Motion by Radig second by Ung to approve the Bond Counsel Engagement Agreement with Ahlers & Cooney, P.C.  

Carried 5-0.  Copy file.  
 
9a. Motion by Radig second by Ung to receive final report from Zoning Commission recommendation to approve 

rezone from Agricultural Preservation (AP) to the Agricultural Estates (AE) Zoning district for Maxys Family Farm 
LLC & Brian & Bonnie Ivener Trust, 13.26-acres located on Parcel #874704300003.  Carried 5-0.  Copy filed. 

 
11. Motion by Radig second by Ung to approve Building Services to remodel Room B07 to support the new LEC Data 

Center Migration Project.  Carried 5-0.  Copy filed. 
 
12.  Motion by Ung second by Radig to approve the plans for project number L-B(E66)—73-97.  Carried 5-0.  Copy filed. 
 
9b.  A public hearing was held at 4:42 p.m. for Zoning Ordinance Map Amendment to rezone Parcel #874704300003 

from AP to AE. The Chairperson called on anyone wishing to be heard.  
  
 Motion by Radig second by Ung to close the public hearing. Carried 5-0. 
 
9c. Motion by Radig second by Ung to approve the first reading of the Zoning Ordinance Map Amendment (Rezone). 

Carried 5-0. Copy filed.  



March 07, 2023 Cont’d.                                                                                                                                                                      Page 11 
 

 

 

 
10a. A public hearing was held at 4:45 p.m. on the FY24 county maximum property tax dollars.  
  
 Motion by Ung second by Radig to close the public hearing.  Carried 5-0. 
 
10b.  Motion by Ung second by Bittinger to approve and authorize the Chairperson to sign a Resolution approval of FY24 

maximum property tax dollars.  Carried 5-0 on a roll call vote. 
   

APPROVAL OF FY24 MAXIMUM PROPERTY TAX DOLLARS 
RESOLUTION #13,563 

 
WHEREAS, the Woodbury County Board of Supervisors have considered the proposed FY24 county maximum 
property tax dollars for both General County Services and Rural County Services, and 
 
WHEREAS, a notice concerning the proposed county maximum property tax dollars was published as required and 
posted on county web site and/or social media accounts if applicable, and 
 
WHEREAS, a public hearing concerning the proposed county maximum property tax dollars was held on March 7, 
2022,  
 
NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Supervisors of Woodbury County that the maximum property 
tax dollars for General County Services and Rural County Services for FY24 shall not exceed the following: 
 
General County Services - $34,269,177 
 
Rural County Services - $3,806,583 
 
The Maximum Property Tax dollars requested in either General County Services or Rural County Services for FY24 
represents an increase over 102% from the Maximum Property Tax dollars requested for FY23  

 
Dated this 7th day of March, 2023. 
WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

 Copy filed. 
 

10c. Motion by Ung second by Radig to set the public hearing for the FY24 proposed budget on March 28, 2023 at 4:50 
p.m.  Carried 5-0. Copy filed.  

 
13.  Reports on committee meetings were heard. 
 
14. Deb Main, 1026 Charles Ave, Sioux City, discussed pipeline concerns with the Board. 
 
15.  Board concerns were heard. 
 
The Board adjourned the regular meeting until March 14, 2023. 
 
Meeting sign in sheet.  Copy filed. 











WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS AGENDA ITEM(S) REQUEST FORM 

 

Date:    _________________     Weekly Agenda Date:     ______________                                                       

 

ELECTED OFFICIAL / DEPARTMENT HEAD / CITIZEN:       ____________________________________ 

WORDING FOR AGENDA ITEM:    
 

 

ACTION REQUIRED: 

Approve Ordinance    ☐                            Approve Resolution   ☐                       Approve Motion   ☐ 

Give Direction    ☐                                    Other:  Informational  ☐                       Attachments   ☐ 

 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY:  

 

 
BACKGROUND: 

 

 

 

FINANCIAL IMPACT:   

 

 

IF THERE IS A CONTRACT INVOLVED IN THE AGENDA ITEM, HAS THE CONTRACT BEEN SUBMITTED AT LEAST ONE WEEK 

PRIOR AND ANSWERED WITH A REVIEW BY THE COUNTY ATTORNEY’S OFFICE? 

Yes     ☐            No       ☐ 

RECOMMENDATION:    

 

 

 

ACTION REQUIRED / PROPOSED MOTION:   

 

 

 

 

 

 
Approved by Board of Supervisors April 5, 2016.  

3/7/23 03/14/23

Tina Bertrand, County Treasurer

✔

✔

Approval of resolution naming depositories

Approval of resolution naming depositories to remove First State Bank

Shelby County State Bank acquired First State Bank and transition to Shelby County State Bank is finalized.

None

Approve resolution naming depositories to remove First State Bank. 

Approve resolution naming depositories to remove First State Bank. 



RESOLUTION NAMING DEPOSITORIES #_______ 
BE IT RESOLVED by the Woodbury County Board of Supervisors in Woodbury County, Iowa:  That we do 
hereby designate the following named banks to be depositories of the Woodbury County funds in amounts not 
to exceed the amount named opposite each of said designated depositories and Tina Bertrand, Woodbury 
County Treasurer is hereby authorized to deposit the Woodbury County funds in amounts not to exceed in the 
aggregate the amounts named for said banks as follows, to wit: 
   MAXIMUM DEPOSIT MAXIMUM DEPOSIT 
     In the effect 
            Prior       under the 
NAME OF DEPOSITORY LOCATION       resolution        resolution 
 
U.S. Bank  Sioux City, Iowa $50,000,000 $50,000,000 
 
Security National Bank Sioux City, Iowa 100,000,000 100,000,000 
 
Wells Fargo Bank  Sioux City, Iowa  50,000,000  50,000,000 
 
PeoplesBank        Sioux City, Iowa   5,000,000    5,000,000 
 
First National Bank Sioux City, Iowa  50,000,000  50,000,000 
 
Primebank         Sioux City, Iowa  50,000,000  50,000,000 
 
Great Southern Bank          Sioux City, Iowa   5,000,000   5,000,000 
 
First National Bank Correctionville, Iowa    1,000,000   1,000,000  
 
Pioneer Bank  Sergeant Bluff, Iowa  10,000,000 10,000,000 
 
Sloan State Bank  Sloan, Iowa   5,000,000   5,000,000 
 
Valley Bank & Trust Danbury, Iowa   1,500,000   1,500,000 
 
BankFirst   Hornick, Iowa   5,000,000   5,000,000 
 
First National Bank Correctionville, Iowa   5,000,000   5,000,000 
 
United Bank of Iowa Moville, Iowa   5,000,000   5,000,000 
 
United Bank of Iowa Anthon, Iowa   5,000,000   5,000,000 
 
Liberty National Bank Sioux City, Iowa  25,000,000  25,000,000 
 
Availa Bank   Sioux City, Iowa 10,000,000  10,000,000 
 
Central Bank                                       Sioux City, Iowa  10,000,000    10,000,000 
 
Kingsley State Bank   Sergeant Bluff, Iowa         1,000,000         1,000,000 
 
Shelby County State Bank   Danbury, Iowa           5,000,000      $5,000,000 
    
 
SO RESOLVED this____day of________2023                        WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
 
 
   _________________________________________ 
                  Matthew A. Ung, Chairman 
 
    _________________________________________ 
         Keith Radig, Member 
 
_________________________________  _________________________________________ 
Patrick F. Gill                  Jeremy Taylor, Member 
County Auditor/Recorder 
   _________________________________________ 
                  Daniel Bittinger II, Member 
 
   _________________________________________
                 Mark Nelson, Member  











WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS AGENDA ITEM(S) REQUEST FORM 

Date:    _________________     Weekly Agenda Date:     ______________  

ELECTED OFFICIAL / DEPARTMENT HEAD / CITIZEN:  ____________________________________ 

WORDING FOR AGENDA ITEM:    

ACTION REQUIRED: 

   Approve Resolution   ☐        Approve Motion   ☐ Approve Ordinance    ☐  

Public Hearing   ☐      Other:  Informational  ☐      Attachments   ☐ 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY: 

BACKGROUND: 

FINANCIAL IMPACT:  

IF THERE IS A CONTRACT INVOLVED IN THE AGENDA ITEM, HAS THE CONTRACT BEEN SUBMITTED AT LEAST ONE WEEK 

PRIOR AND ANSWERED WITH A REVIEW BY THE COUNTY ATTORNEY’S OFFICE? 

Yes     ☐            No       ☐ 

RECOMMENDATION:    

ACTION REQUIRED / PROPOSED MOTION:  

Approved by Board of Supervisors April 5, 2016. 

February 28, 2023 March 14, 2023

Jean Logan, Community Action Executive Director

✔

✔

Appointing Woodbury County Supervisor Representatives to Community Action Agency Board: Kevin Grieme (Health), Sally Hartley (Early Childhood) and 
Kevin Kay (Financial) for a 3 year term beginning April 1, 2023. 

Kevin Grieme and Sally Hartley are seeking reappointment to the Community Action Agency Board. Kevin Kay 
is a new representative that will take Shelly Sorenson's place as the Financial Representative.

  The Woodbury County Board of Supervisors names 1/3 of the 21 member Community Action Agency Board 
as their representatives. Terms are staggered so that 2-3 individuals each year are required to be appointed. 
Your financial expert, Shelly Sorensen is retiring. Kevin Kay, a Risk Management Officer and Internal Auditor 
at Liberty National Bank is recommended be appointed as her replacement.

None

N/A

A motion be made to approve the appointments of Kevin Grieme (Health), Sally Hartley (Early Childhood) and 
Kevin Kay (Financial) for a 3 year term on the Community Action Agency of Siouxland Board of Directors 
effective April 1, 2023. 



                               RESOLUTION #  
 

NOTICE OF PROPERTY SALE 

 

Parcel #894728102018 
 

WHEREAS Woodbury County, Iowa was the owner under a tax deed of a certain parcel of real estate 
described as: 
 

Lot Nine (9) Block Seventy-nine (79) Sioux City East Addition, City of Sioux City, 

Woodbury County, Iowa 

(1311 Grandview Blvd.) 

 
NOW THEREFORE,  

 

BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Supervisors of Woodbury County, Iowa as follows: 
 

1.   That a public hearing on the aforesaid proposal shall be held on 

       the 14th Day of March, 2023 at 4:35 o’clock p.m. in the basement of the    
       Woodbury County Courthouse.  
 
2.   That said Board proposes to sell the said parcel of real estate at a 

      public auction to be held on the 14th Day of March, 2023, immediately 
      following the closing of the public hearing. 
 
3. That said Board proposes to sell the said real estate to the highest 

bidder at or above a total minimum bid of $546.00 plus recording fees.  
 
4.  That this resolution, preceded by the caption "Notice of Property Sale" 
     and except for this subparagraph 4 be published as notice of the 
     aforesaid proposal, hearing and sale.  

 
Dated this 28th Day of February, 2023. 
 
ATTEST:                                                            WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
 
 
_____________________________                  ______________________________________ 
Patrick F. Gill                                Matthew A. Ung, Chairman 
Woodbury County Auditor 
and Recorder     

 

 

          

 

 

 

 

       

                 

























WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS AGENDA ITEM(S) REQUEST FORM 

Date:    _________________         Weekly Agenda Date:     ______________ 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY: 

BACKGROUND: 

ELECTED OFFICIAL / DEPARTMENT HEAD / CITIZEN:       ____________________________________ 

WORDING FOR AGENDA ITEM:    

ACTION REQUIRED:

   Approve Resolution         Approve Motion   Approve Ordinance

Public Hearing                Other:  Informational      Attachments    

3/8/23 3/14/23 4:42

Daniel Priestley, CED Zoning Co

The Board of Supervisors will hold a public hearing at 4:42 PM to discuss a proposed Zoning Ordinance Map Amendment to rezone
Maxys Family Farm LLC & Brian & Bonnie Ivener Trust, LLC's 13.26-acre property located on Parcel #874704300003, SW1/4
SW1/4, T87N R47W, Section 4 (Liberty Township) from the Agricultural Preservation (AP) to the Agricultural Estates (AE) Zoning
District.

Following the public hearing, the Board may defer consideration of the proposal; or reject the proposal; or proceed to adopt an
ordinance approving the amendment to the zoning district map.

A 60% majority of the Board of Supervisors shall be required to adopt the proposed amendment of the zoning district map if the
owners of more than 20% of either, (a) the area of the subject property or (b) the area of real property lying within 500 feet of the
subject property file a written objection prior to the conclusion of the public hearing.

The Board of Supervisors may impose restrictive conditions upon the approval of an amendment to the zoning district map if, before
the conclusion of the public hearing, the owner agrees to the conditions in writing.

Dolf Ivener on behalf of the Maxys Family Farm LLC and the Brian and Bonnie Ivener Trust has filed an application for a zoning
ordinance map amendment (rezone) on the property (Parcel #874704300003) as referenced above from the Agricultural
Preservation (AP) to the Agricultural Estates (AE) Zoning District for the purpose of establishing six residential lots through a
concurrent minor subdivision application. This proposal has been properly noticed in the Sioux City Journal Legals Section on
February 11, 2023 for the Zoning Commission’s public hearing and on March 2, 2023 for the Board of Supervisors’ public hearings.
The neighbors within 1000 FT have been duly notified via a February 10, 2023 letter about the February 27, 2023 Zoning
Commission public hearing and have been requested to comment. As of February 22, 2023, no comments or inquiries have been
received about the proposal. Appropriate stakeholders including government agencies, utilities, and organizations have been
notified and have been requested to comment. No objections were received from the stakeholders. A small portion of the property
that is not in any buildable area is located in the Special Flood Hazard Hara (Zone A – Floodplain). Based on the information
received and the requirements set forth in the Zoning and Subdivision Ordinance, the proposal meets the appropriate criteria for
approval. Following the February 27, 2023 public hearing at the Woodbury County Zoning Commission, the Zoning Commissioners
voted 3-0 to recommend approval to the Board of Supervisors, the Zoning Ordinance Map Amendment (Rezone) from Agricultural
Preservation (AP) to the Agricultural Estates (AE) Zoning District on the portion of Parcel #874704300003 as proposed. Staff also
recommends approval.

a.Conduct Public Hearing on a Zoning Ordinance Map Amendment to rezone from Agricultural
Preservation (AP) to Agricultural Estates (AE) Zoning District for Maxys Family Farm LLC & Brian &
Bonnie Ivener Trust 13.26-acres, Parcel #874704300003. b. Approve the 2nd Reading of the
Ordinance as the Final Reading. c. Waive the 3rd Reading of the Ordinance. d. Adopt the Zoning
Ordinance Map Amendment.

✔

✔

✔

✔



FINANCIAL IMPACT:   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

IF THERE IS A CONTRACT INVOLVED IN THE AGENDA ITEM, HAS THE CONTRACT BEEN SUBMITTED AT LEAST ONE WEEK 
PRIOR AND ANSWERED WITH A REVIEW BY THE COUNTY ATTORNEY’S OFFICE? 

Yes     ☐            No       ☐ 

RECOMMENDATION:    

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

ACTION REQUIRED / PROPOSED MOTION:   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Approved by Board of Supervisors April 5, 2016.  

0

Open and close the public hearing. (Set Time: 4:42 PM)

Conduct and approve the Second Reading of the Zoning Ordinance Map Amendment (Rezone).

Waive the Third Reading of the Ordinance

Adopt the Zoning Ordinance Map Amendment (Rezone)

If needed, a third public hearing/reading of the ordinance has been scheduled for Tuesday, 3/21/23 at 4:42
PM, respectively.

a.Conduct Public Hearing on a Zoning Ordinance Map Amendment to rezone from Agricultural Preservation
(AP) to Agricultural Estates (AE) Zoning District for Maxys Family Farm LLC & Brian & Bonnie Ivener Trust
13.26-acres, Parcel #874704300003.
b. Approve the 2nd Reading of the Ordinance as the Final Reading.
c. Waive the 3rd Reading of the Ordinance.
d. Adopt the Zoning Ordinance Map Amendment (Rezone).



 

WOODBURY COUNTY COMMUNITY & ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 
620 Douglas St. · Sixth Floor · Sioux City, IA 51101 · Phone: 712.279.6609 · Fax: 712.279.6530 · Web: woodburycountyiowa.gov  

Daniel J. Priestley, MPA – Zoning Coordinator · dpriestley@woodburycountyiowa.gov 
Dawn Norton – Senior Clerk · dnorton@woodburycountyiowa.gov 

 

FINAL REPORT – FEBRUARY 28, 2023 
MAXYS FAMILY FARM LLC / BRIAN AND BONNIE IVENER TRUST 

ZONING ORDINANCE MAP AMENDMENT (REZONE) FROM AP TO AE ZONING DISTRICT  
APPLICATION DETAILS: 

Owner(s): Maxys Family Farm LLC; Brian & Bonnie 
Ivener Trust 
Application Type: Zoning Ordinance Map Amendment (Rezone) 
Current Zoning District: Agricultural Preservation (AP) 
Proposed Zoning District: Agricultural Estates (AE) 
Total Acres: 13.26 Acres 
Current Use: Agriculture  Proposed Use: Residential 
Corn Suitability Rating(s): 66.26 CSR2 
Pre-application Meeting: None 
Application Date: 1/31/23 
Legal Notice Date: 2/11/23 
Stakeholder (1000’) Letter Date: 2/10/23 
Zoning Commission Public Hearing Date: 2/27/23 
Board of Supervisors Public Hearing Date(s): 3/7/23, 
3/14/23, 3/21/23 (All at 4:42 PM - It is possible the third 
hearing could be waived at the second hearing.) 

PROPERTY DETAILS: 
Parcel(s): 874704300003 
Township/Range: T87N R47W (Liberty Township) 
Section: 4 
Quarter: SW ¼ SW ¼  
Zoning District: Agricultural Preservation (AP) 
Floodplain District: Zone A – General Floodplain 
Address: None 
 

TABLE OF CONTENTS: 
Summary, Aerial, Plat Excerpt & Recommendation 
Application 
Evaluation Criteria 
Legal Notification 
Adjacent Owners’ Notification 
Stakeholder Comments 
Proposed Ordinance Language 
Supporting Documentation 

 

SUMMARY 
Dolf Ivener on behalf of the Maxys Family Farm LLC and the Brian and Bonnie Ivener Trust has filed an application for a zoning ordinance map amendment (rezone) on the property 
(Parcel #874704300003) as referenced above from the Agricultural Preservation (AP) to the Agricultural Estates (AE) Zoning District for the purpose of establishing six residential lots 
through a concurrent minor subdivision application.  This proposal has been properly noticed in the Sioux City Journal Legals Section on February 11, 2023 for the Zoning 
Commission’s public hearing and is prepared for publication on March 2, 2023 for the Board of Supervisors’ public hearings.  The neighbors within 1000 FT have been duly notified 
via a February 10, 2023 letter about the February 27, 2023 Zoning Commission public hearing and have been requested to comment.  As of February 22, 2023, no comments or 
inquiries have been received about the proposal.  Appropriate stakeholders including government agencies, utilities, and organizations have been notified and have been requested to 
comment.  No objections were received from the stakeholders.  A small portion of the property that is not in any buildable area is located in the Special Flood Hazard Hara (Zone A – 
Floodplain).  Based on the information received and the requirements set forth in the Zoning and Subdivision Ordinance, the proposal meets the appropriate criteria for approval.  
Following the February 27, 2023 public hearing at the Woodbury County Zoning Commission, the Zoning Commissioners voted 3-0 to recommend approval to the Board of 
Supervisors, the Zoning Ordinance Map Amendment (Rezone) from Agricultural Preservation (AP) to the Agricultural Estates (AE) Zoning District on the portion of Parcel 
#874704300003 as proposed.  Staff also recommends approval. 

 

AERIAL MAP MINOR SUBDIVISION PLAT EXCERPT 

 

 
 

ZONING COMMISSION AND STAFF RECOMMENDATION 
Following the February 27, 2023 public hearing at the Woodbury County Zoning Commission, the Zoning Commissioners voted 3-0 to recommend 
approval to the Board of Supervisors, the Zoning Ordinance Map Amendment (Rezone) from Agricultural Preservation (AP) to the Agricultural Estates 
(AE) Zoning District on the portion of Parcel #874704300003 as proposed.  Staff also recommends approval. 
 



DRAFT MINUTES – ZONING COMMISSION – 2/27/23 

 
 



 
 



APPLICATION 

 

 



MAXYS FAMILY FARM MEMBER RESOLUTION 

 

 



ORDINANCE NO. ___ 

 

A ZONING DISTRICT DESIGNATION MAPPING AMENDMENT 

TO THE WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA ZONING ORDINANCE 

 

 WHEREAS the Board of Supervisors of Woodbury County, Iowa, adopted a Zoning 

Ordinance on July 22, 2008, by Resolution No. 10,455 being recorded in the Office of the 

Woodbury County Recorder, and 

 

 WHEREAS the Woodbury County Board of Supervisors has received a report in respect 

to amending the said Ordinance from the Woodbury County Zoning Commission which held a 

public hearing on the amendment; all as by law provided. Which the amendment is attached 

hereto marked item One (1), and hereby made a part hereof; and 

 

 WHEREAS the Woodbury County Board of Supervisors has received said report, 

studied and considered the same, and has held hearings on said amendment, all as by law 

provided; and 

 

 WHEREAS the Woodbury County Board of Supervisors has concluded that the said 

ordinance shall amend the aforesaid Zoning Ordinance; 

 

 NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Woodbury County Board of 

Supervisors, duly assembled, that the aforesaid Zoning District is amended as shown on said 

attached item One (1); and the previous zoning district designation shall be repealed upon the 

effective date of this amendment. 

 

Dated this ____ day of _________, 2023. 

 

THE WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

 

______________________________ 

Matthew Ung, Chairman 

______________________________ 

Jeremy Taylor, Vice Chairman 

______________________________ 

Daniel Bittinger 

______________________________ 

Mark Nelson 

______________________________ 

Keith Radig 

 
Adoption Timeline:   
Public Hearing and 1st Reading:     
Public Hearing and 2nd Reading:    
Public Hearing and 3rd Reading:  
Adopted:    
Effective:      

Attest: 

 

 

__________________________ 

Patrick Gill, Woodbury County Auditor 



ITEM ONE (1) 

 

Property Owner(s):  Maxys Family Farm, L.L.C., 3400 Talbot Road, Sioux City, IA 51103, and 

the Brian and Bonnie Ivener Trust, 3701 Cheyenne Blvd., Sioux City, IA 51104. 

 

Petitioner Applicant(s): Dolf Ivener on behalf of the Maxys Family Farm, L.L.C., 3400 Talbot 

Road, Sioux City, IA 51103, and the Brian and Bonnie Ivener Trust, 3701 Cheyenne Blvd., 

Sioux City, IA 51104. 

 

Pursuant to Section 2.02:4 of the Woodbury County Zoning Ordinance, and in accordance with 

Section 335 of the Code of Iowa, the Woodbury County Zoning Commission held a public 

hearing on Monday, February 27, 2023, to review and make a recommendation for amendments 

to the Woodbury County Zoning Ordinance and Mapping for the unincorporated area of 

Woodbury County, Iowa as follows: 

 

Amendment to rezone from the Agricultural Preservation (AP) Zoning District to the 

Agricultural Estates (AE) Zoning District for 13.26-acres located on Parcel #874704300003 in 

the SW ¼ of the SW ¼ of Section 4, T87N R47W (Liberty Township) in the County of 

Woodbury and State of Iowa.  The property is described as 

 

A PARCEL OF LAND LOCATED IN THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF THE 

SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 4, TOWNSHIP 87 NORTH, RANGE 47 WEST OF 

THE 5TH P.M., CITY OF SERGEANT BLUFF, WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA BEING 

MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: 

 

THE SOUTH 1233.00 FEET OF THE WEST 469.00 FEET OF SECTION 4, TOWNSHIP 87 

NORTH, RANGE 47 WEST.  DESCRIBED PARCEL CONTAINS 13.26 ACRES 

INCLUDING 1.26 ACRE OF ROAD RIGHT OF WAY.



EVALUATION CRITERIA 

The Zoning Commission shall base their recommendations and the Board of Supervisors shall base their decision on any requested 
amendment of the zoning district map on the following criteria: 
 

 Conformance with the goals and objectives set forth in the approved general development plan for Woodbury County including the 
future land use map. 

  
The 2005 Future Land Use Map shows this area as Rural Residential.  The parcel is 
currently zoned Agricultural Preservation (AP) and the request is to change to Agricultural 
Estates (AE).  The request conforms to the goals and objectives of the general development 
plan as it relates to the following land use goals: 

• Residential Goal 5.1: Encourage non-farm residential development to locate near 
cities or on existing hard surfaced roadways, particularly in areas that can be 
served by urban services such as public water and sewer systems. 

• Residential Goal 5.2: Encourage residential development to locate in areas with 
suitable accessibility, soils, and terrain. 

• Land Use Goal 1.2: Adopt development regulations that promote efficient, stable 
land uses with minimum conflicts and provision of public infrastructure. 

• Land Use Goal 1.3: Encourage development near cities by discouraging leap-frog development outside municipalities. 
 

 Compatibility and conformance with the policies and plans of other agencies with respect to the subject property.                  

  
There are no conflicts with the policies and plans of other agencies.  

 

 Consideration of the Corn Suitability (CSR) of the property.                  

  
The CSR2 rating for this property includes ratings of 66.26.  The agricultural goal of the Woodbury County General Plan is to protect prime 
farmland as determined by a high corn suitability rating (e.g. over 65 CSR) from conversion to other land uses. 

 
 Compatibility with adjacent land uses.                  

  
The rezone to AE is compatible with the area residential uses.  As the image below illustrates, Barker Avenue includes AE districts to the north 
of the property.   
 

 
 

 Compatibility with other physical and economic factors affecting or affected by the proposed rezoning. 

  
This proposal is compatible with other physical and economic factors in the project area as there are no major infrastructure 
improvements required.   
 

 Any other relevant factors. 

  
The purpose of the rezone to AE allows for more than two houses to be located within the same quarter-quarter section. 
 



LEGAL NOTIFICATION – ZONING COMMISSION PUBLIC HEARING 
The Public Hearing Legal Notification was published in the Sioux City Journal Legals Section on Saturday, February 11, 2023. 

 
 



PROPERTY OWNER(S) NOTIFICATION – 1000 FEET 
The nine (9) property owners within 1,000 FT; and listed within the certified abstractor’s affidavit; 
were notified by a February 20, 2023 letter of the public hearing before the Woodbury County 
Zoning Commission on February 27, 2023. 
 
As of March 2, 2023, the Community and Development office has received the following 
comments.  The names of the property owners are listed below.   
 
When more comments are received after the printing of this packet, they will be provided at the 
meeting. 
 
 
 
 
 

 
PROPERTY OWNER(S) ADDRESS CITY STATE ZIP COMMENTS 
Maxys Family Farm LLC & Brian and Bonnie Ivener Trust 3701 Cheyenne Blvd Sioux City IA 51104 No comments. 
Todd M. Hostetler and Christina M. Hostetler 1419 230th St. Sergeant Bluff IA 51054 No comments. 
Phillip Freiberg and Stephanie Freiberg 2266 Buchanan Ave. Sergeant Bluff IA 51054 No comments. 
Glenn J. Kasik and Teresa R. Kasik 2251 Barker Ave. Sergeant Bluff IA  51054 No comments. 
Loren L. Schroeder and Pamel K. Schroeder 2277 Barker Ave. Sergeant Bluff IA 51054 No comments. 
Carolyn Blighton 22 Sunnyview Drive Suffield  CT 6078 No comments. 
Union Pacific Railroad 1400 Douglas STOP 1640 Omaha NE 68179-1640 No comments. 
Brian Krogh and Aimee Krogh 2381 Port Neal Road Sergeant Bluff IA 51054 No comments. 
Mark S. Godfredson 2359 Barker Ave. Sergeant Bluff IA 511054 No comments. 

 

 

 

STAKEHOLDER COMMENTS 
911 COMMUNICATIONS CENTER: No comments. 

CITY OF SERGEANT BLUFF: Extraterritorial Review of Subdivision Waived. 

FARMERS DRAINAGE DISTRICT: No comments. 

FIBERCOMM: No comments. 

IOWA DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES (IDNR): No comments. 

LONGLINES: No comments. 

LUMEN: No comments. 

MAGELLAN PIPELINE:  No comments. 

MIDAMERICAN ENERGY COMPANY (Electrical Division): I have review the following proposed rezoning for MEC electric.  We have no 
conflicts, but the developer should be aware that the proposed subdivision is not in 
MEC service territory. Let me know if you have any questions and have a great 
weekend! – Casey Meinen, 2/2/23. 

MIDAMERICAN ENERGY COMPANY (Gas Division):  No conflicts for MEC “gas” either. – Tyler Ahlquist, 2/2/23. 

NATURAL RESOURCES CONSERVATION SERVICES (NRCS): No comments. 

NORTHERN NATURAL GAS: No comments. 

NORTHWEST IOWA POWER COOPERATIVE (NIPCO): Have reviewed this zoning request, NIPCO has no facilities at or adjacent to this 
location.  NIPCO has no issues with this request. – Jeff Zettel, 2/8/23. 

NUSTAR PIPELINE: NuStar does not have any issues with the request. – Matt McGee, 2/14/23. 

SIOUXLAND DISTRICT HEALTH DEPARTMENT: First off, I wanted to inform you that Paige is no longer with SDHD. At this time, all 
calls/emails/questions can be directed to myself. Second, after review of this 
rezoning, our Department would like acknowledge that due to the parcel located in a 
Flood Plain and previous on-site septic installations they will need to be aware that it 
is likely that either an oversized soil based system or an alternative system will be 
required for each property. This may affect the lot sizes with the installation of a 
private well.  Thanks and please call with any questions. – Ivy Bremer, 2/6/23. 

UNION PACIFIC RAILROAD: No comments. 

WIATEL: No comments. 

WOODBURY COUNTY ASSESSOR: No comments. 

WOODBURY COUNTY CONSERVATION: No comments. 

WOODBURY COUNTY EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT: No comments. 

WOODBURY COUNTY EMERGENCY SERVICES: No comments. 

WOODBURY COUNTY ENGINEER: No comments on the rezone. 

WOODBURY COUNTY RECORDER: I see no issues. – Diane Swoboda Peterson, 2/3/23. 

WOODBURY COUNTY RURAL ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE (REC): No comments. 

WOODBURY COUNTY SOIL AND WATER CONSERVATION 
DISTRICT: 

The WCSWCD has no comments on this proposal. – Neil Stockfleth, 2/3/23. 

WOODBURY COUNTY TREASURER: The taxes are not current.  There is $592.00 owed for the March 2023 payment. – 
Kimberlee Koepke, 2/2/23. 

 

 
 
 
 



PARCEL REPORT 

 

 

 



ZONING MAP 

 
 
 



FLOODPLAIN REPORT – EFFECTIVE MAP 

 



 

FLOODPLAIN REPORT – DRAFT MAP 

 
https://ifis.iowafloodcenter.org/ifis/newmaps/hazard/ 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



SOIL REPORT 

 
 



SOIL MAP 

 
 
 



 

ELEVATION 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS AGENDA ITEM(S) REQUEST FORM 

Date:    _________________         Weekly Agenda Date:     ______________ 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY: 

BACKGROUND: 

ELECTED OFFICIAL / DEPARTMENT HEAD / CITIZEN:       ____________________________________ 

WORDING FOR AGENDA ITEM:    

ACTION REQUIRED:

   Approve Resolution         Approve Motion   Approve Ordinance

Public Hearing                Other:  Informational      Attachments    

3/8/23 3/14/23

Daniel Priestley, CED Zoning Co

The Supervisors will receive the Woodbury County Planning and Zoning (P&Z) Commission's recommendation and final
staff report on said plat and shall approve, approve with conditions, or disapprove the plat. The Board may table the matter
with the consent of the subdivider. Approval shall be in the form of a resolution to be certified as part of the final plat.

Dolf Ivener on behalf of the Maxys Family Farm LLC and the Brian and Bonnie Ivener Trust have filed for a six (6) lot minor
subdivision on the property identified as Parcel #874704300003 and referenced above. This subdivision proposal is being
presented concurrently with a Zoning Ordinance Map Amendment (Rezone) from the Agricultural Preservation (AP) to the
Agricultural Estates (AE) Zoning District. Both proposals have been properly noticed in the Sioux City Journal Legals Section on
February 11, 2023. The neighbors within 1000 FT have been duly notified via a February 10, 2023 letter about the February 27,
2023 Zoning Commission Public Hearing. Appropriate stakeholders including government agencies, utilities, and organizations
have been notified and have be requested to comment. The Woodbury County Engineer found the proposal in compliance with
Iowa Code closure requirements and found that the lots have adequate access. Extraterritorial review, as required by Iowa Code
354.9, was waived by the City of Sergeant Bluff with the adoption of Resolution 23-01 on January 10, 2023. A small portion of the
property that is not in any buildable area is located in the Special Flood Hazard Area (Zone A – Floodplain). Based on the
information received and the requirements set forth in the Zoning and Subdivision Ordinance, the proposal meets the appropriate
criteria for approval. It is the recommendation of staff to approve this proposal with the condition that the property owner sign
pavement agreements for any future paving along Barker Avenue and 230th Street. At the February 27, 2023 meeting of the
Woodbury County Zoning Commission, the Commissioners voted 3-0, following a public hearing, to recommend the approval of the
Barker Addition to the Board of Supervisors with the condition that the property owner(s) sign pavement agreement(s) for any future
grading and hard surfacing and pavement along Barker Avenue and 230th Street.

a.Motion to receive the Zoning Commission's recommendation from their 2/27/23 meeting to approve
the final plat of Barker Addition, minor subdivision to Woodbury County, Iowa.
b.Motion to accept and approve the Barker Addition, a minor subdivision with the condition that the
property owner(s) sign a pavement agreement for any future grading & hard surfacing & pavement
along Barker Ave & 230th St.

✔ ✔

✔



FINANCIAL IMPACT:   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

IF THERE IS A CONTRACT INVOLVED IN THE AGENDA ITEM, HAS THE CONTRACT BEEN SUBMITTED AT LEAST ONE WEEK 
PRIOR AND ANSWERED WITH A REVIEW BY THE COUNTY ATTORNEY’S OFFICE? 

Yes     ☐            No       ☐ 

RECOMMENDATION:    

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

ACTION REQUIRED / PROPOSED MOTION:   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Approved by Board of Supervisors April 5, 2016.  

✔

0

Receive the final staff report and P&Z Commission's recommendation from their 2/27/23 meeting.

Approve the final plat and authorize the Chairman to sign the resolution.

a. Motion to receive the Zoning Commission's recommendation from their 2/27/23 meeting to approve the
final plat of Barker Addition, a minor subdivision to Woodbury County, Iowa.

b. Motion to accept and approve the Barker Addition, a minor subdivision with the condition that the property
owner(s) sign a pavement agreement for any future grading and hard surfacing and pavement along Barker
Avenue and 230th Street.



 

 

WOODBURY COUNTY COMMUNITY & ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 
620 Douglas St. · Sixth Floor · Sioux City, IA 51101 · Phone: 712.279.6609 · Fax: 712.279.6530 · Web: woodburycountyiowa.gov  

Daniel J. Priestley, MPA – Zoning Coordinator · dpriestley@woodburycountyiowa.gov 
Dawn Norton – Senior Clerk · dnorton@woodburycountyiowa.gov 

 

FINAL REPORT – MARCH 8, 2023 
MAXYS FAMILY FARM LLC / BRIAN AND BONNIE IVENER TRUST 

BARKER ADDITION - MINOR SUBDIVISION PROPOSAL 
APPLICATION DETAILS: 

Owner(s): Maxys Family Farm LLC; Ivener Brian & Bonnie Trust 
Application Type: Minor Subdivision (6 Lots) 
Subdivision Name: Barker Addition 
Application Date: 1/31/23 
Subdivision Area: 13.26 Total Acres 
Legal Notice Date: February 11, 2023 
Stakeholder (1000’) Letter Date: February 10, 2023 
Zoning Commission Public Hearing Date: February 27, 2023 
Board of Supervisors Agenda Date: March 14, 2023 

PROPERTY DETAILS: 
Parcel(s): 874704300003 
Township/Range: T87N R47W (Liberty 
Township) 
Section: 4 
Quarter: SW ¼ SW 1/4 
Zoning District: Agricultural Preservation (AP) 
Floodplain District: Zone A – General Floodplain 
Address: None 
 

TABLE OF CONTENTS: 
Summary, Aerial, Plat Excerpt & Recommendation 
Application 
Final Plat 
Review Criteria 
Extra Territorial Review 
Legal Notification 
Adjacent Owners’ Notification 
Stakeholder Comments 
Supporting Documentation 

 

SUMMARY 

Dolf Ivener on behalf of the Maxys Family Farm LLC and the Brian and Bonnie Ivener Trust have filed for a six (6) lot minor subdivision on the 
property identified as Parcel #874704300003 and referenced above.  This subdivision proposal is being presented concurrently with a Zoning 
Ordinance Map Amendment (Rezone) from the Agricultural Preservation (AP) to the Agricultural Estates (AE) Zoning District.  Both proposals have 
been properly noticed in the Sioux City Journal Legals Section on February 11, 2023.  The neighbors within 1000 FT have been duly notified via a 
February 10, 2023 letter about the February 27, 2023 Zoning Commission Public Hearing.  Appropriate stakeholders including government agencies, 
utilities, and organizations have been notified and have be requested to comment.  The Woodbury County Engineer found the proposal in compliance 
with Iowa Code closure requirements and found that the lots have adequate access.  Extraterritorial review, as required by Iowa Code 354.9, was 
waived by the City of Sergeant Bluff with the adoption of Resolution 23-01 on January 10, 2023.  A small portion of the property that is not in any 
buildable area is located in the Special Flood Hazard Area (Zone A – Floodplain).  Based on the information received and the requirements set forth 
in the Zoning and Subdivision Ordinance, the proposal meets the appropriate criteria for approval.  It is the recommendation of staff to approve this 
proposal with the condition that the property owner sign pavement agreements for any future paving along Barker Avenue and 230th Street.  At the 
February 27, 2023 meeting of the Woodbury County Zoning Commission, the Commissioners voted 3-0, following a public hearing, to recommend 
the approval of the Barker Addition to the Board of Supervisors with the condition that the property owner(s) sign pavement agreement(s) for any 
future grading and hard surfacing and pavement along Barker Avenue and 230th Street. 

 

AERIAL MAP PLAT EXCERPT 

 

 
 

ZONING COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION 

At the February 27, 2023 meeting of the Woodbury County Zoning Commission, the Commissioners voted 3-0 to recommend the approval of the 
Barker Addition to the Board of Supervisors with the condition that the property owner(s) sign pavement agreement(s) for any future grading and hard 
surfacing and pavement along Barker Avenue and 230th Street. 
 



 

 

 

 

 

DRAFT MINUTES – ZONING COMMISSION – 2/27/23 

 
 



 

 
 

 

 

 

 



 

APPLICATION 

 



 

MAXYS FAMILY FARM MEMBER RESOLUTION 

 



DRAWING NO.

CREW CHIEF

ENGINEER

SHEET NO.

SURVEYOR

DRAWN BY

REVISIONS

making lives better.

/01D
RA

W
IN

G
 P

A
TH

: 
P:

\2
0

2
2

0
0

1
4

4
3

-0
0

0
\0

6
-D

ra
w

in
gs

\S
ur

ve
y\

Ba
rk

er
 S

ub
di

vi
si

on
.d

w
g

PL
O

T 
D

A
TE

: 
0

2
/1

4
/2

0
2

3
 9

:1
5

 A
M

PL
O

TT
ED

 B
Y:

 S
TE

V
E 

K
A

IS
ER

BARKER ADDITION
FINAL PLAT

WOODBURY COUNTY

2022001443

01/01/2023

.

.

.

.

.

---- J. JENSEN

J.JENSEN M. KNIGHT

FP-01 03

617 Pierce Street, Ste 201

Sioux City, Iowa 51101

712-224-4613

fax 515-576-4235

TRS: SECTION 4, T87N, R47W

ALIQUOT PART: SW1/4 SW1/4

CITY: SERGEANT BLUFF

PROPRIETOR: MAXY'S FAMILY FARM LLC

REQUESTED BY: DOLF IVENER

SURVEYOR: JUSTIN JENSEN

COMPANY: MCCLURE

RETURN TO: JUSTIN JENSEN

705 1ST AVENUE NORTH

FORT DODGE, IOWA 50501 / 515-576-7155

COUNTY: WOODBURY

STATE OF IOWA :
: SS

COUNTY OF WOODBURY :

DOCKET NO: ____________________________

FILED FOR RECORD, THIS___________DAY OF_________________________, 2023, AT________O'CLOCK _____.M. RECORDED IN

PLAT ENVELOPE______________________________________, INDEXED AND DELIVERED TO THE COUNTY AUDITOR OF

WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA.

DATED  _________________________, 2023

_________________________________________________
PATRICK F. GILL, AUDITOR AND RECORDER, WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA
BY: DIANE SWOBODA PETERSON, DEPUTY

I, TINA BERTRAND, TREASURER OF WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE LAND DESCRIBED IN THE ATTACHED AND FOREGOING SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATE IS
FREE FROM CERTIFIED TAXES AND CERTIFIED SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS.

DATED  ____________________________________, 2023.

_________________________________________________
TINA BERTRAND, TREASURER WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA

THE COUNTY AUDITOR HEREBY ACCEPTS AND APPROVES THE NAME OR TITLE OF THE ATTACHED SUBDIVISION PLAT AS REQUIRED BY IOWA CODE SECTION 354.6(2).

DATED  _____________________________________, 2023.

_________________________________________________
PATRICK F. GILL, AUDITOR AND RECORDER, WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA
BY: DIANE SWOBODA PETERSON, DEPUTY

I, MARK J. NAHRA, P.E., COUNTY ENGINEER FOR WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE BOUNDARY LINES OF THE PLAT AND LOTS THEREIN WERE
MATHEMATICALLY CHECKED AND CONFORM WITH THE REQUIREMENTS AS PROVIDED FOR IN THE SUBDIVISION ORDINANCE AND THAT ALL DIMENSIONS BOTH LINEAR AND
ANGULAR NECESSARY FOR THE LOCATION OF LOTS, TRACTS, STREETS, AND EASEMENTS, ARE SHOWN.

DATED  _____________________________________, 2023.

__________________________________________________
MARK NAHRA, P.E., COUNTY ENGINEER FOR WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA

WE HAVE THIS DATE EXAMINED A COMPLETE ABSTRACT TO TITLE, PURSUANT TO IOWA CODE SECTION 354.11(1)(C) TO PROPERTY WHICH INCLUDES IN ITS

ENTIRETY, PROPERTY DESCRIBED IN THE SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATE ON THE PLAT OF: BARKER ADDITION, WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA LAST CERTIFIED BY

ENGLESON ABSTRACT CO., INC., DATED                                                                                            ______________________, 2023 AT 8:59 A.M. AND FROM SAID ABSTRACT

FIND GOOD AND MERCHANTABLE TITLE TO SAID PREMISES VESTED IN MAXYS FAMILY FARM, LLC, AN IOWA LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY AND BRIAN AND BONNIE

IVENER TRUST UTD JULY 6, 2006 SUBJECT TO THE FOLLOWING, LIENS, LIMITATIONS AND EXCEPTIONS:

1. ALL CERTIFIED REAL ESTATE TAXES AND SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS DUE AND PAYABLE HAVE BEEN PAID.  REAL ESTATE TAXES AND SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS

NOT CERTIFIED ARE A LIEN IN AN UNDETERMINED AMOUNT.

DATED: _______________, 2023.

______________________

RYAN C. ROSS

ATTORNEY AT LAW

I, CHRIS ZELLMER ZANT, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT I AM THE CHAIRMAN OF THE WOODBURY COUNTY ZONING COMMISSION OF WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA AND DO

FURTHER CERTIFY THAT SAID COMMISSION HAS HERETOFORE TAKEN UNDER ADVISEMENT THE PLAT OF BARKER ADDITION, WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA, AND THAT

SAID WOODBURY COUNTY ZONING COMMISSION OF WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA DID ON THE _______ DAY OF _________________________, 2023 APPROVE THE SAME

AND DOES FURTHER HEREBY RECOMMEND TO THE WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS, WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA, THE ACCEPTANCE AND APPROVAL

OF SAID PLAT.

DATED THIS _______ DAY OF _________________________, 2023.

____________________________________

CHRISTINE ZELLMER ZANT

CHAIRMAN

WOODBURY COUNTY ZONING COMMISSION OF

WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA

IOWA REGIONAL COORDINATE SYSTEM - ZONE 4

I, JULIE CONOLLY, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT ON THE

_______ DAY OF ________________________, 2023, A

COPY OF THIS PLAT WAS FILED IN THE WOODBURY

COUNTY ASSESSOR'S OFFICE.

DATED _____________________________________

______________________________________________

JULIE CONOLLY

WOODBURY COUNTY ASSESSOR

THE BRIAN AND BONNIE IVENER TRUST UTD JULY 6, 2006, IS AN OWNER OF THE REAL ESTATE DESCRIBED IN THE

ATTACHED SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATE AND HAS IN THE PURSUANCE OF LAW, CAUSED SAID DESCRIBED REAL

ESTATE DESCRIBED IN THE ATTACHED SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATE, AND HAS IN THE PURSUANCE OF LAW, CAUSED

SAID DESCRIBED REAL ESTATE TO BE SURVEYED, STAKED AND PLATTED INTO LOTS AND STREETS, AS IS

PARTICULARLY SHOWN AS SET FORTH IN THE ATTACHED PLAT AND SAID CERTIFICATE OF JUSTIN S. JENSEN, PLS, A

LICENSED SURVEYOR WHO SURVEYED AND PLATTED THE REAL ESTATE TO BE KNOWN AS BARKER ADDITION, AND

THAT THE SAME IS PREPARED WITH THE FREE CONSENT AND IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE DESIRES AS OWNER AND

PROPRIETOR THEREOF.

EXECUTED AT ________________________, IOWA THE _______ DAY OF _________________________, 2023.

BY: _________________________________________________________________

BRIAN IVENER, TRUSTEES

BY: _________________________________________________________________

BONNIE IVENER, TRUSTEES

STATE OF _________________

 SS.

COUNTY OF_______________

ON THIS ____ DAY OF __________________, 2023, BEFORE ME, THE UNDERSIGNED, A NOTARY PUBLIC IN AND

FOR SAID STATE OF _______________, PERSONALLY APPEARED BRIAN IVENER AND BONNIE IVENER, TO ME

PERSONALLY KNOWN, WHO BEING BY ME DULY SWORN DID SAY THAT THE PERSON IS THE TRUSTEES OF THE

BRIAN AND BONNIE IVENER TRUST UTD JULY 6, 2006, THE TRUSTEES EXECUTING THE FOREGOING INSTRUMENT, AS

THAT THEY AS THAT TRUSTEES ACKNOWLEDGED EXECUTION OF THE INSTRUMENT TO BE THE VOLUNTARY ACT

AND DEED OF THE TRUST BY IT AND BY THE TRUSTEES VOLUNTARILY EXECUTED.

_______________________________

NOTARY PUBLIC IN AND FOR SAID STATE

MAXYS FAMILY FARM, LLC, AN IOWA LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY IS AN OWNER OF THE REAL ESTATE DESCRIBED

IN THE ATTACHED SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATE AND HAS IN THE PURSUANCE OF LAW, CAUSED SAID DESCRIBED

REAL ESTATE TO BE SURVEYED, STAKED AND PLATTED INTO LOTS AND STREETS, AS IS PARTICULARLY SHOWN

AND SET FORTH IN THE ATTACHED PLAT AND SAID CERTIFICATE OF JUSTIN S. JENSEN, PLS, A LICENSED

SURVEYOR WHO SURVEYED AND PLATTED THE REAL ESTATE TO BE KNOWN AS BARKER ADDITION, AND THAT

THE SAME IS PREPARED WITH THE FREE CONSENT AND IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE DESIRES AS OWNER AND

PROPRIETOR THEREOF.

EXECUTED AT ________________________, IOWA THE _______ DAY OF _________________________, 2023.

BY: _________________________________________________________________

DOLF IVENER, MEMBER

STATE OF IOWA  

SS.

COUNTY OF WOODBURY

ON THIS ____ DAY OF _________________, 2023, BEFORE ME, THE UNDERSIGNED, A NOTARY PUBLIC IN AND

FOR SAID STATE, PERSONALLY APPEARED DOLF A. IVENER, TO ME PERSONALLY KNOWN, WHO BEING BY ME DULY

(SWORN OR AFFIRMED) DID SAY THAT THAT PERSON IS A MEMBER OF SAID MAXYS FAMILY FARM, LLC, AN IOWA

LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY, THAT SAID INSTRUMENT WAS SIGNED ON BEHALF OF THE SAID MAXYS FAMILY FARM,

LLC, AN IOWA LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY, BY AUTHORITY OF ITS MEMBERS AND THE SAID DOLF A. IVENER,

MEMBER, ACKNOWLEDGED THE EXECUTION OF SAID INSTRUMENT TO BE THE VOLUNTARY ACT AND DEED OF

SAID MAXYS FAMILY FARM, LLC, AN IOWA LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY BY IT VOLUNTARILY EXECUTED.

_______________________________

NOTARY PUBLIC IN AND FOR SAID STATE

THE CITY COUNCIL OF SERGEANT BLUFF, IOWA, PURSUANT TO AUTHORITY GRANTED IN IOWA CODE SECTION 354.9, WAIVED THE CITY'S REVIEW AND APPROVAL OF

THE FINAL PLAT OF THE BARKER ADDITION MINOR SUBDIVISION, AS WOULD OTHERWISE BE REQUIRED BY THE CITY'S CODE OF ORDINANCES, WITH THE ADOPTION

OF RESOLUTION NO. 23-01 ON THE 10TH DAY OF JANUARY, 2023.

I, JUSTIN S. JENSEN, A DULY LICENSED

LAND SURVEYOR UNDER THE

PROVISIONS OF THE LAWS OF THE

STATE OF IOWA, HOLDING

CERTIFICATE NO. 22874, DO HEREBY

CERTIFY THAT THE SUBDIVISION PLAT

OF HUSEN ADDITION, WOODBURY

COUNTY, IOWA, IS A TRUE

REPRESENTATION OF A SURVEY

MADE BY ME OR UNDER MY

DIRECTION SUPERVISION, AND THAT

THE SAME IS LOCATED UPON AND

COMPRISES THE WHOLE OF THE

ATTACHED DESCRIBED PROPERTY.

I DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THERE

ARE CONTAINED IN SAID DESCRIPTION

THE LOTS AND STREETS DESRIBED IN

THE ADDITION PLATTED; THAT THE

SAME ARE THE DIMENSIONS,

NUMBERS, NAMES AND LOCATIONS

AS SHOWN ON SAID PLAT AND THAT

WERE DRIVE AT EACH CORNER OF

EVERY LOT AND TRACT EXCEPT AS

NOTED ON SAID PLAT.

DATED AT

__________________________________,

__________________________________

JUSTIN S. JENSEN

IOWA NO. 22874

LICENSE RENEWAL DATE: DECEMBER

31, 2024.

RESOLUTION ACCEPTING AND APPROVING BARKER ADDITION, WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA.

WHEREAS, THE OWNER AND PROPRIETORS DID ON THE ______DAY OF ______________2023 FILE WITH THE WOODBURY COUNTY ZONING COMMISSION A CERTAIN

PLAT DESIGNATED AS BARKER ADDITION, WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA; AND

WHEREAS, IT APPEARS THAT SAID PLAT CONFORMS WITH ALL OF THE PROVISIONS OF THE CODE OF THE STATE OF IOWA AND ORDINANCES OF WOODBURY

COUNTY, IOWA, WITH REFERENCE TO THE FILING OF SAME; AND

WHEREAS, THE ZONING COMMISSION OF WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA HAS RECOMMENDED THE ACCEPTANCE AND APPROVAL OF SAID PLAT; AND

WHEREAS, THE COUNTY ENGINEER OF WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA HAS RECOMMENDED THE ACCEPTANCE AND APPROVAL OF SAID PLAT.

NOW THEREFORE, BE, AND IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED BY THE WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS, WOODBURY COUNTY, STATE OF IOWA, THAT THE

PLAT OF BARKER ADDITION, WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA BE, AND THE SAME IS HEREBY ACCEPTED AND APPROVED, AND THE CHAIRMAN AND SECRETARY OF THE

WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS, WOODBURY COUNTY, STATE OF IOWA, ARE HEREBY DIRECTED TO FURNISH TO THE OWNERS AND PROPRIETORS

A CERTIFIED COPY OF THIS RESOLUTION AS REQUIRED BY LAW.

PASSED AND APPROVED THIS _______ DAY OF __________________, 2023

________________________________

MATTHEW UNG

CHAIRMAN

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA

ATTEST:

______________________________

PATRICK F. GILL

SECRETARY



S88°34'05"E 469.00'

S88°34'05"E 469.00'

2
0
0
.
0
0
'

2
0
0
.
0
0
'

S88°34'05"E 469.00'

2
0
0
.
0
0
'

2
0
0
.
0
0
'

2
0
0
.
0
0
'

S88°34'05"E 469.00'

2
0
0
.
0
0
'

S88°34'05"E 469.00'

2
0
0
.
0
0
'

2
0
0
.
0
0
'

S88°34'05"E 469.00'

2
0
0
.
0
0
'

2
3
3
.
0
0
'

N88°34'05"W 469.00'

2
0
0
.
0
0
'

2
3
3
.
0
0
'

S
0
0
°
3
2
'
2
5
"
W

 
1
2
3
3
.
0
0
'

N
0
0
°
3
2
'
2
5
"
E

 
1
2
3
3
.
0
0
'

33.00'

33.00'

33.00'

33.00'

33.00'

33.00'

33.00'

LOT 1

2.15 AC

LOT 2

2.15 AC

LOT 3

2.15 AC

LOT 4

2.15 AC

LOT 5

2.15 AC

LOT 6

2.51 AC

GROSS AREA: 13.26 ACRES

ROW: -1.26 ACRES

NET: 12.00 ACRES

N88°34'05"W 2661.45'

S
0
0
°
3
2
'
2
5
"
W

 
2
6
7
1
.
8
4
'

(IN FEET)

200100500

1 inch = 100 ft.

DRAWING NO.

CREW CHIEF

ENGINEER

SHEET NO.

SURVEYOR

DRAWN BY

REVISIONS

making lives better.

/02D
RA

W
IN

G
 P

A
TH

: 
P:

\2
0

2
2

0
0

1
4

4
3

-0
0

0
\0

6
-D

ra
w

in
gs

\S
ur

ve
y\

Ba
rk

er
 S

ub
di

vi
si

on
.d

w
g

PL
O

T 
D

A
TE

: 
0

2
/1

4
/2

0
2

3
 9

:1
5

 A
M

PL
O

TT
ED

 B
Y:

 S
TE

V
E 

K
A

IS
ER

BARKER ADDITION
FINAL PLAT

WOODBURY COUNTY

2022001443

09/28/2022

.

.

.

.

.

---- J.JENSEN

J.JENSEN M. KNIGHT

FP-01 03

NORTH

617 Pierce Street, Ste 201

Sioux City, Iowa 51101

712-224-4613

fax 515-576-4235

SW CORNER

SECTION 4-87-47

CONCRETE MONUMENT

W/BRASS CAP

SURVEY BOUNDARY

PROPOSED LOT

EXIST PROPERTY LINE

SECTION LINE

R.O.W. LINE

PROPOSED EASEMENT

EXIST EASEMENT

FND

PC

BK, PG

(M), (R)

R.O.W.

P.U.E.

P.O.B.

P.O.C.

FOUND

PLASTIC CAP

BOOK AND PAGE

MEASURED, RECORDED

RIGHT-OF-WAY

PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT

POINT OF BEGINNING

POINT OF COMMENCEMENT

MONUMENTS FOUND:

SECTION CORNER

(TYPE AS NOTED)

SECTION CORNER

1/2" REBAR W/GPC #22874

1/2" REBAR W/GPC #22874

MONUMENTS SET:

MAG NAIL

PROJECT

AREA

230TH STREET

BA
RK

ER
 A

VE

A PARCEL OF LAND LOCATED IN THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF THE SOUTHWEST

QUARTER OF SECTION 4, TOWNSHIP 87 NORTH, RANGE 47 WEST OF THE 5TH P.M.,

CITY OF SERGEANT BLUFF, WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA BEING MORE PARTICULARLY

DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

THE SOUTH 1233.00 FEET OF THE WEST 469.00 FEET OF SECTION 4, TOWNSHIP 87

NORTH, RANGE 47 WEST.  DESCRIBED PARCEL CONTAINS 13.26 ACRES INCLUDING

1.26 ACRE OF ROAD RIGHT OF WAY.

WEST 1/4 CORNER

SECTION 4-87-47

5/8 REBAR

SOUTH 1/4 CORNER

SECTION 4-87-47

CONCRETE MONUMENT

W/BRASS CAP

AREA BELOW BASE

FLOOD ELEVATION



S88°34'05"E 469.00'

S88°34'05"E 469.00'

2
0
0
.
0
0
'

2
0
0
.
0
0
'

S88°34'05"E 469.00'

2
0
0
.
0
0
'

2
0
0
.
0
0
'

2
0
0
.
0
0
'

S88°34'05"E 469.00'

2
0
0
.
0
0
'

S88°34'05"E 469.00'

2
0
0
.
0
0
'

2
0
0
.
0
0
'

S88°34'05"E 469.00'

2
0
0
.
0
0
'

2
3
3
.
0
0
'

N88°34'05"W 469.00'

2
0
0
.
0
0
'

2
3
3
.
0
0
'

S
0
0
°
3
2
'
2
5
"
W

 
1
2
3
3
.
0
0
'

N
0
0
°
3
2
'
2
5
"
E

 
1
2
3
3
.
0
0
'

33.00'

33.00'

33.00'

33.00'

33.00'

33.00'

33.00'

LOT 1

2.15 AC

LOT 2

2.15 AC

LOT 3

2.15 AC

LOT 4

2.15 AC

LOT 5

2.15 AC

LOT 6

2.51 AC

GROSS AREA: 13.26 ACRES

ROW: -1.26 ACRES

NET: 12.00 ACRES

N88°34'05"W 2661.45'

S
0
0
°
3
2
'
2
5
"
W

 
2
6
7
1
.
8
4
'

AREA BELOW BASE

FLOOD ELEVATION

(IN FEET)

200100500

1 inch = 100 ft.

DRAWING NO.

CREW CHIEF

ENGINEER

SHEET NO.

SURVEYOR

DRAWN BY

REVISIONS

making lives better.

/03D
RA

W
IN

G
 P

A
TH

: 
P:

\2
0

2
2

0
0

1
4

4
3

-0
0

0
\0

6
-D

ra
w

in
gs

\S
ur

ve
y\

Ba
rk

er
 S

ub
di

vi
si

on
.d

w
g

PL
O

T 
D

A
TE

: 
0

2
/1

4
/2

0
2

3
 9

:1
5

 A
M

PL
O

TT
ED

 B
Y:

 S
TE

V
E 

K
A

IS
ER

BARKER ADDITION
FINAL PLAT

FLOOD INFORAMATION

WOODBURY COUNTY

2022001443

09/28/2022

.

.

.

.

.

---- J.JENSEN

J.JENSEN M. KNIGHT

FP-01 03

NORTH

617 Pierce Street, Ste 201

Sioux City, Iowa 51101

712-224-4613

fax 515-576-4235

SW CORNER

SECTION 4-87-47

CONCRETE MONUMENT

W/BRASS CAP

SURVEY BOUNDARY

PROPOSED LOT

EXIST PROPERTY LINE

SECTION LINE

R.O.W. LINE

PROPOSED EASEMENT

EXIST EASEMENT

FND

PC

BK, PG

(M), (R)

R.O.W.

P.U.E.

P.O.B.

P.O.C.

FOUND

PLASTIC CAP

BOOK AND PAGE

MEASURED, RECORDED

RIGHT-OF-WAY

PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT

POINT OF BEGINNING

POINT OF COMMENCEMENT

MONUMENTS FOUND:

SECTION CORNER

(TYPE AS NOTED)

SECTION CORNER

1/2" REBAR W/GPC #22874

1/2" REBAR W/GPC #22874

MONUMENTS SET:

MAG NAIL

PROJECT

AREA

230TH STREET

BA
RK

ER
 A

VE

WEST 1/4 CORNER

SECTION 4-87-47

5/8 REBAR

SOUTH 1/4 CORNER

SECTION 4-87-47

CONCRETE MONUMENT

W/BRASS CAP

ON DECEMBER 9TH, 2022, THE 100-YEAR FLOOD ELEVATION OF 1088.60' FOR THE

PROPERTY WAS DETERMINED BY:

MEESHA LEGG

IOWA DNR, FLOOD PLAIN MANAGEMENT AND DAM SAFETY SECTION

WALLACE STATE OFFICE BUILDING

502 EAST 9TH STREET

DES MOINES, IA 50319



 

CED STAFF - REVIEW CRITERIA (SUBDIVISION ORDINANCE) 

The County’s Zoning and Subdivision Ordinances require certain actions from County staff and the Planning and Zoning Commission. Per 
these requirements, CED staff: 

 shall review a subdivision application for completeness and for approval of a final plat by ensuring it is submitted in accordance 
with the standards for a subdivision plat per Iowa Code. 

 Staff reviewed the subdivision application, deemed it complete, and verified the final plat’s conformance to the County’s Zoning Ordinance, 
Subdivision Ordinance, and the Code of Iowa, all as required by law. 

 shall accept payment of applicable fees, and distribute copies of the final plat to the Planning & Zoning Commission, the 
appropriate county departments and public utilities; and 

 Staff received the application fee and the account is paid-in-full.  Staff also distributed copies of the application, final plat, and other materials 
to all relevant stakeholders as required. 

 shall coordinate with the County Engineer who shall review the final plat to determine conformance with the engineering design 
standards of these regulations and to verify accuracy of the legal descriptions and survey data; and 

 Staff have received written confirmation that the County Engineer has reviewed and determined that the final plat conforms to the engineering 
and design standards of these regulations, and he has verified the accuracy of the legal descriptions and survey data. 

 shall review the final plat to determine conformance with the design standards of these regulations and with the required form of 
the plat and related documents; and 

 Staff verified that the final plat conforms to the design standards of these regulations, as well as the required form of the final plat. 

 shall assure conformance with the goals and objectives of the County’s General Plan, the CED staff may make recommendations 
for conditions for approval including use restrictions required to preserve and improve the peace, safety, health, welfare, comfort, 
and convenience of the future residents of the subdivision and neighboring properties. 

 Staff attest to the final plat conforming to the goals and objectives of the county plan.  Staff recommends approval of the final plat. 

ZONING COMMISSION - REVIEW CRITERIA (SUBDIVISION ORDINANCE) 
The County’s Zoning and Subdivision Ordinances require certain actions from County staff and the Planning and Zoning Commission. Per 
these requirements, the Planning and Zoning Commission: 

 shall conduct a public hearing on a final plat for a minor subdivision. Notice of the date, time and location of the hearing will be 
mailed to the owners of all property within 1,000 feet for the subject property not less than four nor more than twenty days prior to 
the date of the hearing; and 

 Staff have ensured that the legal requirements have been met for publicly noticing this public hearing, all as required by law. Staff have also 
ensured the notice requirement for adjacent landowners within 1000 FT have also been met.  

 shall review the final plat and the staff reports and other information presented to determine whether the plat conforms to the 
ordinances, general plan and other policies of the county; and 

 Staff have compiled, reviewed, and analyzed all relevant materials to determine whether the plat conforms to the ordinances, general plan, and 
other policies of the County, or not. Staff provided this information in a “Staff Report” format and made them available to the Commission well 
in advance of the required public hearing. The Commission also held a public hearing to review, analyze, and discuss the final plat and other 
relevant information. 

 may recommend specific conditions for approval including use restrictions required to preserve and improve the peace, safety, 
health, welfare, comfort, and convenience of the future residents of the subdivision and neighboring properties; and 

 It is the recommendation of staff to approve this proposal with the condition that the property owner(s) sign pavement agreement(s) for any 
future grading and hard surfacing and pavement along Barker Avenue and 230th Street.  Staff does not recommend any additional conditions 
for this final plat. However, specific conditions (if any) may be recommended by the Commission. 

 shall forward a report of its finding and a recommendation to the Board of Supervisors. The recommendation shall be in the form of 
a resolution to be certified as part of the final plat materials. A copy of the report and the resolution shall also be forwarded to the 
property owner, the subdivider and the land surveyor for the subdivision. 

 During its required public hearing on the final plat, the Board of Supervisors will receive the final staff report and the Commission's 
recommendation on said plat and shall approve, approve with conditions, or disapprove the plat. The Supervisors may table the matter with the 
consent of the subdivider. Approval shall be in the form of a resolution to be certified as part of the final plat. Staff will coordinate with the 
subdivider and land surveyor to ensure all copies and recordings are submitted and received, all as required by law.  

 

EXTRATERRITORIAL REVIEW 

This minor subdivision process requires extraterritorial review under Iowa Code, Section 354.9.  The City of Sergeant Bluff waived their right to 
extraterritorial review with the passage of Resolution No. 23-01 that was passed and approved on the 10th day of January, 2023. 



 

The following Resolution will be recorded with the final plat as an attachment. 



 

 
 
 



 

 

 
 



 1 

 

AGREEMENT TO IMPOSE COVENANT 

BASED UPON LINEAL LOT FRONTAGE 

 

LOT FRONTAGE means that portion of a lot abutting a street. For purposes of determining yard 

requirements of corner lots and through lots, all sides of a lot abutting a street shall be considered 

frontage. 

 

The undersigned, Brian Ivener, Trustee, and Bonnie Ivener, Trustee of the Brian & Bonnie Ivener Trust 

UTD July 6, 2006 and the Maxys Family Farm LLC, the owner(s) of the real estate known as Barker 

Addition, an Addition to Woodbury County, Iowa, and legally described as follows: 

 

Lots One (1), Two (2), Three (3), Four (4), Five (5), and Six (6) of Barker Addition of Part of 

Section Four (4), Township Eighty-Seven (87) North, Range Forty-Seven (47) West of the Fifth 

Principal Meridian, in the County of Woodbury and the State of Iowa, a/k/a see legal described in 

Exhibit “A” attached hereto and by this reference made a part hereof. 

 

In consideration of the approval of the Final Plat of Barker Addition we agree as follows: 

  

1. To impose a recorded covenant on Barker Avenue and/or 230th Street agreeing to an assessment 

on said Lots in event Barker Avenue and/or 230th Street is graded for hard surfacing and paved 

(the Improvement).   

 

2. At the time of the Improvement, the then owners, their successors, and assigns shall be assessed 

collectively a maximum of eighty percent (80%) of the total actual cost of the Improvement to 

the centerline of Barker Avenue and/or 230th Street.  The centerline to be fifty percent (50%) of 

the total Improvement of said roadways, therefore, the effective collective assessment against the 

Lots in Barker Addition subdivision will be a maximum of forty percent (40%) of the total actual 

cost of the improvements abutting said lots.      

 

3. The collective assessment shall be individually prorated to each of the Lots on the basis of the 

number of lineal feet on which each Lot abuts said roadway(s) and the respective Lot owners 

shall have the responsibility for the assessment only on the lot(s) within the Subdivision he/she 

or it may own.  

 

4. In the event that statutes or ordinances existing at the time of the Improvements results in an 

overall lower assessment against the Lots in Barker Addition, then the lower amount shall be 

assessed against said lots. 

 

5. This Agreement to Impose Covenant shall be binding upon the respective successors, heirs, 

administrators, executors and assigns of the parties. 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 2 

 Dated this ____________day of ________________________, 2023. 
 
  Maxys Family Farm, LLC,  
 

______________________                 
Dolf Ivener, Member                        

 
 Dated this ____________day of ________________________, 2023. 

 
 Brian and Bonnie Ivener Trust UTD July 6, 2006 
                

______________________                 
Brian Ivener, Trustee 

 
 Dated this ____________day of ________________________, 2023. 

 
 Brian and Bonnie Ivener Trust UTD July 6, 2006 
                

______________________                 
Bonnie Ivener, Trustee 

  

On this ___ day of _______________ A.D. 2023, before me, the undersigned Notary Public, personally 

appeared to me known Dolf Ivener, Member Maxys Family Farm LLC to be the person(s) named herein 

and who executed the foregoing instrument, and acknowledge that Dolf Ivener as Member of Maxys 

Family Farm LLC executed the same as a voluntary act and deed. 
 

 

____________________________________________________                                                       Notary 

Public in and for said County       

 

        Seal or stamp above 

 

 

On this ___ day of _______________ A.D. 2023, before me, the undersigned Notary Public, personally 

appeared to me known Brian Ivener, Trustee of the Brian & Bonnie Ivener Trust UTD July 6, 2006 to 

be the person(s) named herein and who executed the foregoing instrument, and acknowledge that Brian 

Ivener, Trustee of the Brian & Bonnie Ivener Trust UTD July 6, 2006 executed the same as a voluntary 

act and deed. 
 

 

____________________________________________________                                                       Notary 

Public in and for said County        

 

        Seal or stamp above 
 

On this ___ day of _______________ A.D. 2023, before me, the undersigned Notary Public, personally 

appeared to me known Bonnie Ivener, Trustee of the Brian & Bonnie Ivener Trust UTD July 6, 2006 

to be the person(s) named herein and who executed the foregoing instrument, and acknowledge that Bonnie 

Ivener, Trustee of the Brian & Bonnie Ivener Trust UTD July 6, 2006 executed the same as a voluntary 

act and deed. 
 

 

____________________________________________________                                                       Notary 

Public in and for said County        

 

        Seal or stamp above 



 3 

 

EXHIBIT A 

 

A PARCEL OF LAND LOCATED IN THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF THE SOUTHWEST 

QUARTER OF SECTION 4, TOWNSHIP 87 NORTH, RANGE 47 WEST OF THE 5TH P.M., CITY 

OF SERGEANT BLUFF, WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA BEING MORE PARTICULARLY 

DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: 

 

THE SOUTH 1233.00 FEET OF THE WEST 469.00 FEET OF SECTION 4, TOWNSHIP 87 NORTH, 

RANGE 47 WEST.  DESCRIBED PARCEL CONTAINS 13.26 ACRES INCLUDING 1.26 ACRE OF 

ROAD RIGHT OF WAY. 

 



 

LEGAL NOTIFICATION – ZONING COMMISSION PUBLIC HEARING 
The Public Hearing Legal Notification was published in the Sioux City Journal Legals Section on Saturday, February 11, 2023. 

 
 



 

PROPERTY OWNER(S) NOTIFICATION – 1000 FEET 
The nine (9) property owners within 1,000 FT; and listed within the certified abstractor’s affidavit; 
were notified by a February 10, 2023 letter of the public hearing before the Woodbury County 
Zoning Commission on February 27, 2023. 
 
As of February 22, 2023, the Community and Development office has received the following 
comments.  The names of the property owners are listed below.   
 
When more comments are received after the printing of this packet, they will be provided at the 
meeting. 
 
 
 
 
 

 
PROPERTY OWNER(S) ADDRESS CITY STATE ZIP COMMENTS 
Maxys Family Farm LLC & Brian and Bonnie Ivener Trust 3701 Cheyenne Blvd Sioux City IA 51104 No comments. 
Todd M. Hostetler and Christina M. Hostetler 1419 230th St. Sergeant Bluff IA 51054 No comments. 
Phillip Freiberg and Stephanie Freiberg 2266 Buchanan Ave. Sergeant Bluff IA 51054 No comments. 
Glenn J. Kasik and Teresa R. Kasik 2251 Barker Ave. Sergeant Bluff IA  51054 No comments. 
Loren L. Schroeder and Pamel K. Schroeder 2277 Barker Ave. Sergeant Bluff IA 51054 No comments. 
Carolyn Blighton 22 Sunnyview Drive Suffield  CT 6078 No comments. 
Union Pacific Railroad 1400 Douglas STOP 1640 Omaha NE 68179-1640 No comments. 
Brian Krogh and Aimee Krogh 2381 Port Neal Road Sergeant Bluff IA 51054 No comments. 
Mark S. Godfredson 2359 Barker Ave. Sergeant Bluff IA 511054 No comments. 

 

 

 

STAKEHOLDER COMMENTS 
911 COMMUNICATIONS CENTER: No comments. 

CITY OF SERGEANT BLUFF: Extraterritorial Review Waived. 

FARMERS DRAINAGE DISTRICT: No comments. 

FIBERCOMM: No comments. 

IOWA DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES (IDNR): No comments. 

LONGLINES: No comments. 

LUMEN: No comments. 

MAGELLAN PIPELINE:  No comments. 

MIDAMERICAN ENERGY COMPANY (Electrical Division): I have review the following proposed rezoning for MEC electric.  We have no 
conflicts, but the developer should be aware that the proposed subdivision is not in 
MEC service territory. Let me know if you have any questions and have a great 
weekend! – Casey Meinen, 2/2/23. 

MIDAMERICAN ENERGY COMPANY (Gas Division):  No conflicts for MEC “gas” either. – Tyler Ahlquist, 2/2/23. 

NATURAL RESOURCES CONSERVATION SERVICES (NRCS): No comments. 

NORTHERN NATURAL GAS: No comments. 

NORTHWEST IOWA POWER COOPERATIVE (NIPCO): Have reviewed this zoning request, NIPCO has no facilities at or adjacent to this 
location.  NIPCO has no issues with this request. – Jeff Zettel, 2/8/23. 

NUSTAR PIPELINE: NuStar does not have any issues with the request. – Matt McGee, 2/14/23. 

SIOUXLAND DISTRICT HEALTH DEPARTMENT: First off, I wanted to inform you that Paige is no longer with SDHD. At this time, all 
calls/emails/questions can be directed to myself. Second, after review of this 
rezoning, our Department would like acknowledge that due to the parcel located in a 
Flood Plain and previous on-site septic installations they will need to be aware that it 
is likely that either an oversized soil based system or an alternative system will be 
required for each property. This may affect the lot sizes with the installation of a 
private well.  Thanks and please call with any questions. – Ivy Bremer, 2/6/23. 

UNION PACIFIC RAILROAD: No comments. 

WIATEL: No comments. 

WOODBURY COUNTY ASSESSOR: No comments. 

WOODBURY COUNTY CONSERVATION: No comments. 

WOODBURY COUNTY EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT: No comments. 

WOODBURY COUNTY EMERGENCY SERVICES: No comments. 

WOODBURY COUNTY ENGINEER: SEE REVIEW MEMO BELOW. 

WOODBURY COUNTY RECORDER: I see no issues. – Diane Swoboda Peterson, 2/3/23. 

WOODBURY COUNTY RURAL ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE (REC): No comments. 

WOODBURY COUNTY SOIL AND WATER CONSERVATION 
DISTRICT: 

The WCSWCD has no comments on this proposal. – Neil Stockfleth, 2/3/23. 

WOODBURY COUNTY TREASURER: The taxes are not current.  There is $592.00 owed for the March 2023 payment. – 
Kimberlee Koepke, 2/2/23. 

 

 
 
 
 



 

REVIEW MEMO – MARK J. NAHRA, PE – WOODBURY COUNTY ENGINEER, SECONDARY ROADS DEPARTMENT 

 
 



 

REVISION TO ADDRESS COUNTY ENGINEER’S MEMO 

 
 
 

 



 

PARCEL REPORT 

 

 



 

ZONING MAP 

 
 



 

FLOODPLAIN REPORT – EFFECTIVE MAP 

 



 

 

FLOODPLAIN REPORT – DRAFT MAP 

 
https://ifis.iowafloodcenter.org/ifis/newmaps/hazard/ 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

SOIL REPORT 

 
 



 

SOIL MAP 

 
 



 

 

ELEVATION 

 
 

WELL & SEPTIC LOCATIONS 

Empty lots.  No wells or septic systems.   
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS AGENDA ITEM(S) REQUEST FORM 

Date:    _________________         Weekly Agenda Date:     ______________ 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY: 

BACKGROUND: 

ELECTED OFFICIAL / DEPARTMENT HEAD / CITIZEN:       ____________________________________ 

WORDING FOR AGENDA ITEM:    

ACTION REQUIRED:

   Approve Resolution         Approve Motion   Approve Ordinance

Public Hearing                Other:  Informational      Attachments    



FINANCIAL IMPACT:   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

IF THERE IS A CONTRACT INVOLVED IN THE AGENDA ITEM, HAS THE CONTRACT BEEN SUBMITTED AT LEAST ONE WEEK 
PRIOR AND ANSWERED WITH A REVIEW BY THE COUNTY ATTORNEY’S OFFICE? 

Yes     ☐            No       ☐ 

RECOMMENDATION:    

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

ACTION REQUIRED / PROPOSED MOTION:   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Approved by Board of Supervisors April 5, 2016.  



revised 11/2015(cmg)

IOWA DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES GOVERNOR KlM REYNOLDS
LT.GOVERNORA&AMGREGG

DIRECTOR KAYLALYON

February 17, 2023

Woodbury County Board of Supervisors
c/o County Auditor
Via facsimile and emai!

REF: Public Notice, Matrix Evaluation and County's Recommendation Required
DNR's Facility ID No. 62420

Dear Board of Supervisors:

The DNR has received a construction permit application for a confinement feeding operation:
Facility name: Sioux Jerseys, LLC Site
Date received by the DNR: 02/17/2023

Under Iowa law, for this application the County is required to complete the following actions:

1. Publish a public notice (see example on page following this letter) in a newspaper having a
general circulation in the county no later than 03/03/2023 (within 14 days of DNR's receipt of the
application) and furnish proof of publication to the DNR:

Note: A public hearing is not required, but it is optional. However, if the board chooses to have a
public hearing, it is recommended to include in the notice the date, time and place for the
hearing.

2. Score the applicant's Master Matrix and submit the board's scoring and recommendation
regarding this application. A sample cover letter is attached. The county must submit to the
DNR all of the following:

A) A recommendation to approve or to disapprove the application.
B) The Boards scoring of the Matrix, including all supporting calculations.
C) Proof of publication of Public Notice.

Your recommendation and Matrix score must be received by the DNR
no later than 03/20/2023 (30 days after DNR received the application).

NOTE: If the County does not submit the Matrix score and recommendation by the deadline,
the DNR will not consider any subsequent County's scoring of the Matrix or recommendation
until the next time the County is eligible to adopt a construction evaluation resolution.

3. The board may submit comments or may forward comments from the public, which must be
received by DNR no iater than 03/20/2023. Comments received after that date due will not be
considered. Comments may include but are not limited to the following:

FIELD OFFICE #3 / 1900 NORTH GRAND, SUITE E17 / SPENCER, IOWA 51301-2200
712-262-4177 / FAX 712-262-2901 / www.iowadnr.gov



a. The existence of an object or location not included in the application that benefits from a
separation distance requirement as provided in section 459.202 or 459.204 or 459.310 of the
Code of Iowa.

b. The suitability of soils and the hydrology of the site where construction of a confinement feeding
operation structure is proposed.

c. The availability of land for the application of manure originating from the confinement feeding
operation.

d. Whether the construction of a proposed confinement feeding operation structure will impede
drainage through established tile lines, laterals, or other improvements which are constructed to
facilitate the drainage of land not owned by the person applying for the construction permit.

4. The proof of publication, County's recommendation, a copy of the Matrix as scored by the board
and any public comments must be received by IDNR no later than 03/20/2023. To ensure timely
submittal, we recommend that you also fax or scan and email proof of publication, County's
recommendation and a copy of the Matrix as scored by the board to:

Send to:

Iowa DNR
Field Office #3
1900 N Grand Ave
Gateway North, Suite E17
Spencer, IA 51301
Attn: Paul Petitti

D
Iowa DNR
Field Office #2
2300 15th St SW
Mason City, IA 50401
Attn: Cindy Garza

Paul.Petitti^dnriowa.flov
712/262-4177

Cindy.Garza@dnr.iowa.qov
641/424-4073

If you have any questions about this process, please contact Paul or Cindy.

Sincerely,

Field Services and Compliance Bureau

FIELD OFFICE #3 / 1900 NORTH GRAND, SUITE E17 / SPENCER, IOWA 51301-2200
712-262-4177 / FAX 712-262-2901 / www.iowadnr.gov



  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Woodbury County Master Matrix Scoring and Recommendation 
 

The Woodbury County Board of Supervisors have reviewed the Master Matrix and 
Construction Permit Application for Sioux Jerseys, LLC. 
 
Public Notice was published on 2/22/23 and proof of publication is attached. 
 
Matrix as scored by Woodbury County = 480 points.  Passing / Failing (Circle One) 
 
If the County scored matrix is different than submitted then the County scored 

matrix is attached with justifications □ 
 

Supplemental letters or documentation is being sent to DNR □ 

 
Upon review and inspection of construction site and documents provided, we the 
Woodbury County Board of Supervisors recommend the permit application be 
Approved / Disapproved (Circle One) 
 
Comments or Reasons for Disapproval: 
 
 
 
 
Signed:       Date: 
 
 
 
_______________________    _______________________ 



1 
 

 

WOODBURY COUNTY COMMUNITY & ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 
620 Douglas St. · Sixth Floor · Sioux City, IA 51101 · Phone: 712.279.6609 · Fax: 712.279.6530 · Web: woodburycountyiowa.gov  

Daniel J. Priestley, MPA – Zoning Coordinator · dpriestley@woodburycountyiowa.gov 
Dawn Norton – Senior Clerk · dnorton@woodburycountyiowa.gov 

 
SIOUX JERSEYS, LLC 
IDNR FACILITY #62420 

PROPOSED ANAEROBIC DIGESTER 
WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA 

MASTER MATRIX ANALYSIS                March 8, 2023 

 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY: 
     

On Friday, February 17, 2023, the 
Woodbury County Board of Supervisors 
c/o the Woodbury County Auditor 
received a Construction Permit 
Application public notice from the Iowa 
Department of Natural Resources 
(IDNR) that was submitted by Sioux 
Jerseys, LLC, via Nicholaus J. Rowe, 
P.E. of ProAg Engineering, Inc.  The 
applicants desire to construct and install 
a new Anaerobic Digester system 
consisting of two steel 1.7MG digester 
tanks, sand separator building and gas 
processing building at the existing dairy 
cattle confinement facility.  Animal Unit 
Capacity of the Confinement Operation 
after Construction: unchanged at 6300 
animal units. (4500 head of mature 
dairy cattle) 
 
The proposed location is at 2678 Dallas 
Avenue., Salix, IA 51052 on Parcels 
#874629400005, 874629400002, and 874629400004 in the SE ¼ of Section 29, T87N R46W (Grange Township).  On 
Wednesday, February 22, 2023, a public notice was published in the legals section of the Sioux City Journal to comply with 
state regulations of publishing the request within a 14-day time-frame as well as to solicit written comments.  As of the 
printing of this document, no written comments have been received from the public.  Within the IDNR’s 30-day application 
window, the Woodbury County Community and Economic Development (CED) staff conducted a joint site visit with the 
IDNR to evaluate the items from the “Master Matrix” on March 3, 2023.   
 
The following report analyzes the applicant’s response to the matrix which is an instrument provided by the IDNR and 
adopted by Woodbury County to assess the feasibility of building a confinement structure containing over 1000 animal units 
(AU).  Based on the items analyzed, the Woodbury County Community and Economic staff concurs with the applicant that 
this location is suitable for the placement of the proposed structures.  Thus, it is the recommendation of staff to approve the 
proposal. 
 
MATRIX SUMMARY 
 

Matrix Item # Applicant Score Staff Score Matrix Item # cont. Applicant Score cont. Staff Score cont. 

1 100 100 12 30 30 

2 30 30 17 30 30 

3 30 30 19 20 20 

5 30 30 20 30 30 

6 10 10 25 25 25 

7 30 30 29 10 10 

8 35 35 35 10 10 

9 25 25 40 5 5 

10 30 30     
 

 
Score 480 480 

 

mailto:dpriestley@woodburycountyiowa.gov


2 
 

PUBLIC NOTICE -  Sioux City Journal, February 22, 2023 

 
 



3 
 

SITE PLAN EXCERPT 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



4 
 

MATRIX ITEM #1 
 

 

ADDITIONAL SEPARATION DISTANCE, ABOVE MINIMUM REQUIREMENTS, FROM PROPOSED CONFINEMENT 
STRUCTURE TO THE CLOSEST: RESIDENCE NOT OWNED BY THE OWNER OF THE CONFINEMENT FEEDING 
OPERATION; HOSPITAL; NURSING HOME, OR; LICENSED OR REGISTERED CHILD CARE FACILITY. 
 

REQUIRED DISTANCE 

2,375 feet (567 IAC 65.11(455B), Table 6) 

APPLICANT RESPONSE 

 SCORE AIR WATER COMMUNITY 

1,251 feet or more 100 65  35 
 

 

STAFF INTERPRETATION 

 
Data Source:  Beacon - 
https://beacon.schneidercorp.com/Application.aspx?AppID=10&LayerID=108&PageTypeID=1&PageID=969 

 
The proposed site is located about 4,682 ft. from the nearest house not owned by the applicant.  The minimum 
separation distance is 1,875 ft.  The Community and Economic Development (CED) staff concurs with the applicant’s 
score of 100 as there is about 2,716 ft. of additional separation distance.   
 

STAFF SCORE 

 SCORE AIR WATER COMMUNITY 

1,251 feet or more 100 65  35 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



5 
 

MATRIX ITEM #2 
 

 

ADDITIONAL SEPARATION DISTANCE, ABOVE MINIMUM REQUIREMENTS, FROM PROPOSED CONFINEMENT 
STRUCTURE TO THE CLOSEST PUBLIC USE AREA. 
 

REQUIRED DISTANCE 

2,375 feet (567 IAC 65.11(455B), Table 6) 

APPLICANT RESPONSE 

 SCORE AIR WATER COMMUNITY 

1,501 feet or more 30 12  18 
 

 

STAFF INTERPRETATION 

 
Data Source:  Iowa DNR Mapping Online, https://programs.iowadnr.gov/maps//afo 

 
The proposed site is located about 3,317 ft. from Public Lands.  The minimum separation distance is 2,500 ft.  Staff 
concurs with the applicant’s score of 30. 
 

STAFF SCORE 

 SCORE AIR WATER COMMUNITY 

1,501 feet or more 30 12  18 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



6 
 

MATRIX ITEM #3  

ADDITIONAL SEPARATION DISTANCE, ABOVE MINIMUM REQUIREMENTS, FROM PROPOSED CONFINEMENT 
STRUCTURE TO THE CLOSEST: 

- EDUCATIONAL INSTITUTION 
- RELIGIOUS INSTITUTION, OR 
- COMMERCIAL ENTERPRISE 

 

REQUIRED DISTANCE 

2,375 feet (567 IAC 65.11(455B), Table 6) 

APPLICANT RESPONSE 

 SCORE AIR WATER COMMUNITY 

1,501 feet or more 30 12  18 
 

 

STAFF INTERPRETATION 

The staff has identified 30 properties within a 2,375 ft 
radius, none of which appear to be educational 
institutions, religious institutions, or commercial 
enterprises.  It appears that the properties within this 
radius are zoned Agricultural Preservation (AP) and may 
include various farming operations. 
 
There does not appear to be any educational institutions, 
religious institutions, or commercial enterprises within 
1,875 ft of the proposed site.  The minimum separation 
distance is 1,875 ft.  Staff concurs with the applicant’s 
score of 30. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
Data Source:  Woodbury County Beacon GIS 
https://beacon.schneidercorp.com/Application.aspx?AppID=10&LayerID=108&PageTypeID=1&PageID=969 

 
 

STAFF SCORE 

 SCORE AIR WATER COMMUNITY 

1,501 feet or more 30 12  18 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



7 
 

MATRIX ITEM #5 
 

 

SEPARATION DISTANCE OF 300 FEET OR MORE FROM THE PROPOSED CONFINEMENT STRUCTURE TO 
THE NEAREST THROUGHFARE. 
 

REQUIRED DISTANCE 

100 feet (567 IAC 65.11(455B), Table 6, Other Distances) 

APPLICANT RESPONSE 

 SCORE AIR WATER COMMUNITY 

300 feet or more 30 9  21 
 

 

STAFF INTERPRETATION 

 
Data Source:  Woodbury County Beacon 
GIS,https://beacon.schneidercorp.com/Application.aspx?AppID=10&LayerID=108&PageTypeID=1&PageID=969 

 
The location of the proposed site exceeds the 100 required feet from Dallas Ave.  Staff concurs with the applicant’s 
score of 30. 
 

STAFF SCORE 

 SCORE AIR WATER COMMUNITY 

300 feet or more 30 9  21 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



8 
 

MATRIX ITEM #6 
 

 

ADDITIONAL SEPARATION DISTANCE, ABOVE MINIMUM REQUIREMENTS, FROM PROPOSED CONFINEMENT 
STRUCTURE TO THE CLOSEST CRITICAL PUBLIC AREA 
 

REQUIRED DISTANCE 

3,000 feet (567 IAC 65.11(455B), Table 6) 

APPLICANT RESPONSE 

 SCORE AIR WATER COMMUNITY 

500 feet or more 10 4  6 
 

 

STAFF INTERPRETATION 

 
Data Source:  Iowa DNR Mapping Online, https://programs.iowadnr.gov/maps//afo 

 
The site is greater than one (1) mile in distance from a public use area.  The proposed site is located greater than 4,000 
ft. from public lands.  The minimum separation distance is 3,000 ft.  Staff concurs with the applicant’s score of 10. 
 

STAFF SCORE 

 SCORE AIR WATER COMMUNITY 

500 feet or more 10 4  6 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



9 
 

MATRIX ITEM #7 
 

 

PROPOSED CONFINEMENT STRUCTURE IS AT LEAST TWO TIMES THE MINIMUM REQUIRED SEPARATION 
DISTANCE FROM ALL PRIVATE AND PUBLIC WATER WELLS. 
 

REQUIRED DISTANCE 
Private  - 100 feet, Deep, 200 feet, Shallow / Public - 100 feet, Deep, 200 feet, Shallow  (567 IAC 65.11(455B), Table 6, Distances to Wells) 

APPLICANT RESPONSE 

 SCORE AIR WATER COMMUNITY 

Two times the minimum separation distance 30  24 6 
 

 

STAFF INTERPRETATION 

 
 

Data Source:  Iowa DNR Mapping Online, https://programs.iowadnr.gov/maps//afo 
 
Based on Iowa DNR Mapping, it appears than any area wells exceed two times the required separation distance from 
the proposed structure.  Staff concurs with the applicant’s score of 30.   
 

STAFF SCORE 

 SCORE AIR WATER COMMUNITY 

Two times the minimum separation distance 30  24 6 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



10 
 

MATRIX ITEM #8 
 

 

ADDITIONAL SEPARATION DISTANCE, ABOVE THE MINIMUM REQUIREMENT OF 1,000 FEET, FROM 
PROPOSED CONFINEMENT STRUCTURE TO THE CLOSEST:  

- AGRICULTURAL DRAINAGE WELL  
- KNOWN SINKHOLE  
- MAJOR WATER SOURCE 

 

REQUIRED DISTANCE 

1,000 feet,  (567 IAC 65.11(455B), Table 6, Other Distances) 

APPLICANT RESPONSE 

 SCORE AIR WATER COMMUNITY 

1,751 feet to 2,000 feet 35 3.5 17.5 14 
 

 

STAFF INTERPRETATION 

 
Data Source:  Iowa DNR Mapping Online, https://programs.iowadnr.gov/maps//afo 

 
Staff concurs with the applicant’s score of 35. 
 

STAFF SCORE 

 SCORE AIR WATER COMMUNITY 

1,751 feet to 2,000 feet 35 3.5 17.5 14 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



11 
 

MATRIX ITEM #9 
 

 

DISTANCE BETWEEN THE PROPOSED CONFINEMENT STRUCTURE AND THE NEAREST CONFINEMENT 
FACILITY THAT HAS A SUBMITTED DEPARTMENT MANURE MANAGEMENT PLAN. 
 

REQUIRED DISTANCE 

3,960 feet 

APPLICANT RESPONSE 

 SCORE AIR WATER COMMUNITY 

Three-quarter of a mile or more (3,960 feet) 25 7.5 7.5 10 
 

 

STAFF INTERPRETATION 

 
 

Data Source(s):  Iowa DNR AFO Site Search, 
https://programs.iowadnr.gov/animalfeedingoperations/FacilitySearch.aspx & Iowa DNR Mapping Online, 
https://programs.iowadnr.gov/maps//afo 

 
The Lt. Pork LLC #65628 site is located approximately 1.3 miles from the proposed site.  This location has a MMP on 
file.  Staff concurs with the applicant’s score of 25. 
 

STAFF SCORE 

 SCORE AIR WATER COMMUNITY 

Three-quarter of a mile or more (3,960 feet) 25 7.5 7.5 10 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



12 
 

MATRIX ITEM #10 
 

 

SEPARATION DISTANCE FROM PROPOSED CONFINE STRUCTURE CLOSEST TO: HIGH QUALITY (HQ) 
WATERS; HIGH QUALITY RESOURCE (HQR) WATERS, OR; PROTECTED WATER AREAS 
 

APPLICANT RESPONSE 

 SCORE AIR WATER COMMUNITY 

Two times the minimum separation distance 30  22.5 7.5 
 

 

STAFF INTERPRETATION 

 
Data Source:  Iowa DNR Mapping Online, https://programs.iowadnr.gov/maps//afo 

 
The proposed site is estimated to be greater than one (1) mile from a HG/HQR water source.  Additionally, the distance 
to a major source river and/or lake is greater than one (1) mile.  Staff concurs with the applicant’s score of 30. 
 

STAFF SCORE 

 SCORE AIR WATER COMMUNITY 

Two times the minimum separation distance 30  22.5 7.5 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



13 
 

MATRIX ITEM #12 
 

 

LIQUID MANURE STORAGE STRUCTURE IS COVERED 
 

APPLICANT RESPONSE 

 SCORE AIR WATER COMMUNITY 

COVERED LIQUID MANURE STORAGE 30 27  3 
 

 

STAFF INTERPRETATION 

  
Based on the application materials, staff concurs with the applicant’s Score of 30. 
 

STAFF SCORE 

 SCORE AIR WATER COMMUNITY 

COVERED LIQUID MANURE STORAGE 30 27  3 
 

 
 

MATRIX ITEM #17 
 

 

PROPOSED MANURE STORAGE STRUCTURE IS FORMED 
 

APPLICANT RESPONSE 

 SCORE AIR WATER COMMUNITY 

FORMED MANURE STORAGE STRUCTURE 30  27 3 
 

 

STAFF INTERPRETATION 

  
Based on the application materials, staff concurs with the applicant’s score of 30. 
 

STAFF SCORE 

 SCORE AIR WATER COMMUNITY 

FORMED MANURE STORAGE STRUCTURE 30  27 3 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



14 
 

MATRIX ITEM #19 

 

 

PROPOSED CONFINEMENT SITE HAS A SUITABLE TRUCK TURNAROUND AREA SO THAT SEMITRAILERS 
DO NOT HAVE TO BACK INTO THE FACILITY FROM THE ROAD 
 

APPLICANT RESPONSE 

 SCORE AIR WATER COMMUNITY 

TRUCK TURNAROUND 20   20 
 

 

STAFF INTERPRETATION 

  
Based on the application materials, 
staff concurs with the applicant’s 
score of 20. 
 
 

 
Data Source:  Application 

 

STAFF SCORE 

 SCORE AIR WATER COMMUNITY 

TRUCK TURNAROUND 20   20 
 

 
 
 

MATRIX ITEM #20 
 

 

FACILITY SIZE 
 

APPLICANT RESPONSE 

 SCORE AIR WATER COMMUNITY 

No history of Administrative Orders in last five 
years 

30   30 

 

 

STAFF INTERPRETATION 

 
After review of the Iowa DNR’s online database at:  
https://programs.iowadnr.gov/animalfeedingoperations/FacilitySummary.aspx?FacilityId=62420, there are no listed 
administrative orders in the last five years.  Staff concurs with the applicant’s score of 30. 
 

STAFF SCORE 

 SCORE AIR WATER COMMUNITY 

No history of Administrative Orders in last five 
years 

30   30   

 

 
 
 
 

https://programs.iowadnr.gov/animalfeedingoperations/FacilitySummary.aspx?FacilityId=62420


15 
 

MATRIX ITEM #25 
 

 

CONSTRUCTION PERMIT APPLICATION INCLUDES LIVESTOCK FEEDING AND WATERING SYSTEMS THAT 
SIGNIFICANTLY REDUCE MANURE VOLUME 
 

APPLICANT RESPONSE 

 SCORE AIR WATER COMMUNITY 

Wet/dry feeders or other feeding and watering 
systems that significantly reduce manure volume 

25  12.5 12.5 

 

 

STAFF INTERPRETATION 

 
Based on the application materials, staff concurs with the applicant’s score of 25.   
 
 

STAFF SCORE 

 SCORE AIR WATER COMMUNITY 

Wet/dry feeders or other feeding and watering 
systems that significantly reduce manure volume 

25  12.5 12.5 

 

 
 
 

MATRIX ITEM #29 
 

 

LAND APPLICATION OF MANURE DOES NOT OCCUR ON HIGHLY ERODIBLE LAND (HEL), AS CLASSIFIED BY 
THE USDA NRCS. 
 

APPLICANT RESPONSE 

 SCORE AIR WATER COMMUNITY 

No manure application on HEL farmland 10  10  
 

 

STAFF INTERPRETATION 

 
Based on the application materials, staff concurs with the applicant’s score of 10.   
 
 

STAFF SCORE 

 SCORE AIR WATER COMMUNITY 

No manure application on HEL farmland 10  10  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



16 
 

MATRIX ITEM #35 
 

 

ADDITIONAL SEPARATION DISTANCE ABOVE MINIMUM REQUIREMENTS FOR LAND APPLICATION OF 
MANURE, TO THE CLOSEST:  

- HIGH QUALITY (HQ) WATER;  
- HIGH QUALITY RESOURCE (HQR) WATER, OR;  
- PROTECTED WATER AREA (PWA) 

 

APPLICANT RESPONSE 

 SCORE AIR WATER COMMUNITY 

ADDITIONAL SEPARATION DISTANCE OF 400 
FEET 

10  7.5 2.5 

 

 

STAFF INTERPRETATION 

 
Data Source:  Application & Iowa DNR Mapping Online, https://programs.iowadnr.gov/maps//afo 

 
Based on the IDNR mapping, staff concurs with the applicant’s score of 10.   
 

 

STAFF SCORE 

 SCORE AIR WATER COMMUNITY 

ADDITIONAL SEPARATION DISTANCE OF 400 
FEET 

10  7.5 2.5 

 

 
 
 

MATRIX ITEM #40 
 

 

CONSTRUCTION PERMIT APPLICATION CONTAINS AN EMERGENCY ACTION PLAN 
 

APPLICANT RESPONSE 

 SCORE AIR WATER COMMUNITY 

EMERGENCY ACTION PLAN 5  2.5 2.5 
 

 

STAFF INTERPRETATION 

 
Based on the application materials, staff concurs with the applicant’s score of 5.   
 

STAFF SCORE 

 SCORE AIR WATER COMMUNITY 

EMERGENCY ACTION PLAN 5  2.5 2.5 
 

 



WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS AGENDA ITEM(S) REQUEST FORM 

Date:    _________________         Weekly Agenda Date:     ______________ 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY: 

BACKGROUND: 

ELECTED OFFICIAL / DEPARTMENT HEAD / CITIZEN:       ____________________________________ 

WORDING FOR AGENDA ITEM:    

ACTION REQUIRED:

   Approve Resolution         Approve Motion   Approve Ordinance

Public Hearing                Other:  Informational      Attachments    

3/8/23 3/14/23

Daniel Priestley, CED Zoning Co

The Board will review and consider approving a construction permit application for a confinement feeding operation which requires
an evaluation using the Master Matrix.

On Friday, February 17, 2023, the Woodbury County Board of Supervisors c/o the Woodbury County Auditor received a
Construction Permit Application public notice from the Iowa Department of Natural Resources (IDNR) that was submitted by Salix
Farms, LLC, via Nicholaus J. Rowe, P.E. of ProAg Engineering, Inc. The applicants desire to construct and install an anaerobic
digester system consisting of one steel 2.1 MG digester tank, sand separator building and gas processing building at the existing
dairy cattle confinement facility in Woodbury County. The animal unit capacity of the confinement operation after construction will
be unchanged at 3500 animal units (2500 head of mature dairy cattle).

The proposed location is at 2836 Eastland Ave., Sloan, IA 51055 on Parcel #864603100005 in the NW ¼ of Section 3, T86N R46W
(Sloan Township). On Wednesday, February 22, 2023, a public notice was published in the legals section of the Sioux City Journal
to comply with state regulations of publishing the request within a 14-day time-frame as well as to solicit written comments. As of
the printing of this document, no written comments have been received from the public. Within the IDNR’s 30-day application
window, the Woodbury County Community and Economic Development (CED) staff conducted a joint site visit with the IDNR to
evaluate the items from the “Master Matrix” on March 3, 2023.

The enclosed report analyzes the applicant’s response to the matrix which is an instrument provided by the IDNR and adopted by
Woodbury County to assess the feasibility of building a confinement structure containing over 1000 animal units (AU). Based on
the items analyzed, the Woodbury County Community and Economic staff concurs with the applicant that this location is suitable for
the placement of the proposed structures. Thus, it is the recommendation of staff to approve the proposal.

Approval of Construction Permit Application and Master Matrix Evaluation for the "Salix Farms, LLC"
Confinement Feeding Operation

✔

✔



FINANCIAL IMPACT:   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

IF THERE IS A CONTRACT INVOLVED IN THE AGENDA ITEM, HAS THE CONTRACT BEEN SUBMITTED AT LEAST ONE WEEK 
PRIOR AND ANSWERED WITH A REVIEW BY THE COUNTY ATTORNEY’S OFFICE? 

Yes     ☐            No       ☐ 

RECOMMENDATION:    

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

ACTION REQUIRED / PROPOSED MOTION:   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Approved by Board of Supervisors April 5, 2016.  

0

Approve the application and authorize the Chairman to sign the Board's scoring and recommendation letter
to the Iowa Department of Natural Resources (IDNR) for the "Salix Farms, LLC" Confinement Feeding
Operation.

Motion to approve the application and authorize the Chairman to sign the Board's scoring and
recommendation letter to the Iowa Department of Natural Resources (IDNR) for the "Salix Farms, LLC"
Confinement Feeding Operation.



revised ll/2015(cmg) 542-1352.4

IOWA DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES GOVERNOR KlM REYNOLDS
LT. GOVERNORADAM GREGG

DIRECTOR KAYLA LYON

February 17, 2023

Woodbury County Board of Supervisors
c/o County Auditor
Via facsimile and email

REF: Public Notice, Matrix Evaluation and County's Recommendation Required
DNR's Facility ID No. 64623

Dear Board of Supervisors:

The DNR has received a construction permit application for a confinement feeding operation:
Facility name: Salix Farms, LLC Site
Date received by the DNR: 02/17/2023

Under Iowa law, for this application the County is required to complete the following actions:

1. Publish a public notice (see example on page following this letter) in a newspaper having a
general circulation in the county no later than 03/03/2023 (within 14 days of DNR's receipt of the
application) and furnish proof of publication to the DNR:

Note: A public hearing is not required, but it is optional. However, if the board chooses to have a
public hearing, it is recommended to include in the notice the date, time and place for the
hearing.

2. Score the applicant's Master Matrix and submit the board's scoring and recommendation
regarding this application. A sample cover letter is attached. The county must submit to the
DNR all of the following:

A) A recommendation to approve or to disapprove the application.
B) The Boards scoring of the Matrix, including all supporting calculations.
C) Proof of publication of Public Notice.

Your recommendation and Matrix score must be received by the DNR
no later than 03/20/2023 (30 days after DNR received the application).

NOTE: If the County does not submit the Matrix score and recommendation by the deadline,
the DNR will not consider any subsequent County's scoring of the Matrix or recommendation
until the next time the County is eligible to adopt a construction evaluation resolution.

3. The board may submit comments or may forward comments from the public, which must be
received by DNR no later than 03/20/2023. Comments received after that date due will not be
considered. Comments may include but are not limited to the following:

FIELD OFFICE #3 / 1900 NORTH GRAND, SUITE E17 / SPENCER, IOWA 51301-2200
712-262-4177 / FAX 712-262-2901 / www.iowadnr.gov



a. The existence of an object or location not included in the application that benefits from a
separation distance requirement as provided in section 459.202 or 459.204 or 459.310 of the
Code of Iowa.

b. The suitability of soils and the hydrology of the site where construction of a confinement feeding
operation structure is proposed.

c. The availability of [and for the application of manure originating from the confinement feeding
operation.

d. Whether the construction of a proposed confinement feeding operation structure will impede
drainage through established tile lines, laterals, or other improvements which are constructed to
facilitate the drainage of land not owned by the person applying for the construction permit.

4. The proof of publication, Count/s recommendation, a copy of the Matrix as scored by the board
and any public comments must be received by IDNR no later than 03/20/2023. To ensure timely
submittal, we recommend that you also fax or scan and email proof of publication, County's
recommendation and a copy of the Matrix as scored by the board to:

Send to:

Iowa DNR Iowa DNR
Field Office #3 Field Office #2
1900 N Grand Ave 2300 15th St SW
Gateway North, Suite E17 Mason City, IA 50401
Spencer, IA 51301 Attn: Cindy Garza
Attn: Paul Petitti

Paul.Petitti(a3dnr.iowa.aov Cjndy.Garza@dnr.iowa.gov
712/262-4177 641/424-4073

If you have any questions about this process, please contact Paul or Cindy.

Sincerely,

Field Services and Compliance Bureau

-9
v^^- ,^'.

Paul Petitti

^/- .-L- '^-

FIELD OFFICE #3 / 1900 NORTH GRAND, SUITE E17 / SPENCER, IOWA 51301-2200
712-262-4177 / FAX 712-262-2901 / www.iowadnr.gov



  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Woodbury County Master Matrix Scoring and Recommendation 
 

The Woodbury County Board of Supervisors have reviewed the Master Matrix and 
Construction Permit Application for Salix Farms, LLC. 
 
Public Notice was published on 2/22/23 and proof of publication is attached. 
 
Matrix as scored by Woodbury County = 460 points.  Passing / Failing (Circle One) 
 
If the County scored matrix is different than submitted then the County scored 

matrix is attached with justifications □ 
 

Supplemental letters or documentation is being sent to DNR □ 

 
Upon review and inspection of construction site and documents provided, we the 
Woodbury County Board of Supervisors recommend the permit application be 
Approved / Disapproved (Circle One) 
 
Comments or Reasons for Disapproval: 
 
 
 
 
Signed:       Date: 
 
 
 
_______________________    _______________________ 



1 
 

 

WOODBURY COUNTY COMMUNITY & ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 
620 Douglas St. · Sixth Floor · Sioux City, IA 51101 · Phone: 712.279.6609 · Fax: 712.279.6530 · Web: woodburycountyiowa.gov  

Daniel J. Priestley, MPA – Zoning Coordinator · dpriestley@woodburycountyiowa.gov 
Dawn Norton – Senior Clerk · dnorton@woodburycountyiowa.gov 

 
SALIX FARMS, LLC 

IDNR FACILITY #64623 
PROPOSED ANAEROBIC DIGESTER 

WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA 

MASTER MATRIX ANALYSIS              MARCH 8, 2023 

 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY: 
     

On Friday, February 17, 2023, the 
Woodbury County Board of 
Supervisors c/o the Woodbury 
County Auditor received a 
Construction Permit Application 
public notice from the Iowa 
Department of Natural Resources 
(IDNR) that was submitted by Salix 
Farms, LLC, via Nicholaus J. Rowe, 
P.E. of ProAg Engineering, Inc.  The 
applicants desire to construct and 
install an anaerobic digester system 
consisting of one steel 2.1 MG 
digester tank, sand separator 
building and gas processing 
building at the existing dairy cattle 
confinement facility in Woodbury 
County.  The animal unit capacity of 
the confinement operation after 
construction will be unchanged at 
3500 animal units (2500 head of 
mature dairy cattle).   
 
The proposed location is at 2836 Eastland Ave., Sloan, IA 51055 on Parcel #864603100005 in the NW ¼ of Section 3, 
T86N R46W (Sloan Township).  On Wednesday, February 22, 2023, a public notice was published in the legals section of 
the Sioux City Journal to comply with state regulations of publishing the request within a 14-day time-frame as well as to 
solicit written comments.  As of the printing of this document, no written comments have been received from the public.  
Within the IDNR’s 30-day application window, the Woodbury County Community and Economic Development (CED) staff 
conducted a joint site visit with the IDNR to evaluate the items from the “Master Matrix” on March 3, 2023.   
 
The following report analyzes the applicant’s response to the matrix which is an instrument provided by the IDNR and 
adopted by Woodbury County to assess the feasibility of building a confinement structure containing over 1000 animal units 
(AU).  Based on the items analyzed, the Woodbury County Community and Economic staff concurs with the applicant that 
this location is suitable for the placement of the proposed structures.  Thus, it is the recommendation of staff to approve the 
proposal. 
 
MATRIX SUMMARY 

Matrix Item # Applicant Score Staff Score Matrix Item # cont. Applicant Score cont. Staff Score cont. 

1 100 100 12 30 30 

2 30 30 17 30 30 

3 30 30 19 20 20 

5 30 30 20 30 30 

6 10 10 25 25 25 

7 30 30 29 10 10 

8 15 15 35 10 10 

9 25 25 40 5 5 

10 30 30     
 

 
Score 460 460 



2 
 

PUBLIC NOTICE -  Sioux City Journal, February 22, 2023 

 
 



3 
 

SITE PLAN EXCERPT 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



4 
 

MATRIX ITEM #1 
 

 

ADDITIONAL SEPARATION DISTANCE, ABOVE MINIMUM REQUIREMENTS, FROM PROPOSED CONFINEMENT 
STRUCTURE TO THE CLOSEST: RESIDENCE NOT OWNED BY THE OWNER OF THE CONFINEMENT FEEDING 
OPERATION; HOSPITAL; NURSING HOME, OR; LICENSED OR REGISTERED CHILD CARE FACILITY. 
 

REQUIRED DISTANCE 

2,375 feet (567 IAC 65.11(455B), Table 6) 

APPLICANT RESPONSE 

 SCORE AIR WATER COMMUNITY 

1,251 feet or more 100 65  35 
 

 

STAFF INTERPRETATION 

 
Data Source:  Beacon - 
https://beacon.schneidercorp.com/Application.aspx?AppID=10&LayerID=108&PageTypeID=1&PageID=969 

 
The proposed site is located about around 4,591 ft. from the nearest house not owned by the applicant.  The minimum 
separation distance is 1,875 ft.  The Community and Economic Development (CED) staff concurs with the applicant’s 
score of 100 as there is about 2,716 ft. of additional separation.   
 

STAFF SCORE 

 SCORE AIR WATER COMMUNITY 

1,251 feet or more 100 65  35 
 

 
 
 
 
 



5 
 

MATRIX ITEM #2 
 

 

ADDITIONAL SEPARATION DISTANCE, ABOVE MINIMUM REQUIREMENTS, FROM PROPOSED CONFINEMENT 
STRUCTURE TO THE CLOSEST PUBLIC USE AREA. 
 

REQUIRED DISTANCE 

2,375 feet (567 IAC 65.11(455B), Table 6) 

APPLICANT RESPONSE 

 SCORE AIR WATER COMMUNITY 

1,501 feet or more 30 12  18 
 

 

STAFF INTERPRETATION 

 
Data Source:  Iowa DNR Mapping Online, https://programs.iowadnr.gov/maps//afo 

 
The proposed site is located about 8,068 feet from Public Lands.  The minimum separation distance is 2,500 ft.  Staff 
concurs with the applicant’s score of 30. 
 

STAFF SCORE 

 SCORE AIR WATER COMMUNITY 

1,501 feet or more 30 12  18 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



6 
 

MATRIX ITEM #3  

ADDITIONAL SEPARATION DISTANCE, ABOVE MINIMUM REQUIREMENTS, FROM PROPOSED CONFINEMENT 
STRUCTURE TO THE CLOSEST: 

- EDUCATIONAL INSTITUTION 
- RELIGIOUS INSTITUTION, OR 
- COMMERCIAL ENTERPRISE 

 

REQUIRED DISTANCE 

2,375 feet (567 IAC 65.11(455B), Table 6) 

APPLICANT RESPONSE 

 SCORE AIR WATER COMMUNITY 

1,501 feet or more 30 12  18 
 

 

STAFF INTERPRETATION 

Staff has identified 32 properties within an 1,875 ft 
radius, none of which appear to be educational 
institutions, religious institutions, or commercial 
enterprises.  It appears that the properties within this 
radius are zoned Agricultural Preservation (AP) and may 
include various farming operations. 
 
There does not appear to be any educational institutions, 
religious institutions, or commercial enterprises within 
1,875 ft of the proposed site.  The minimum separation 
distance is 1,875 ft.  Staff concurs with the applicant’s 
score of 30. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  
Data Source:  Woodbury County Beacon GIS 
https://beacon.schneidercorp.com/Application.aspx?AppID=10&LayerID=108&PageTypeID=1&PageID=969 

 
 

STAFF SCORE 

 SCORE AIR WATER COMMUNITY 

1,501 feet or more 30 12  18 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



7 
 

MATRIX ITEM #5 
 

 

SEPARATION DISTANCE OF 300 FEET OR MORE FROM THE PROPOSED CONFINEMENT STRUCTURE TO 
THE NEAREST THROUGHFARE. 
 

REQUIRED DISTANCE 

100 feet (567 IAC 65.11(455B), Table 6, Other Distances) 

APPLICANT RESPONSE 

 SCORE AIR WATER COMMUNITY 

300 feet or more 30 9  21 
 

 

STAFF INTERPRETATION 

 

 
 

Applicant Submission Excerpt (see full site plan) 
 
 

 

 
Beacon GIS 

Data Source:  Woodbury County Beacon 
GIS,https://beacon.schneidercorp.com/Application.aspx?AppID=10&LayerID=108&PageTypeID=1&PageID=969 

 
The location of the proposed site exceeds the 100 required feet from 280th Street and Eastland Avenue.  Staff concurs 
with the applicant’s score of 30. 
 

STAFF SCORE 

 SCORE AIR WATER COMMUNITY 

300 feet or more 30 9  21 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



8 
 

MATRIX ITEM #6 
 

 

ADDITIONAL SEPARATION DISTANCE, ABOVE MINIMUM REQUIREMENTS, FROM PROPOSED CONFINEMENT 
STRUCTURE TO THE CLOSEST CRITICAL PUBLIC AREA 
 

REQUIRED DISTANCE 

3,000 feet (567 IAC 65.11(455B), Table 6) 

APPLICANT RESPONSE 

 SCORE AIR WATER COMMUNITY 

500 feet or more 10 4  6 
 

 

STAFF INTERPRETATION 

 
Data Source:  Iowa DNR Mapping Online, https://programs.iowadnr.gov/maps//afo 

 
The site is greater than one mile in distance from a public use area.  The proposed site is located greater than 8,000 
feet from the Owego Wetland.  The minimum separation distance is 3,000 ft.  Staff concurs with the applicant’s score of 
10. 
 

STAFF SCORE 

 SCORE AIR WATER COMMUNITY 

500 feet or more 10 4  6 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



9 
 

MATRIX ITEM #7 
 

 

PROPOSED CONFINEMENT STRUCTURE IS AT LEAST TWO TIMES THE MINIMUM REQUIRED SEPARATION 
DISTANCE FROM ALL PRIVATE AND PUBLIC WATER WELLS. 
 

REQUIRED DISTANCE 
Private  - 100 feet, Deep, 200 feet, Shallow / Public - 100 feet, Deep, 200 feet, Shallow  (567 IAC 65.11(455B), Table 6, Distances to Wells) 

APPLICANT RESPONSE 

 SCORE AIR WATER COMMUNITY 

Two times the minimum separation distance 30  24 6 
 

 

STAFF INTERPRETATION 

 
 

Data Source:  Iowa DNR Mapping Online, https://programs.iowadnr.gov/maps//afo 
 
Based on Iowa DNR Mapping, it appears that any area wells exceed two times the required separation distance from 
the proposed structure.  Staff concurs with the applicant’s score of 30.   
 

STAFF SCORE 

 SCORE AIR WATER COMMUNITY 

Two times the minimum separation distance 30  24 6 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



10 
 

MATRIX ITEM #8 
 

 

ADDITIONAL SEPARATION DISTANCE, ABOVE THE MINIMUM REQUIREMENT OF 1,000 FEET, FROM 
PROPOSED CONFINEMENT STRUCTURE TO THE CLOSEST:  

- AGRICULTURAL DRAINAGE WELL  
- KNOWN SINKHOLE  
- MAJOR WATER SOURCE 

 

REQUIRED DISTANCE 

1,000 feet,  (567 IAC 65.11(455B), Table 6, Other Distances) 

APPLICANT RESPONSE 

 SCORE AIR WATER COMMUNITY 

751 feet to 1,000 feet 15 1.5 7.5 6 
 

 

STAFF INTERPRETATION 

 
Data Source:  Iowa DNR Mapping Online, https://programs.iowadnr.gov/maps//afo 

 
Staff concurs with the applicant’s score of 15. 
 

STAFF SCORE 

 SCORE AIR WATER COMMUNITY 

751 feet to 1,000 feet 15 1.5 7.5 6 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



11 
 

MATRIX ITEM #9 
 

 

DISTANCE BETWEEN THE PROPOSED CONFINEMENT STRUCTURE AND THE NEAREST CONFINEMENT 
FACILITY THAT HAS A SUBMITTED DEPARTMENT MANURE MANAGEMENT PLAN. 
 

REQUIRED DISTANCE 

3,960 feet 

APPLICANT RESPONSE 

 SCORE AIR WATER COMMUNITY 

Three-quarter of a mile or more (3,960 feet) 25 7.5 7.5 10 
 

 

STAFF INTERPRETATION 

 
 

Data Source(s):  Iowa DNR AFO Site Search, 
https://programs.iowadnr.gov/animalfeedingoperations/FacilitySearch.aspx & Iowa DNR Mapping Online, 
https://programs.iowadnr.gov/maps//afo 

 
The Lt. Pork LLC #65628 site is located approximately one (1) mile from the proposed site.  This location has a MMP 
on file.  Staff concurs with the applicant’s score of 25. 
 

STAFF SCORE 

 SCORE AIR WATER COMMUNITY 

Three-quarter of a mile or more (3,960 feet) 25 7.5 7.5 10 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



12 
 

MATRIX ITEM #10 
 

 

SEPARATION DISTANCE FROM PROPOSED CONFINE STRUCTURE CLOSEST TO: HIGH QUALITY (HQ) 
WATERS; HIGH QUALITY RESOURCE (HQR) WATERS, OR; PROTECTED WATER AREAS 
 

APPLICANT RESPONSE 

 SCORE AIR WATER COMMUNITY 

Two times the minimum separation distance 30  22.5 7.5 
 

 

STAFF INTERPRETATION 

 
Data Source:  Iowa DNR Mapping Online, https://programs.iowadnr.gov/maps//afo 

 
The proposed site is estimated to be greater than one (1) mile from a HG/HQR water source.  Additionally, the distance 
to a major source river and/or lake is greater than one (1) mile.  Staff concurs with the applicant’s score of 30. 
 

STAFF SCORE 

 SCORE AIR WATER COMMUNITY 

Two times the minimum separation distance 30  22.5 7.5 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



13 
 

MATRIX ITEM #12 
 

 

LIQUID MANURE STORAGE STRUCTURE IS COVERED 
 

APPLICANT RESPONSE 

 SCORE AIR WATER COMMUNITY 

COVERED LIQUID MANURE STORAGE 30 27  3 
 

 

STAFF INTERPRETATION 

  
Based on the application materials, staff concurs with the applicant’s score of 30. 
 

STAFF SCORE 

 SCORE AIR WATER COMMUNITY 

COVERED LIQUID MANURE STORAGE 30 27  3 
 

 
 

MATRIX ITEM #17 
 

 

PROPOSED MANURE STORAGE STRUCTURE IS FORMED 
 

APPLICANT RESPONSE 

 SCORE AIR WATER COMMUNITY 

FORMED MANURE STORAGE STRUCTURE 30  27 3 
 

 

STAFF INTERPRETATION 

  
Based on the application materials, staff concurs with the applicant’s score of 30. 
 

STAFF SCORE 

 SCORE AIR WATER COMMUNITY 

FORMED MANURE STORAGE STRUCTURE 30  27 3 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



14 
 

MATRIX ITEM #19 

 

 

PROPOSED CONFINEMENT SITE HAS A SUITABLE TRUCK TURNAROUND AREA SO THAT SEMITRAILERS 
DO NOT HAVE TO BACK INTO THE FACILITY FROM THE ROAD 
 

APPLICANT RESPONSE 

 SCORE AIR WATER COMMUNITY 

TRUCK TURNAROUND 20   20 
 

 

STAFF INTERPRETATION 

  
Based on the application materials, 
staff concurs with the applicant’s 
score of 20. 
 
 

 
Data Source:  Application 

 

STAFF SCORE 

 SCORE AIR WATER COMMUNITY 

TRUCK TURNAROUND 20   20 
 

 
 
 

MATRIX ITEM #20 
 

 

FACILITY SIZE 
 

APPLICANT RESPONSE 

 SCORE AIR WATER COMMUNITY 

No history of Administrative Orders in last five 
years 

30   30 

 

 

STAFF INTERPRETATION 

 
After review of the Iowa DNR’s online database at:  
https://programs.iowadnr.gov/animalfeedingoperations/FacilitySummary.aspx?FacilityId=64623, there are no listed 
administrative orders in the last five years.  Staff concurs with the applicant’s score of 30. 
 

STAFF SCORE 

 SCORE AIR WATER COMMUNITY 

No history of Administrative Orders in last five 
years 

30   30   

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



15 
 

MATRIX ITEM #25 
 

 

CONSTRUCTION PERMIT APPLICATION INCLUDES LIVESTOCK FEEDING AND WATERING SYSTEMS THAT 
SIGNIFICANTLY REDUCE MANURE VOLUME 
 

APPLICANT RESPONSE 

 SCORE AIR WATER COMMUNITY 

Wet/dry feeders or other feeding and watering 
systems that significantly reduce manure volume 

25  12.5 12.5 

 

 

STAFF INTERPRETATION 

 
Based on the application materials, staff concurs with the applicant’s score of 25.   
 
 

STAFF SCORE 

 SCORE AIR WATER COMMUNITY 

Wet/dry feeders or other feeding and watering 
systems that significantly reduce manure volume 

25  12.5 12.5 

 

 
 
 

MATRIX ITEM #29 
 

 

LAND APPLICATION OF MANURE DOES NOT OCCUR ON HIGHLY ERODIBLE LAND (HEL), AS CLASSIFIED BY 
THE USDA NRCS. 
 

APPLICANT RESPONSE 

 SCORE AIR WATER COMMUNITY 

No manure application on HEL farmland 10  10  
 

 

STAFF INTERPRETATION 

 
Based on the application materials, staff concurs with the applicant’s score of 10.   
 
 

STAFF SCORE 

 SCORE AIR WATER COMMUNITY 

No manure application on HEL farmland 10  10  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



16 
 

MATRIX ITEM #35 
 

 

ADDITIONAL SEPARATION DISTANCE ABOVE MINIMUM REQUIREMENTS FOR LAND APPLICATION OF 
MANURE, TO THE CLOSEST:  

- HIGH QUALITY (HQ) WATER;  
- HIGH QUALITY RESOURCE (HQR) WATER, OR;  
- PROTECTED WATER AREA (PWA) 

 

APPLICANT RESPONSE 

 SCORE AIR WATER COMMUNITY 

ADDITIONAL SEPARATION DISTANCE OF 400 
FEET 

10  7.5 2.5 

 

 

STAFF INTERPRETATION 

 
Data Source:  Application & Iowa DNR Mapping Online, https://programs.iowadnr.gov/maps//afo 

 
Based on the IDNR mapping, staff concurs with the applicant’s score of 10.   
 

 

STAFF SCORE 

 SCORE AIR WATER COMMUNITY 

ADDITIONAL SEPARATION DISTANCE OF 400 
FEET 

10  7.5 2.5 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



17 
 

MATRIX ITEM #40 
 

 

CONSTRUCTION PERMIT APPLICATION CONTAINS AN EMERGENCY ACTION PLAN 
 

APPLICANT RESPONSE 

 SCORE AIR WATER COMMUNITY 

EMERGENCY ACTION PLAN 5  2.5 2.5 
 

 

STAFF INTERPRETATION 

 
Based on the application materials, staff concurs with the applicant’s score of 5.   
 

STAFF SCORE 

 SCORE AIR WATER COMMUNITY 

EMERGENCY ACTION PLAN 5  2.5 2.5 
 

 



WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS AGENDA ITEM(S) REQUEST FORM 

Date:    _________________         Weekly Agenda Date:     ______________ 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY: 

BACKGROUND: 

ELECTED OFFICIAL / DEPARTMENT HEAD / CITIZEN:       ____________________________________ 

WORDING FOR AGENDA ITEM:    

ACTION REQUIRED:

   Approve Resolution         Approve Motion   Approve Ordinance

Public Hearing                Other:  Informational      Attachments    

03/08/2023 03/14/2023

Patrick Gill, County Auditor

The city of Salix has filed a petition for the establishment of a drainage district.  The board should receive the petition and bond for 
the district and appoint a drainage engineer.

The Board's responsibilities for drainage district establishment are outlined in Chapter 468 of the Iowa Code. If the board finds the
petition and bond in order, the Board should appoint a disinterested engineer to prepare a survey and report for the Board.

The Board may appoint Patrick Mouw of V and K Engineering as the engineer for the drainage district. As presented at the
Feburary 7 meeting of the Board of Supervisors, he has been working on the design of improvements proposed for the district on
behalf of the City of Salix.

Receive petition and bond from the city of Salix for establishment of a new drainage district and 
appoint an engineer.

✔

✔



FINANCIAL IMPACT:   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

IF THERE IS A CONTRACT INVOLVED IN THE AGENDA ITEM, HAS THE CONTRACT BEEN SUBMITTED AT LEAST ONE WEEK 
PRIOR AND ANSWERED WITH A REVIEW BY THE COUNTY ATTORNEY’S OFFICE? 

Yes     ☐            No       ☐ 

RECOMMENDATION:    

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

ACTION REQUIRED / PROPOSED MOTION:   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Approved by Board of Supervisors April 5, 2016.  

✔

The Board of Supervisors will have to pay up front costs for the engineering work to establish the new drainage district.   The fees 
paid by the Board can be assessed to the drainage district upon formation.  The drainage district is filing a bond for establishment 
expenses as one of the next steps in the process.   A fund source for the fees will have to be identified until reimbursement can be 
arranged.

The Board may accept the petition and bond and appoint a drainage engineer.

Motion to accept the petition and bond presented by the City of Salix for the establishment of a new 
drainage district.

Motion to appoint a drainage engineer to prepare a report for the Board of Supervisors as required by 
section 468.10 of the Code of Iowa.   Said engineer shall be directed to prepare a contract for the work as 
provided in 468.10(2) for board approval.













WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS AGENDA ITEM(S) REQUEST FORM 

Date:    _________________         Weekly Agenda Date:     ______________ 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY: 

BACKGROUND: 

ELECTED OFFICIAL / DEPARTMENT HEAD / CITIZEN:       ____________________________________ 

WORDING FOR AGENDA ITEM:    

ACTION REQUIRED:

   Approve Resolution         Approve Motion   Approve Ordinance

Public Hearing                Other:  Informational      Attachments    

3/8/2023 3/14/2024

County Auditor Pat Gill

Previously, the Board has designated the county auditor to present a parking plan for County Officials each fiscal year for their 
approval. Attached is the plan for the FY24. 

County Parking Plan Approval for FY23.

✔

✔



FINANCIAL IMPACT:   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

IF THERE IS A CONTRACT INVOLVED IN THE AGENDA ITEM, HAS THE CONTRACT BEEN SUBMITTED AT LEAST ONE WEEK 
PRIOR AND ANSWERED WITH A REVIEW BY THE COUNTY ATTORNEY’S OFFICE? 

Yes     ☐            No       ☐ 

RECOMMENDATION:    

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

ACTION REQUIRED / PROPOSED MOTION:   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Approved by Board of Supervisors April 5, 2016.  

✔

The change to the plan has no financial impact.

Approve the parking plan.

Motion to approve the Fiscal Year 23-24 County Parking Plan.



FISCAL YEAR 24-25 WOODBURY COUNTY PARKING PLAN 

There are thirty parking spots located on county property attached to the courthouse, the Law 

Enforcement Center and the building services building (Old Eagles Club). 

There are two parking spots located within the courthouse footprint.  One is designated for the use of 

the Budget/Tax Analyst position.  The balance of this area is a designated loading zone that is used for 

transferring prisoners for the court system and courthouse deliveries. 

The Law Enforcement Center has a parking lot on the north side of the building.  There are twenty-one 

parking spots in this lot.   

On the north side of this lot are twelve spots, these all are signed Official County Parking.  Starting from 

the west, the first seen are designated as Judicial Branch Parking.  The five remaining spots to the east of 

those are designated for the Sheriff’s Office.  Located on the south side of the lot, starting from west, 

are nine spots, the first three are parallel to the building and are designated for the use of associate 

district court judges.  The next six are designated for use by the Sheriff’s Office. 

The building services building (Old Eagles Club), has parking for seven vehicles immediately to the east 

of the building.  Starting from the south, the first three are designated and signed for three county 

owned building services vehicles.  Immediately to the north of those is a spot designated for use by a 

Sheriff Office transport vehicle. The next spot to the north is designated for the use of the County 

Treasurer.  To the north of that is a spot designated for use by the juvenile detention center director and 

the last is designated as a loading zone controlled by building services. 

The Sheriff’s Office will obtain placards from the City of Sioux City for the Supervisors use at meters 

located near the courthouse. 

The county will lease additional spots in the Williges Parking facility for district court judges, elected 

officials and county owned vehicles and equipment.  These spots are approved by the Board of 

Supervisors during the annual county budget process.    

All complaints about unauthorized use of these designated parking places will be directed to the 

Building Services Department for resolution and if vehicles are to be towed, the Sheriff’s Office will be 

contacted for assistance. 

Adopted__________________________ 

 

Chairperson___________________________________ Attestation______________________________ 



WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS AGENDA ITEM(S) REQUEST FORM 

Date:    _________________     Weekly Agenda Date:     ______________  

ELECTED OFFICIAL / DEPARTMENT HEAD / CITIZEN:  ____________________________________ 

WORDING FOR AGENDA ITEM:    

ACTION REQUIRED: 

   Approve Resolution   ☐        Approve Motion   ☐ Approve Ordinance    ☐  

Public Hearing   ☐      Other:  Informational  ☐      Attachments   ☐ 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY: 

BACKGROUND: 

FINANCIAL IMPACT:  

IF THERE IS A CONTRACT INVOLVED IN THE AGENDA ITEM, HAS THE CONTRACT BEEN SUBMITTED AT LEAST ONE WEEK 

PRIOR AND ANSWERED WITH A REVIEW BY THE COUNTY ATTORNEY’S OFFICE? 

Yes     ☐            No       ☐ 

RECOMMENDATION:    

ACTION REQUIRED / PROPOSED MOTION:  

Approved by Board of Supervisors April 5, 2016. 

03/08/2023 03/14/2023

Mark J. Nahra, County Engineer

✔

✔

✔

Consider approval of a project agreement with Iowa DOT for project numbered IM-029-6(278)139--13-97 
and  IM-029-6(170)139--0E-97

Iowa DOT has prepared an agreement for performing design work on a new I-29 interchange near mile point 
138.  To allow the project to be accelerated, I bring it before the board again.

The Iowa DOT is proposing to perform design, right of way acquisition, and construction engineering on a new 
interchange with I-29 near 235th Street south of Sioux City.  The estimated total project cost will be financed 
by the county.  To allow the project to be accelerated to FY 2026 construction, design work needs to begin as 
soon as possible.  Approving the agreement allows work to start.

The estimated project cost for the right of way acquisition is $2,600,000.  The estimated cost of the 
construction of the interchange is $25,200,000 to be funded with TIF and any grants that can be obtained by 
the county.   SIMPCO MPO awarded $2,030,000 for the project last week.

The City-County agreement is being reviewed by the cities. The MPO has programmed STBG money for the
project with city support. To allow the project to be programmed in the Iowa DOT and Woodbury County Five
Year programs, the preconstruction agreement needs to be approved in time for programming prior to April 15th.
Recommend that the board approve the project agreement

Motion to approve the project agreement for project IM-029-6(278)139--13-97 and IM-029-6(170)139--0E-97 
and direct the chair to sign said agreement.



July 2014 
 

2023-P-052_WoodburyCo.docx 1 

IOWA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 
Predesign Agreement 

For Primary Road Project 
 

County  Woodbury 
Project No.  IM-029-6(278)139--13-97 (P.E) 

IMN-029-6(170)139--0E-97 (Grading) 
Iowa DOT  
Agreement No.  2023-P-052 
Staff Action No.  

 
This Agreement is entered into by and between the Iowa Department of Transportation, hereinafter 
designated the "DOT", and Woodbury County, Iowa, a Local Public Agency, hereafter designated the "LPA" 
in accordance with Iowa Code Chapters 28E, 306, 306A and 313.4 as applicable; 
 
The DOT proposes to establish or make improvements to Interstate 29 within Woodbury County, Iowa; and 
 
The DOT and the LPA are willing to jointly participate in said project, in the manner hereinafter provided; 
and 
 
This Agreement reflects the current concept of this project which is subject to modification by mutual 
agreement between the LPA and the DOT; and 
 
Therefore, it is agreed as follows: 
 
1. Project Information 
 
a. The DOT will design, acquire Right-of-Way (ROW), let, and inspect construction of the following 

described project in accordance with the project plans and DOT standard specifications: 
 

Construction of a new interchange on Interstate 29 in Woodbury County near mile marker 138 with 
paved connections to Woodbury County Road K45, on the east side of Interstate 29 and Woodbury 
County Road K25/Port Neal Road on the west side of Interstate 29.  See Exhibit A for location. 

 
2. Project Costs 
 
a. The LPA will be responsible for reimbursing the DOT for the cost of ROW acquisition including any 

relocations as part of the ROW acquisition, utility relocations and all construction costs. 
 

b. The LPA will be billed for ROW acquisition once all properties are acquired. 
 

c. The LPA will be billed on a monthly cycle during the construction of the project. 
 

d. Preliminary estimates for the project in FY 2023 dollars are $2.6 million for ROW and $25.3 million for 
construction. 

 
e. A future Preconstruction Agreement will be negotiated between the DOT and LPA to further define 

project responsibilities and cost sharing.  
 
3. Traffic Control 

 
a. Interstate 29 through-traffic will be maintained during the construction.  

 



July 2014 
 

2023-P-052_WoodburyCo.docx 2 

b. If it becomes necessary to temporarily close LPA side roads during construction, the DOT will furnish 
and install the required barricades and signing for the closure at project cost and shall remove same 
upon completion of the project also at no expense or obligation to the LPA. The DOT will work in 
close cooperation with the LPA and the contractor to accommodate emergency services and local 
access across the project during construction. Any detours which may be necessary for project 
related LPA road closures will be the responsibility of the LPA all at no expense or obligation to the 
DOT.  

 
c. If this project causes the temporary closure of a road during construction, the DOT shall meet with the 

LPA to determine whether said closure(s) will cause increased traffic on other LPA roads. The DOT 
and the LPA shall determine a plan, and the costs thereof, for the LPA to perform dust control on said 
LPA roads with increased traffic, should dust control become necessary. In that event, the LPA shall 
inform the DOT prior to performing said dust control. The DOT shall reimburse the LPA for the cost of 
said dust control measures following the receipt of a bill for the agreed upon costs (see Iowa Code 
section 313.4 subsection 1.b.).  

 
4. Right of Way and Permits 
 
a. The DOT will be responsible for the coordination of utility facility adjustments for the primary road 

project.  
 

b. In connection with this project any real estate and rights to real estate necessary for right of way at 
the connection of any public road and a primary highway project, any access road or frontage road, or 
any permanent utility easements which are or which will be under the jurisdiction of the LPA may be 
acquired by the DOT, for and in the name of the LPA. Where acquired by contract the LPA will 
receive title from the contract seller and the LPA will accept title thereto. Where acquired by 
condemnation, a single joint condemnation proceeding will be instituted by the DOT to acquire real 
estate or rights in real estate needed by the LPA for the LPA and to acquire real estate or rights in 
real estate needed by the DOT for the DOT.  

 
5. Construction & Maintenance 

 
a. Upon completion of the project, no changes in the physical features thereof will be undertaken or 

permitted without the prior written approval of the DOT. 
 

b. Future maintenance of the primary highway within the project area will be carried out in accordance 
with the terms and conditions contained in Instructional Memorandum 7.110.  

 
6. General Provisions 

 
a. If the LPA has completed a Flood Insurance Study (FIS) for an area which is affected by the 

proposed Primary Highway project and the FIS is modified, amended or revised in an area affected 
by the project after the date of this Agreement, the LPA shall promptly provide notice of the 
modification, amendment or revision to the DOT. If the LPA does not have a detailed Flood Insurance 
Study (FIS) for an area which is affected by the proposed Primary Highway project and the LPA does 
adopt an FIS in an area affected by the project after the date of this Agreement, the LPA shall 
promptly provide notice of the FIS to the DOT. 

 
b. The LPA will comply with all provisions of the equal employment opportunity requirements prohibiting 

discrimination and requiring affirmative action to assure equal employment opportunity as required by 
Iowa Code Chapter 216. No person will, on the grounds of age, race, creed, color, sex, sexual 
orientation, gender identity, national origin, religion, pregnancy, or disability, be excluded from 
participation in, be denied the benefits of, or be otherwise subjected to discrimination under any 



July 2014 
 

2023-P-052_WoodburyCo.docx 3 

program or activity for which State funds are used.  
 

c. It is the intent of both (all) parties that no third party beneficiaries be created by this Agreement. 
 

d. This Agreement is contingent upon the project being approved by the Iowa Transportation 
Commission for inclusion in the Iowa Transportation Improvement Program.   The schedule for ROW 
and construction will be based on the fiscal year the project is placed in the Iowa Transportation 
Improvement Program.  If the project is not approved for inclusion in the Iowa Transportation 
Improvement Program by the June 2025 Transportation Commission meeting, this Agreement will be 
considered void. 
 

e. If any section, provision, or part of this Agreement shall be found to be invalid or unconstitutional, 
such finding shall not affect the validity of the Agreement as a whole or any section, provision, or part 
thereof not found to be invalid or unconstitutional, except to the extent that the original intent of the 
Agreement cannot be fulfilled. 

 
f. This Agreement may be executed in (two) counterparts, each of which so executed will be deemed to 

be an original. 
 
g. This Agreement, as well as the unaffected provisions of any previous agreement(s), addendum(s), 

and/or amendment(s); represents the entire Agreement between the LPA and DOT regarding this 
project. All previously executed agreements will remain in effect except as amended herein. Any 
subsequent change or modification to the terms of this Agreement will be in the form of a duly 
executed amendment to this document. 

 
  



July 2014 
 

2023-P-052_WoodburyCo.docx 4 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, each of the parties hereto has executed Agreement No. 2023-P-052 as of the 
date shown opposite its signature below. 
 

 
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF WOODBURY COUNTY:  
 
 
                         
By:                                                               Date                                                         , 20___. 
      Chairperson                       
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
By:     
 County Auditor 
 
 
 
 
IOWA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION: 
 
 
 
By:                                                               Date                                                         , 20___. 
      Jessica Felix, P.E. 
      District Engineer 
      District 3 
 



2023-P-052_WoodburyCo

stymkow
Text Box
Exhibit A - Project Location    and Preliminary Layout



WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS AGENDA ITEM(S) REQUEST FORM 

Date:    _________________     Weekly Agenda Date:     ______________  

ELECTED OFFICIAL / DEPARTMENT HEAD / CITIZEN:  ____________________________________ 

WORDING FOR AGENDA ITEM:    

ACTION REQUIRED: 

   Approve Resolution   ☐        Approve Motion   ☐ Approve Ordinance    ☐  

Public Hearing   ☐      Other:  Informational  ☐      Attachments   ☐ 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY: 

BACKGROUND: 

FINANCIAL IMPACT:  

IF THERE IS A CONTRACT INVOLVED IN THE AGENDA ITEM, HAS THE CONTRACT BEEN SUBMITTED AT LEAST ONE WEEK 

PRIOR AND ANSWERED WITH A REVIEW BY THE COUNTY ATTORNEY’S OFFICE? 

Yes     ☐            No       ☐ 

RECOMMENDATION:    

ACTION REQUIRED / PROPOSED MOTION:  

Approved by Board of Supervisors April 5, 2016. 



WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS AGENDA ITEM(S) REQUEST FORM 

Date:    _________________     Weekly Agenda Date:     ______________  

ELECTED OFFICIAL / DEPARTMENT HEAD / CITIZEN:  ____________________________________ 

WORDING FOR AGENDA ITEM:    

ACTION REQUIRED: 

   Approve Resolution   ☐        Approve Motion   ☐ Approve Ordinance    ☐  

Public Hearing   ☐      Other:  Informational  ☐      Attachments   ☐ 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY: 

BACKGROUND: 

FINANCIAL IMPACT:  

IF THERE IS A CONTRACT INVOLVED IN THE AGENDA ITEM, HAS THE CONTRACT BEEN SUBMITTED AT LEAST ONE WEEK 

PRIOR AND ANSWERED WITH A REVIEW BY THE COUNTY ATTORNEY’S OFFICE? 

Yes     ☐            No       ☐ 

RECOMMENDATION:    

ACTION REQUIRED / PROPOSED MOTION:  

Approved by Board of Supervisors April 5, 2016. 

3/7/2023 3/14/2023

Dennis Butler - Finance/Budget Director

✔

Approval of the purchase for 5 Sheriff vehicles in FY23 that will be budgeted in FY24

The Sheriff's Office has 5 new vehicles that are budgeted in FY24, they have become available for purchase
now.

The Board of Supervisors approving using ARPA Funds for this purchase but are now being requested to
change the funding to FY23 using CIP Funds.

Approve the funding re-allocations.

Motion by____, second by____ to approve the funding source from ARPA funding to FY23 CIP Funds for the
new 5 Sheriff vehicles.



WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS AGENDA ITEM(S) REQUEST FORM 

Date:    _________________     Weekly Agenda Date:     ______________  

ELECTED OFFICIAL / DEPARTMENT HEAD / CITIZEN:  ____________________________________ 

WORDING FOR AGENDA ITEM:    

ACTION REQUIRED: 

   Approve Resolution   ☐        Approve Motion   ☐ Approve Ordinance    ☐  

Public Hearing   ☐      Other:  Informational  ☐      Attachments   ☐ 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY: 

BACKGROUND: 

FINANCIAL IMPACT:  

IF THERE IS A CONTRACT INVOLVED IN THE AGENDA ITEM, HAS THE CONTRACT BEEN SUBMITTED AT LEAST ONE WEEK 

PRIOR AND ANSWERED WITH A REVIEW BY THE COUNTY ATTORNEY’S OFFICE? 

Yes     ☐            No       ☐ 

RECOMMENDATION:    

ACTION REQUIRED / PROPOSED MOTION:  

Approved by Board of Supervisors April 5, 2016. 

3/7/2023 3/14/2023

Dennis Butler - Finance/Budget Director

✔

Approval to amend the amount of ARPA Funds approved for the Conservation & Emergency Services radios

The action requested is to reduce the approved obligation of $344,000 down to $162,745. This is a reflection
after bids received.

Approval the amended reduction in the use of ARPA Funds

Motion by____, second by____ to amend ARPA Funds obligated for Conservation & Emergency Services
radios from $344,000 down to $162,745.



WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS AGENDA ITEM(S) REQUEST FORM 

Date:    _________________     Weekly Agenda Date:     ______________  

ELECTED OFFICIAL / DEPARTMENT HEAD / CITIZEN:  ____________________________________ 

WORDING FOR AGENDA ITEM:    

ACTION REQUIRED: 

   Approve Resolution   ☐        Approve Motion   ☐ Approve Ordinance    ☐  

Public Hearing   ☐      Other:  Informational  ☐      Attachments   ☐ 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY: 

BACKGROUND: 

FINANCIAL IMPACT:  

IF THERE IS A CONTRACT INVOLVED IN THE AGENDA ITEM, HAS THE CONTRACT BEEN SUBMITTED AT LEAST ONE WEEK 

PRIOR AND ANSWERED WITH A REVIEW BY THE COUNTY ATTORNEY’S OFFICE? 

Yes     ☐            No       ☐ 

RECOMMENDATION:    

ACTION REQUIRED / PROPOSED MOTION:  

Approved by Board of Supervisors April 5, 2016. 

3/7/2023 3/14/2023

Dennis Butler - Finance/Budget Director

✔

Approval of amending a previously obligated ARPA Funds for Trosper-Hoyt emergency repairs to
$200,000

On 2/7/23 the board obligated $292,750 for emergency repairs at the Trosper/Hoyt Building. The total cost is
going to be $200,000 now which includes engineering fees for the project.

Approve the amended ARPA Funds obligation.

Motion by____, second by____ to reduce the previously approved ARPA Funds for the Trosper/Hoyt
emergency repairs from $292,750 to $200,000.



WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS AGENDA ITEM(S) REQUEST FORM 

Date:    _________________     Weekly Agenda Date:     ______________  

ELECTED OFFICIAL / DEPARTMENT HEAD / CITIZEN:  ____________________________________ 

WORDING FOR AGENDA ITEM:    

ACTION REQUIRED: 

   Approve Resolution   ☐        Approve Motion   ☐ Approve Ordinance    ☐  

Public Hearing   ☐      Other:  Informational  ☐      Attachments   ☐ 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY: 

BACKGROUND: 

FINANCIAL IMPACT:  

IF THERE IS A CONTRACT INVOLVED IN THE AGENDA ITEM, HAS THE CONTRACT BEEN SUBMITTED AT LEAST ONE WEEK 

PRIOR AND ANSWERED WITH A REVIEW BY THE COUNTY ATTORNEY’S OFFICE? 

Yes     ☐            No       ☐ 

RECOMMENDATION:    

ACTION REQUIRED / PROPOSED MOTION:  

Approved by Board of Supervisors April 5, 2016. 

3/7/2023 3/14/2023

Dennis Butler - Finance/Budget Director

✔

Approval of obligating $30,000 from ARPA Funds for Life Pack heart monitors

There is a need to update Life Pack heart monitors for Emergency Services. This is replacing Life Pack heart
monitors that are outdated.

Approval of Life Pack heart monitors from ARPA Funds.

Motion by____, second by____ to obligate ARPA Funds in the amount of $30,000 to replace the outdated Life
Pack heart monitors for Emergency Services.



WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS AGENDA ITEM(S) REQUEST FORM 

Date:    _________________     Weekly Agenda Date:     ______________  

ELECTED OFFICIAL / DEPARTMENT HEAD / CITIZEN:  ____________________________________ 

WORDING FOR AGENDA ITEM:    

ACTION REQUIRED: 

   Approve Resolution   ☐        Approve Motion   ☐ Approve Ordinance    ☐  

Public Hearing   ☐      Other:  Informational  ☐      Attachments   ☐ 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY: 

BACKGROUND: 

FINANCIAL IMPACT:  

IF THERE IS A CONTRACT INVOLVED IN THE AGENDA ITEM, HAS THE CONTRACT BEEN SUBMITTED AT LEAST ONE WEEK 

PRIOR AND ANSWERED WITH A REVIEW BY THE COUNTY ATTORNEY’S OFFICE? 

Yes     ☐            No       ☐ 

RECOMMENDATION:    

ACTION REQUIRED / PROPOSED MOTION:  

Approved by Board of Supervisors April 5, 2016. 

3/7/2023 3/14/2023

Dennis Butler - Finance/Budget Director

✔

Approval to re-allocate funds for the purchase of cameras & tasers for the Sheriff's Office

The board obligated $987,840 for updated Sheriff's cameras/tasers to be funded by FY23 CIP.

After consult with Ahlers Law Firm, it has been determined that $300,000 can be funded by FY23 CIP and the
balance of $687,840 be funded by ARPA Funds.

Approve the reallocation.

Motion by____, second by____ to amend the funding of the Sheriff's cameras and tasers by obligating
$300,000 to FY23 CIP and $687,840 to ARPA Funding.







FY 2023 CIP

ECP # INITIAL CIP APPROVED EXPENSES
REMAINING 

APPROVED

REMAINING 

BORROWED
REMAINING

CH 210 Remodel 1 55,000.00           55,000.00           47,284.93           7,715.07             (55,000.00)            (47,284.93)          

LEC Network 1 170,000.00         -                       -                       -                       -                         -                       

WCICC Annual 1 150,000.00         150,000.00         -                       150,000.00         (150,000.00)          -                       

WCICC AP's 1 48,000.00           48,000.00           -                       48,000.00           (48,000.00)            -                       

WCICC Storage 1 30,000.00           30,000.00           -                       30,000.00           (30,000.00)            -                       

WCICC iSeries 1 50,000.00           50,000.00           -                       50,000.00           (50,000.00)            -                       

SDH Skylight 1 67,701.00           -                       -                       -                       -                         -                       

GENERAL OBLIGATION LOAN NOTES 1 10,000.00           10,000.00           -                       -                       -                         -                       

Elk Creek Road 2 251,060.00         251,060.00         -                       251,060.00         (251,060.00)          -                       

28st St Sewer 2 444,447.00         -                       -                       -                       -                         -                       

ES Truck 205 3 60,000.00           -                       -                       -                       -                         -                       

Sheriff Vehicles 4 276,330.00         -                       -                       -                       -                         -                       

Cameras/Tasers 5 300,000.00         300,000.00         244,677.72         55,322.28           (300,000.00)          (244,677.72)        

1,912,538.00     894,060.00         291,962.65         592,097.35         (884,060.00)          (291,962.65)       

1 580,701.00         

2 695,507.00         

3 60,000.00           

4 276,330.00         

5 300,000.00         

TOTAL 1,912,538.00      

3/8/2023



WCICC IT Generator CANCEL 450,000.00         -                       -                       -                       -                         -                       

TH Carpet CANCEL 50,000.00           -                       -                       -                       -                         -                       

SDH Caulking CANCEL 15,000.00           -                       -                       -                       -                         -                       

SDH Fire Sprinkler CANCEL 7,000.00             -                       -                       -                       -                         -                       

ES Tuckpointing CANCEL 120,000.00         -                       -                       -                       -                         -                       

ES Sidewalk CANCEL 25,000.00           -                       -                       -                       -                         -                       

TH Structural Repair ARPA 19 200,000.00         -                       -                       -                       -                         -                       

ES Extrication Equipment ARPA 20 30,000.00           -                       -                       -                       -                         -                       

Cameras/Tasers ARPA 21 687,840.00         -                       -                       -                       -                         -                       

Cancelled or moved to ARPA


	Insert from: "2023-03-07 Agenda Request Form - depository resolution to remove First State Bank.pdf"
	ADP812B.tmp
	U.S. Bank  Sioux City, Iowa $50,000,000 $50,000,000
	Security National Bank Sioux City, Iowa 100,000,000 100,000,000

	ADP98DA.tmp
	U.S. Bank  Sioux City, Iowa $50,000,000 $50,000,000
	Security National Bank Sioux City, Iowa 100,000,000 100,000,000


	Insert from: "3-14-23 Barker_Addition_Minor_Subdivision.pdf"
	Barker_Addition_Minor_Subdivsion_Report.pdf
	Barker Subdivision.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Barker Subdivision-Final Plat-22.5x24.5-01
	Barker Subdivision-Final Plat-22.5x24.5-02
	Barker Subdivision-Final Plat-22.5x24.5-03




	Insert from: "03142023 - approve IDOT project agreement 020-1(175).pdf"
	Insert from: "2023-P-052_WoodburyCoRevisedFinal.pdf"
	2023-P-052_WoodburyCo
	1. Project Information
	a. The DOT will design, acquire Right-of-Way (ROW), let, and inspect construction of the following described project in accordance with the project plans and DOT standard specifications:

	2. Project Costs
	a. The LPA will be responsible for reimbursing the DOT for the cost of ROW acquisition including any relocations as part of the ROW acquisition, utility relocations and all construction costs.
	b. The LPA will be billed for ROW acquisition once all properties are acquired.
	c. The LPA will be billed on a monthly cycle during the construction of the project.
	d. Preliminary estimates for the project in FY 2023 dollars are $2.6 million for ROW and $25.3 million for construction.
	e. A future Preconstruction Agreement will be negotiated between the DOT and LPA to further define project responsibilities and cost sharing.
	3. Traffic Control
	a. Interstate 29 through-traffic will be maintained during the construction.
	b. If it becomes necessary to temporarily close LPA side roads during construction, the DOT will furnish and install the required barricades and signing for the closure at project cost and shall remove same upon completion of the project also at no ex...
	c. If this project causes the temporary closure of a road during construction, the DOT shall meet with the LPA to determine whether said closure(s) will cause increased traffic on other LPA roads. The DOT and the LPA shall determine a plan, and the co...

	4. Right of Way and Permits
	a. The DOT will be responsible for the coordination of utility facility adjustments for the primary road project.
	b. In connection with this project any real estate and rights to real estate necessary for right of way at the connection of any public road and a primary highway project, any access road or frontage road, or any permanent utility easements which are ...
	5. Construction & Maintenance
	a. Upon completion of the project, no changes in the physical features thereof will be undertaken or permitted without the prior written approval of the DOT.
	b. Future maintenance of the primary highway within the project area will be carried out in accordance with the terms and conditions contained in Instructional Memorandum 7.110.

	6. General Provisions
	a. If the LPA has completed a Flood Insurance Study (FIS) for an area which is affected by the proposed Primary Highway project and the FIS is modified, amended or revised in an area affected by the project after the date of this Agreement, the LPA sh...
	b. The LPA will comply with all provisions of the equal employment opportunity requirements prohibiting discrimination and requiring affirmative action to assure equal employment opportunity as required by Iowa Code Chapter 216. No person will, on the...
	c. It is the intent of both (all) parties that no third party beneficiaries be created by this Agreement.
	d. This Agreement is contingent upon the project being approved by the Iowa Transportation Commission for inclusion in the Iowa Transportation Improvement Program.   The schedule for ROW and construction will be based on the fiscal year the project is...
	e. If any section, provision, or part of this Agreement shall be found to be invalid or unconstitutional, such finding shall not affect the validity of the Agreement as a whole or any section, provision, or part thereof not found to be invalid or unco...
	f. This Agreement may be executed in (two) counterparts, each of which so executed will be deemed to be an original.
	g. This Agreement, as well as the unaffected provisions of any previous agreement(s), addendum(s), and/or amendment(s); represents the entire Agreement between the LPA and DOT regarding this project. All previously executed agreements will remain in e...


	2023-P-052_WoodburyCoExhibitA


	Insert from: "3-14-23 Barker_Addition_Minor_Subdivision revised form.pdf"
	Barker_Addition_Minor_Subdivsion_Report.pdf
	Barker Subdivision.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Barker Subdivision-Final Plat-22.5x24.5-01
	Barker Subdivision-Final Plat-22.5x24.5-02
	Barker Subdivision-Final Plat-22.5x24.5-03





	Date: 3/8/23
	Weekly Agenda Date: 3/14/23
	ELECTED OFFICIAL  DEPARTMENT HEAD  CITIZEN: Daniel Priestley, CED Zoning Co
	Text20: The Board will review and consider approving a construction permit application for a confinement feeding operation which requires an evaluation using the Master Matrix. 
	Text21: On Friday, February 17, 2023, the Woodbury County Board of Supervisors c/o the Woodbury County Auditor received a Construction Permit Application public notice from the Iowa Department of Natural Resources (IDNR) that was submitted by Sioux Jerseys, LLC, via Nicholaus J. Rowe, P.E. of ProAg Engineering, Inc.  The applicants desire to construct and install a new Anaerobic Digester system consisting of two steel 1.7MG digester tanks, sand separator building and gas processing building at the existing dairy cattle confinement facility.  Animal Unit Capacity of the Confinement Operation after Construction: unchanged at 6300 animal units. (4500 head of mature dairy cattle)The proposed location is at 2678 Dallas Avenue., Salix, IA 51052 on Parcels #874629400005, 874629400002, and 874629400004 in the SE ¼ of Section 29, T87N R46W (Grange Township).  On Wednesday, February 22, 2023, a public notice was published in the legals section of the Sioux City Journal to comply with state regulations of publishing the request within a 14-day time-frame as well as to solicit written comments.  As of the printing of this document, no written comments have been received from the public.  Within the IDNR’s 30-day application window, the Woodbury County Community and Economic Development (CED) staff conducted a joint site visit with the IDNR to evaluate the items from the “Master Matrix” on March 3, 2023.  The enclosed report analyzes the applicant’s response to the matrix which is an instrument provided by the IDNR and adopted by Woodbury County to assess the feasibility of building a confinement structure containing over 1000 animal units (AU).  Based on the items analyzed, the Woodbury County Community and Economic staff concurs with the applicant that this location is suitable for the placement of the proposed structures.  Thus, it is the recommendation of staff to approve the proposal.
	Text25: Approval of Construction Permit Application and Master Matrix Evaluation for the "Sioux Jerseys, LLC" Confinement Feeding Operation
	CheckBox26: Off
	CheckBox27: Off
	CheckBox29: Off
	CheckBox30: Off
	CheckBox31: Yes
	CheckBox32: Yes
	No: Off
	ChkBox5: Off
	Text22: 0
	Text23: Approve the application and authorize the Chairman to sign the Board's scoring and recommendation letter to the Iowa Department of Natural Resources (IDNR) for the "Sioux Jerseys, LLC" Confinement Feeding Operation.
	Text24: Motion to approve the application and authorize the Chairman to sign the Board's scoring and recommendation letter to the Iowa Department of Natural Resources (IDNR) for the "Sioux Jerseys, LLC" Confinement Feeding Operation.
	ELECTED OFFICIAL  DEPARTMENT HEAD CITIZEN: Dennis Butler - Finance/Budget Director
	ChkBox: Off
	ChkBox0: Off
	ChkBox1: On
	ChkBox2: Off
	ChkBox3: Off
	ChkBox4: Off
	Text1: Discussion and approval to move the funding of the 28th Street Sewer Project from ARPA Funds to FY23 CIP
	Text2: On 11/22/22 the Board of Supervisors approved funding the 28th St. Project using ARPA funds. After consultation with Ahlers Law Firm I came to the conclusion that the county should use FY23 CIP Funds
	Text3: 
	Text4: 
	Text5: Approval to re-allocate funds for the 28th Street Sewer Project
	Text6: Motion by____, second by____ to un-obligate $444,447 from ARPA Funds for the 28th Street Sewer Project and then obligate $444,447 to be paid from FY23 CIP


